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Chairman's Speech

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Premier Insurance
Co. (Nepal) Ltd., | would like to heartily welcome all our
esteemed shareholders who have managed their precious
time to participate in this 29" Annual General Meeting of the
company. We have separately submitted in the meeting are
the Financial Statement of F/Y 2078/079 and Management
Committee's report as mentioned in section 109 of Company
Act 2063.

We have been implementing the instructions and suggestions
provided by our esteemed shareholders on timely basis and
expect similar precious suggestions and directions for the
coming year too. The whole economy of the nation faced a
stern challenge this year due to the pandemic which is not
completely recovered and war between Ukraine and Russia
leads to increase in price of petroleum product. However,
even in the times when the nation as well as the whole
world was facing negative impacts of the pandemic and war
the company was able to earn operating profit of NRs. 36
crores 46 lakhs 96 thousand through optimum utilization of
available resources and also been able to distribute 14.25%
bonus shares and 0.75% cash dividend for the purpose of
TDS on bonus share.

Regulatory authorities has instructed to increase paid up
capital of non-life insurance companies Rs. 2 billion 500
million by the end of Chaitra 2079 in last year and not allowed
to raise capital by right issue. Keeping in view of the scenario,
company has planned to merger with Siddhartha Insurance

Ltd with 1:1 swap ratio as per the authorities delegated to
Board of Director by 28" annual general meeting.

According to the directives issued by Nepal Insurance
Authority, different expositions like balance sheet, profit-loss
account, cash flow statement as well as annexes of 2078/79,
endorsed by NFRS, has been presented in the meeting.

| extend my cordial gratitude towards the Government of
Nepal, Regulatory Boards, Nepal Insurance Authorities,
Company Registrar Office, Securities Board of Nepal, Nepal
Stock Exchange Ltd., Nepal CDS and Clearing Ltd., banks
and financial institutions, industrialists and businessmen,
reinsurance companies and brokers, our every esteemed
clients, shareholders and diligent & dutiful employees of the
Company. | am confident of receiving similar assistance and
approval in the coming days too.

Finally, | also believe that the proposals tabled for discussion
will be endorsed after proper discussions amongst the
shareholders present here with immense interest towards
the proper operation of the Company.

Thank You,

Suresh Lal Shrestha
Chairman

Board of Directors
Date: 29/09/2079



| extend my heartily welcome to all our esteemed
shareholders and other participants participating in this
29" Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Considering the precious suggestions and propositions
made by our shareholders on last year’s annual general
meeting, the Company is timely implementing them with
the vision of Companies betterment. Similarly, we have
been promoting our business by effective organizational
good governance in accordance with instructions and
circulars issued by the regulatory authority.

It is certain that the impacts of the ongoing pandemic and
war between Ukraine and Russia lead to increase the
price of petroleum product which has adversely effected
the insurance business. The progress of the company
is satisfactory on current situation as well. | am glad to
apprise that corporate office as well as branches were
able to achieve satisfactory progress in underwriting
business even in these dire circumstances of pandemic
and war. With optimum utilization of company’s available

resources, the company was able to provide 14.25%
Bonus Share and 0.75% cash dividend for tax purpose
on Bonus shares.

Finally, | would like to extend our cordial gratitude towards
regulatory boards, Nepal Insurance Authority, Office of
Company Registrar, Security Board, Nepal Stock Exchange
Ltd., Nepal CDS and clearing Ltd, banks and financial
institutions, insurance and reinsurance companies and
brokers, entrepreneurs, every shareholders, clients, well-
wishers and every stalwart employees of the company for
their continuous and invaluable guidance, counseling and
support. | expect the similar assistance and adherence
from each one of you in future too.

Thanks

Bishwo Ram Timila
Chief Executive Officer
Date: 29/09/2079



Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.’s
Annual Report presented by Chairman of Board of Director in the
29" Annual General Meeting

Respected Shareholders,

On behalf of board of directors of Premier Insurance Co. (Nepal) Ltd., | would like to welcome all the shareholders
in this 29" Annual General Meeting of Premier Insurance Co. (Nepal) Ltd. We are heartily gratified for your support,
contribution and goodwill shown to us since its establishment. In today’s Annual General Meeting, | would like to
present the Balance Sheet, Profit and loss Account, Cash Flow Statement, Share capital, Change in Equity and
annexure forming part of the financial statements for the endorsement of annual Report for the financial year for FY
2078-79 as per section 109 of the Company Act, 2063 and in accord with the regulations of Nepal Insurance Authority.

The summary financial activities of the company for FY 2078-79 are mentioned below.
a. Review of transactions of the Previous Year
Gross Premium Income

The financial statements prepared according to the directives issued by the regulator Nepal Insurance Authority
for non-life insurance companies and as per Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS), there are substantial
differences in the policies for premium income recognition resulting which substantial differences in premium
income.

Pursuant to directives issued by regulator premium income should recognize on cash basis and maintain 50% of
premium income as reserve for unexpired risk whereas as per NFRS premium income should book on accrual
basis as per actual premium income, remaining portion shall be treated as reserve for unexpired risk.

The comparison of gross premium for the FY 2078-79 and FY 2077-78 has been summarized below:

Types Financial

As per directives issued by regulator (‘000) As per Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (‘000)
Statement
2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Types of 2078-79 Gross Increased Increased
. Gross Increased % Gross Gross Increased %
Insurance Premium Amounts Amounts
Premium Premium Premium
Property 419,493 342,344 77,149 22.54 365,942 302,235 63,707 21.08
Marine 94,641 75,941 18,701 24.63 785,681 747,505 38,176 5.1
Motor 782,466 780,036 2,429 0.31 66,069 76,384 -10,315 (13.50)
Engineering 398,200 346,511 51,689 14.92 307,876 418,731 -110,855 (26.47)
Crops & Cattle 26,033 20,064 5,969 29.75 20,421 75,029 -54,607 (72.78)
Aviation 209,198 139,211 69,987 50.27 217,704 54,087 163,617 302.51
Miscellaneous 178,420 144,384 34,036 23.57 18,979 26,057 -7,078 (27.16)
Micro 8,778 55,121 -46,342 -84.07 155,401 137,929 17,472 12.67
Total 2,117,229 1,903,611 213,618 11.22| 1,938,073 1,837,956 100,117 5.45
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Gross Reinsurance Ceded

The financial statements prepared according to the directives issued by the regulator Nepal Insurance Authority
for non-life insurance companies and as per Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS), there are substantial
differences in the policies for premium ceded recognition resulting which substantial differences in premium ceded.

Pursuant to directives issued by regulator premium income should recognize on cash basis and maintain 50% of
premium ceded as reserve for unexpired risk whereas as per NFRS premium ceded should book on accrual basis
as per actual premium ceded remaining portion shall be treated as reserve for unexpired risk.

The comparison of gross reinsurance paid for the FY 2078-79 and FY 2077-78 has been summarized below:

Types Financial

O As per directives issued by regulator ("000) As per Nepal Financial Reporting Standards ('000)
2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Types of Insurance Gross Gross nereased Increased % Gross Gross nereased Increased %
Amounts Amounts
Premium Premium Premium Premium
Property 329,087 243,493 85,594 35.15 263,963 222,861 41,102 18.44
Marine 75,168 61,431 13,737 22.36 302,340 275,089 27,251 9.91
Motor 306,680 289,139 17,541 6.07 61,567 62,129 -562 -0.91
Engineering 371,962 327,684 44,278 13.51 287,833 403,005 -115,171 -28.58
Crops & Cattle 20,827 16,051 4,776 29.75 1,144 52,705 -51,561 -97.83
Aviation 208,193 134,523 73,670 54.76 217,847 49,870 167,977 336.83
Miscellaneous 90,618 60,307 30,311 50.26 15,026 21,064 -6,038 -28.67
Micro 1,450 23,894 -22,444 -93.93 69,462 61,077 8,385 13.73
Total 1,403,985 1,156,522 247,463 21.40 1,219,181 1,147,800 71,382 6.22

Gross Insurance Claim Paid

The company has paid gross claim of Rs. 1 arba 4 crores 42 lakhs 41 thousands compared to last year’s gross claim
of Rs. 1 arba 37 crores 17 lakhs 6 thousands. It is decreased by 32 crores 74 lakhs 65 thousands i.e. 23.87 %.

The comparison of gross claim paid between FY 2078-79 and FY 2077-78 has been summarized below:

Types of Insurance 2078-79 Gross Claim 2077-78 Gross Claim Increased Amounts I——
('000) ('000) ('000)
Property 275,977 165,709 110,269 66.54
Marine 16,179 19,967 -3,788 -18.97
Motor 438,062 359,807 78,255 21.75
Engineering 187,797 412,047 -224,250 -54.42
Crops & Cattle 16,715 21,563 -4,848 -22.48
Aviation 27 1,383 -1,356 -98.04
Miscellaneous 99,191 74,658 24,533 32.86
Micro 10,291 316,572 -306,280 -96.75
Total 1,044,241 1,371,706 -327,465 -23.87
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Gross Reinsurance Claim Received

The company has received gross reinsurance claim recovery of Rs. 59 crores 60 lakhs 87 thousands compared
to last year’s gross reinsurance claim received of Rs. 93 crores 60 lakhs. It is decreased by 33 crores 99 lakhs 13
thousands i.e. 32.32 %.

The comparison of gross claim paid between FY 2078-79 and FY 2077-78 has been summarized below:

Types of Insurance 2078-79 Gross Claim 2077-78 Gross Claim Increased Amounts T
('000) ('000) ('000)
Property 251,255 160,045 91,210 56.99
Marine 13,604 17,106 -3,502 -20.47
Motor 111,633 79,851 31,781 39.80
Engineering 171,946 403,763 -231,817 -57.41
Crops & Cattle 13,372 17,250 -3,878 -22.48
Aviation - 968 -968 -100.00
Miscellaneous 24,056 19,757 4,300 21.76
Micro 10,220 237,259 -227,039 -95.69
Total 596,087 936,000 -339,913 -36.32

Numbers of Insurance Policy

The company has issued 1,56,735 insurance policies during FY 2078-79 compared to last year’s 1,52,456
insurance policies. It is increased by 4,279 insurance policies i.e. 2.81 %.

Types of Insurance 2078-79 Gross Claim 2077-78 Gross Claim Increased Amounts Increased %
Property 33,700 31,662 2,038 6.44
Marine 27,294 27,118 176 0.65
Motor 77,622 76,074 1,548 2.03
Engineering 2,889 3,059 (170) (5.56)
Crops & Cattle 4,012 2,094 1,918 91.60
Aviation 7 5 2 40.00
Miscellaneous 8,059 5,455 2,604 47.74
Micro 3,152 6,989 (3,837) (54.90)
Total 156,735 152,456 4,279 2.81

Investment

Due to basic differences on Investment Accounting Policy of Financial Statement Directives for Non-Life Insurer
issued by insurance regulator and Nepal Financial Reporting Statement (NFRS), differences can be seen on
Investment of Financial Statements prepared for the regulatory purpose and NFRS.

Investment are recognized at cost and provision for loss should be made only if cost of Investment is more than
Fair Value of assets in case of Financial Statement Directives for Non-Life Insurance whereas Investment are
recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value. There are many differences in the accounting policies as per
directives issued by regulator and Nepal Financial Reporting Standards resulting which substantial difference in
investment.
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FY 2078/79 FY 2077/78 Difference Difference
Types Financial Statement
Investment Investment amount percent
Profit as per directives issued by regulator 4,554,811,718 2,949,219,669 1,605,592,050 54.44
Profit as per Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 4,266,891,843 4,076,351,871 190,539,972 4.67

Net Profit

The financial statements prepared according to the directives issued by the regulator Nepal Insurance Authority
for non-life insurance companies and as per Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS), there are substantial
differences in the policies for income recognition resulting which substantial differences in profit.

Pursuant to directives issued by regulator premium income should recognize on cash basis and maintain 50% of
net premium income as reserve for unexpired risk whereas as per NFRS premium income should book on accrual
basis as per actual premium earned remaining portion shall be treated as reserve for unexpired risk.

There are many differences in the accounting policies as per directives issued by regulator and Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards resulting which substantial difference in profit.

FY 2078/79 Net Difference Difference

Types Financial Statement

Profit

Profit

amount

percent

Profit as per directives issued by regulator

350,359,337

FY 2077/78 Net ‘

347,913,913

2,445,424

0.70

Profit as per Nepal Financial Reporting Standards

321,439,949

334,892,174

(13,452,225)

-4.02

Net Worth

Due to basic differences on Income Accounting Policy of Financial Statement Directives for Non-Life Insurer issued
by insurance regulator and Nepal Financial Reporting Statement (NFRS), differences can be seen on Net worth of
Financial Statements prepared for the regulatory purpose and NFRS.

Insurance Liabilities needs to be assessed as per provision of Insurance Rules 2049, 15% of net claim should be
booked as incurred but not reported claims (IBNR) in case of Financial Statement Directives for Non-Life Insurance
whereas Insurance Liabilities needs to be assessed as per Liabilities Adequacy Test certified by the licensed actuary
as per NFRS system resulting to basic difference in Net Worth of the two statements. Furthermore, difference in
other accounting policies may also create basic difference in net worth of the two statements.

FY 2078/79 Net FY 2077/78 Net Difference Difference

Types Financial Statement

Worth

Worth

amount

percent

Net worth as per directives issued by regulator

2,686,552,387

2,346,150,245

340,402,142

14.51

Net worth as per Nepal Financial Reporting Standards

3,463,254,725

3,279,865,718

183,389,007

5.59

b. Impacts, if any, caused on the transactions of the company from national and International situation;

Liquidity problems of the nation, deflation in bank loans provided to customers, decrease in business and industrial
activities, etc. have led to negative effects on insurance business. Similarly, effects of recession on industries,
business, tourism, hotels, transportation, etc. has had negative effect on the growth of insurance market.

Adverse condition has affected tourism sector, decline in foreign employment and decrease in import of vehicles
and construction equipment, which has directly or indirectly affected insurance sector. International recession and
conflicts between different power nations has caused inflation on the price of goods and services, affecting the
insurance sector in our nation as well.
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Achievements in the current year as at the date of report and opinions of the board of directors on the matters to
be done in future;

The company has earned gross premium Rs. 92 crores 38 lakhs 91 thousands till 7" Poush 2079 for the F/Y
2079/80. It is decreased by 2 crores 65 lakhs 68 thousands i.e. 2.80 % as compared to same period of last financial
year of 20778/79.

Similarly, in order to process speedy claim settlement company has enlisted additional surveyors and mobilizes
them accordingly. According to company’s business diversification policies and enter into livestock and agriculture
insurance sector by providing speedy claim settlement in this sector, company had organized training program
in co-ordination with Nepal Insurance Authority for agriculture loss assessor as well as company has provided
insurance awareness program to the rural areas of the district allocated for agriculture and micro insurance. The
company plans to increase business by providing effective services to target customer from its 63 branches and
central office.

Industrial or professional relations of the company:

With the view of increasing company’s business and providing quality service to the customers, entire branches and
central office are mobilized for quality services to customers. The company has been maintaining good relationship
with different organizations for expansion and development of insurance business. Company is committed to
provide hassle free speedy claim settlement to its valued customers. The company plans to take its course with
the effective strategies to increase the reach of the company and its extension.

. Alterations in the board of directors and the reasons therefore;

There is no any alterations in the board of directors in audit report of financial year.

Major things affecting the transactions;

The overall transactions of the company are directly or indirectly impacted by different factors.
- Natural disasters like landslide, flood, and earthquakes.

- Decrease in import of motor vehicle and construction equipment’s.

- Frequent staff turnover

- Unhealthy competition in the market

- Lack of insurance awareness

- Alterations in retributions provided by banks and financial institutions.

The Company has devised necessary strategies and policies to reduce the negative impact of aforementioned
risks. Similarly company has adopted the strategy for arranging proper reinsurance protection in the event of
natural disaster and catastrophic losses and company is adhering to the instructions released by regulatory bodies
in order to withstand business challenges.

If there are any remarks in the audit report, the comments of the board of directors on such remarks;

There is no any adverse remark by auditor except general comments related to business transactions in audit
report of financial year.

. Amount recommended for payment by way of dividend;

The Board of directors of the company has proposed 14.25% stock dividend and 0.75% cash dividend (for tax
purpose) from profit of the financial year 2078-79 in the annual general meeting.
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n.

In the event of forfeiture of shares, details regarding the number of forfeited shares, total amount received by the
company for such shares prior to the forfeiture thereof, proceeds of sale of such shares after the forfeiture thereof,
and refund of amount, if any, made for such forfeited shares;

No shares have been forfeited during the financial year.

Progress of transactions of the company and of its subsidiary company in the previous financial year and review
of the situation existing at the end of that financial year;

There is no such transaction because the company does not have any subsidiary company.

Major transactions completed by the company and its subsidiary company in the financial year and any material
changes taken place in the transactions of the company during that period;

There is no any material change in business transaction of the company.
Disclosures made by the substantial shareholders of the company to the company in the previous year;

Substantial shareholders of the company as per section 50(1) of company act 2063, five percentage or more fully
paid up capital having voting right Mr. Shyam Bahadur Pandey holding 5.23% shares of the company applied to
board of directors for sale and board has approved for sales procedure.

. Details of shareholding taken by the directors and officers of the company in the previous financial year and in the

event of their involvement in share transaction of the company, details of information received by the company from
them in that respect;

The directors and executives of company do not have any involvement in share transactions of the company
during FY 2078/79 and there is no changes in the ownership of their shareholding. The details of ownership of
directors & officers have been shown below at the end financial year 2078/79.

S.N. Name of Directors Number of Shares
1 Mr. Suresh Lal Shrestha, Chairman 7,82,645
2 Mr. Prabhu Krishna Shretha , Director 7,51,346
3 Mr. Rajesh Lal Shrestha, Director 51,155
4 Mr. Rajan Krishna Shrestha, Director 18,148
5 Mr. Balram Shrestha , Director 467
6 Mr. MahendraBahadur Shrestha , Director 126
7 Mrs. Jasmine HadaBajracharya, Independent Director -

Name of executives of company Number of Shares
1 Mr. Bishwo Ram Timila, Chief Executive Officer -
2 Mr. Shadew Tiwari, Deputy Chief Executive Officer 568
3 Mr. Deependra Raj Gautam, Deputy General Manager 709
4 Mrs. Kabita Joshi, Chief Operating Officer 139
5 Mr. Padam Bahadur Thapa, Chief Finance Officer -

Details of disclosures made about the personal interest of any director and his/her close relative in any agreements
related with the company during the previous financial year;

No information has been obtained in this regard.

In the event that the company has bought its own shares (buy back) , the reasons for such buy back, number and
face value of such shares and amount paid by the company for such buy back;

There is no any buy back own shares by the company.
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p. Whether there is an internal control system in place or not; details of such system, if it is in place;

The company has its own internal control system and in addition to above, as per “Corporate Governance Related
Directive, 2075”, the following committees are formed with one director as a co-ordinator for each committee.

1) Claim payment and reinsurance committee
2) Investment, risk management and financial solvency committee
3) Human resource committee
4) Anti-money laundering committee
5) Marketing management committee
6) Audit Committee
g. Details of total management expenses during the previous financial year;

The total management expense for the financial year has been mentioned herewith in the financial statement of
the company.

r.  Name list of the members of audit committee, remuneration, allowances and facilities received by them, details of
the functions performed by that committee, and the details of suggestions, if any, made by that committee:

The below mentioned audit committee is formed as per section 164(1) of Company Act, 2063.

Audit committee

Mr. Balaram Shrestha - Co-ordinator
Mr. Prabhu Krishna Shrestha - Member
Mr. Mahendra Bahadur Shrestha - Member

Audit committee has been performing its duties, responsibilities and authorities as prescribed by section 165 of
Company Act 2063. The major function of audit committee is to appoint internal auditor and statutory auditor and
to determine their remuneration and submit to annual general meeting for endorsement. Audit committee instructs
necessary instruction to the responsible executives after review on internal audit report submitted by internal
auditor and submit the internal audit report to the Nepal Insurance Authority on quarterly basis.

During FY 2078/79 audit committee meetings were held six times and Rs. 2,70,000/- was paid as meeting allowance
to the committee member.

Audit committee has recommended S.R. Pandey & Co. Chartered Accountants for the appointment as statutory
auditor for the F/Y 2079/80 with arrangement of Rs. 3,75, 000/- remuneration including Long Form Audit Fees
which is tabled in this meeting for approbation.

s. Amount, if any, outstanding and payable to the company by any directors, managing director, chief executive,
substantial shareholders or his/her close relative or by any firm company, corporate body in which he/she is
involved;:

There is no any such amount payable to company by above mentioned persons.

t. Amount of remuneration, allowances and facilities paid to the director, managing director, chief executive and

officer;

Board of Directors’ Meeting Allowance Rs. 14,68,000/-
Other Committee’s Meeting Allowance Rs. 12,60,000/-
Salary & Allowance paid to CEO Rs. 69,04,013/-
Salary & Allowance paid to others Managers Rs. 1,95,01,941/-
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The above mentioned amount included dashain allowance, medical allowance, leave encashment, bonus expense
and other allowance to the salary of CEO and other manager of company as per Premier insurance staff regulations.

c

. Amount of dividends remaining unclaimed by shareholders;

Dividends amounting Rs. 1 crores 90 lakhs 12 thousands was not collected by the shareholders till the end of
financial year.

v. Details of sales and purchase of properties as per Section 141:

The company has not purchased property worth more than 15 % of the total assets of last financial year and has
not sold property worth more than 15 % of profit before tax of previous financial year.

w. Details of transactions carried on between the associated companies pursuant to Section 175;
There is no any transaction with related company as per Section 175.
x. Any other matters required to be set out in the report of board of directors under this Act and the prevailing law;

The company has been completely adhering to policies and directives issued by Insurance Board and other
regulatory authorities under prevailing laws in order to strengthen corporate good governance

y. Others necessary matters;

The company is committed for corporate governance and management of the company is committed to inform
timely true & fair information to the shareholders, customers & regulatory body. The company has formed Internal
Audit committee & other sub-committee to manage the risks by identifying them. Forming a separate unit in
accordance with Act, rule and instructions related to Money Laundering, the detail of the respective information is
being provided to concerned authority.

Expression of Gratitude

On behalf on Board of Director, | acknowledges with gratitude the support received from shareholders, customers and
well-wishers since the inception. | would like to forward my gratitude to Insurance Board, Inland Revenue Department,
Office of the Company Registrar, Nepal Rastra Bank, Securities Board of Nepal, Nepal Stock Exchange Limited, Nepal
CDS and Clearing Ltd, and all the concerned regulatory entities and other insurance companies, Bank and financial
institutions, brokers, surveyors, auditor and insurance agents.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, we also want to extend our thanks to the Chief Executive Officer and every
other employees of the company for their commitment and dedication to diligently run the company and its insurance
business.

At last, expecting that the proposals tabled at the meeting will be endorsed after discussion over each of them. We
request concluding this report with the belief that the assistance and good wishes towards the company will continue
in coming days too.

Thank You.
On behalf of Board of Director
Balaram Shrestha Suresh Lal Shrestha
Director Chairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF PREMIER INSURANCE COMPANY {NEPAL) LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinian

We have audited the Financial Statements of Premier Insurance Company {Nepal) Limited {PIC), which comprise of
the Statement of Financial Position as at 32™ Ashad 2079 (16" July 2022) and the Statement of Profit or Loss
{including Statement of Other Comprehensive Income), Statement af Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the Financial Statements, including & summary of Significant
Accounting Policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying Financial Statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the PIC as at 32™ Ashad 2079 116“' July 2022}, its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards [NFRS}.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standard on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s respensibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our audit report. We are independent in accordance with the 1CAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professianal
Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAN’s Handbook of
Cade of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We had issued our Audit Report with Unqualified Opinion on the Financial Statements of Premier Insurance
Company Limited on 29™ Kartik 2072 (15" November 2022). Nepal Insurance Authority vide its letter dated 5%
Poush 2079 {Ref. 360 [2079/080) Ch.No.2911} instructed Premier Insurance Company {Nepal] Limited to issue
bonus shares and cash dividend (for the purpose of dividend tax) instead of cash divided earlier proposed.
Accordingly, the presented financlal statement has been approved by Board of Directors on 7¥ Poush 2079 with
proposed bonus shares and cash dividend in line with the instruction from Nepal Insurance Autharity, The revision
has not resulted in any changes in Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss except for
disclosura requirements.

Our Audit Report issued on 29™ Kartik 2079 (15™ November 2022) has heen withdrawn.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

L
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

5.N. | Description of Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our Judit
1. Revenue Recognition {Premium Income): Our audit approach included:
Premium income comprises major part of | 1. Obtaining clear understanding of the process of
revenue which is recorded on issue of the issuing the policies as directives issued by Nepal
policy as prescribed by the directives of Nepal Insurance Authority and understanding the pracess
Insurance  Authority. Unearned premium of booking such income.
income. as estimated by actuarial valuation
report has been accounted in books of account. | 2. Verified unearned premium income as provided by
actuarial valuation report.
3. Verification of the documentation reguirement as
per the directives issued by Nepal Insurance
Authority related to AML/CFL, individual policy
directives.
Our Results: We considered the premium income
recognition to be acceptable.
2. Claim Payment and Provisioning: Our Audit approach included:
Insurance claim is the major area of expense | 1.0Obtaining clear understanding of the process /
for the insurance companies. guidelines as per directives issued by Nepal
Insurance Authority for processing claim as well
Claim provision maintained / Gross contract internal guidelines for claim processing.
liability include Claims Incurred but Not
{Enough)  Reported IBN(EJR, Unearned | 2.Verified the claim paid and provision on sample
Premium, Premium Deficiency and outstanding basis with proof for payment, documentation as
claim as required by NFRS 4 Insurance Contract. well surveyor report and understanding the
process of accounting.
The provision and payment of claims was
considered to be one of the areas which | 3.Verified the claim provisioning wmaintained
required significant auditor attention and one including IBN{EJR, unearned premium, premium
of the matters of most significance in financial deficiency as provided by actuarial report.
statement.
Our Results: We considered the claim payment made
and provisioning to be acceptable.
3. Valuation of investments at amortized cost | Our audit approach included:
and measured at fair value through OCI
1. Review of investments of PIC and its valuation in
Investment of the PIC comprises of investment accordance with related NFRS.
in government bonds, investment in quoted
Junguoted equity instruments and fixed | 2. Verification of investment requirement to be
deposits. Investment directive 2075 issued by maintained by insurance company as per
Nepal Insurance Authority prescribes the limit Investment directive 2075.
for investment by non-life companies. —_ \
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Valuation of the aforesaid securities has been
done in accordance with NAS 39, The
investment in the government bonds, fixed
deposit 15 recognized at Amortized cost
whereas investments in equity instruments
quated and unquoted, other than those held
for trading, is valued at Fair Value through
Other Comprehensive Income on the reporting
date.

The classification of the investments is based
on  business model adopted by the
management, nature of cash flows, complexity
of calculations and significance of amount
involved in such investments. Thus, we have
considered it as a Key Audit Matter in our
audit.

3

Our Results:

Assessment of the business medel adopted by the
ranagement and the nature of expected cash flow
of the investments on the basis of available
evidences/circumstances and  ensured that
classification of investment commensurate with
nature of cash flows and management intention of
holding the investments.

. For the valuation of investments at amortized cost,

we reviewed the Accrued Interest yet to be
collected.

. For investments valued through OCI, we reviewed

the fair value considering the clasing price in NEPSE
as an the reporting date.

We considered the wvaluation of

investments at amortized cost and measured at fair
value to be acceptable.

Information Technology Controls

Our audit approach included:

IT controls include recording of transactions, | 1. Understanding the Core Insurance Scftware and
generating reports as required for reporting other allied systerns used by PIC for accounting
requirement by Nepal Insurance Authority. and reporting purposes.
Hence, the PIC's financial and reporting
processes are highly dependent on the | 2. Understanding the process of feeding data in the
effective working of Core Insurance Software. systern and conducting a walkthrough of the
extraction of the financial information and
We have considered this as a key audit matter statements from the IT systems existing in PIC.
as any control lapses, wvalidation failures,
incorrect input data and wrong extraction of | 3. Checking of the user requirements for any
data may result in incorrect reporting to the changes in the regulations/ policy of PIC,
management, shareholders, regulators and
stakeholders. 4, Reviewing the reports generated by the system
on sample basis,
5. Reviewing of IS Audit Report.
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Our Results: We considered the controls in the
information technology to be acceptable.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The insurance's management is responsible for the presentation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Insurance’s Annual Report, including Report of Board of
Directors/Chairman’s Statement but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
We have not received the Annual Report prior to the date of this Auditor's Report but is expected to be received
for review after the date of this Auditor’s Report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report and if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter with those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these Financial Statements in accardance
with Nepal Financial Reparting Standard (NFRS}, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of the Financial Statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the insurance ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the PIC's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Respensibilities for the Audit of the Financial $tatements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to pravide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissicns, misrepresentations, or the override of the internal control,

iil. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
PIC's internal control.

jii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting palicies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the PIC’s ability to continue as a going concern. f we conclude that material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our apinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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vi.

Evaluate the averall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient apprapriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within PIC to express an opinion on the Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit,

We afso provide those charged with governance with a staterment that we have complied with the relevant ethical
requirement regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationship and other matters that may
reasonably be thought ta bear un our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

To the best of our knowledge and according to explanations given to us and from our examination of the books of
account of PIC, necessary for the purpose of our audit to the extent for the scope of our audit:

a.

We have obtained all the information and explanations along with replies to our queries, which to the best of
aur knowledge and understanding, were necessary for the purpose of the audit,

In our opinien, the financial statements comprising of Statements of Financial Position, Staterment of Profit or
Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash flows,
prepared in accordance with the requirements of Company Act, 2063 and format prescribed by Mepal
Insurance Authority are in agreements with the books of Accounts.

In our opinion, books of accounts, records, books and ledgers have been maintained accurately in accordance
with prevailing laws.

To the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations provided to us and as so far appeared from
the examination of the books of accounts, we have not come across cases where board of directors or any
official has cammitted any act contrary to the prevailing laws or committed any irregularity or caused any loss
or damage to the company and/or violated directives of Nepal Insurance Authority or acted in a manner to
jeapardize the interest and security of the company, its clients and investors.

We have not come across any fraudulence in the accounts, so far as it appeared from our examination of the
books of accounts.

To the best of our knowledge, Company has maintained Insurance Fund, and other required reserves in line
with directives issued by Nepal Insurance Authority,

Woe did not obtain any information indicating engagement of the company in activities other than insurance
business as approved/licensed by the Nepal Insurance Authority.

We did not obtain any information indicating company's activities which is prejudicial to the interest of the
insured.

The company has acted as per directives of Nepal Insurance Authority.
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j.  We did not obtain any information indicating issuance of insurance policy other than as approved by Nepal
Insurance Authority

k. It appears that all the financial and other information/subject matters which is required to be informed to the
shareholders as per prevalent laws has been provided to the shareholders.

I To the best of our knowledge, the company is eligible and capable to bear its long-term liabilities from the
assets of the company.

m. The internal control system implemented by the company is found to be effective.

CA, Jitendra B. Rajbhandary
Senior Partner

Place: Kathmandu
Date: 7 Poush 2079 {22™ December 2022)
UDIN: 221222CA00014wZjjG
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Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Statement of Financial Position
As At Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Assets
Intangible Assets 4 663,585.47 921,015.38
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 297,371,519.47 241,886,569.40
Investment Properties 6 37,525,350.00 28,211,813.22
Deferred Tax Assets 7 - -
Investment in Subsidiaries 8 - -
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Investments 10 4,266,891,843.13 4,076,351,870.93
Loans 11 16,164,600.77 15,665,286.16
Reinsurance Assets 12 3,547,959,138.20 3,961,564,964.07
Current Tax Assets (Net) 21 33,479,598.23 22,740,405.50
Insurance Receivables 13 412,252,462.48 464,104,175.73
Other Assets 14 68,085,033.38 27,389,141.21
Other Financial Assets 15 54,483,622.88 61,198,623.98
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 1,368,044,598.78 233,212,281.95
Total Assets 10,102,921,352.79 9,133,246,147.53
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17 (a) 1,227,684,800.00 1,074,560,000.00
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17 (b) - -
Share Premium 17(c) 475,935.00 475,935.00
Insurance Fund 17(d) 1,014,932,064.00 840,390,555.00
Catastrophe Reserves 17(e) 60,280,385.27 42,773,558.27
Retained Earnings 17(f) 211,657,921.69 164,049,751.97
Other Equity 17(g) 948,223,619.33 1,157,615,917.66
Total Equity 3,463,254,725.29 3,279,865,717.90
Liabilities
Provisions 18 18,706,758.40 17,607,053.98
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 4,367,459,553.00 4,840,282,472.37
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 307,488,323.43 376,614,294.85
Insurance Payables 20 1,595,980,171.11 372,275,121.20
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - -
Borrowings 22 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 23 114,437,019.33 98,614,993.23
Other Liabilities 24 235,594,802.24 147,986,493.99
Total Liabilities 6,639,666,627.50 5,853,380,429.63
Total Equity and Liabilities 10,102,921,352.79 9,133,246,147.53

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
As per our attached report of even date

Suresh Lal Shrestha Prabhu Krishna Shretha Rajesh Lal Shrestha
Chairman Director Director

Balram Shrestha Rajan Krishna Shrestha  Mahendra Bahadur Shrestha Jitendra Bahadur Rajbhandary, FCA
Director Director Director Senior Partner
J. B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants

Shadew Tiwari
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Padam Bahadur Thapa
Chief Finance Officer

Jasmine Hada Bajracharya Bishwo Ram Timila
Director Chief Executive Officer

Date: 2079/09/07
Place: Kathmandu




Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Statement of Profit or Loss
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Income:
Gross Earned Premiums 25 1,938,073,417.98 1,837,956,434.59
Premiums Ceded 26 (1,219,181,459.00) (1,147,799,930.96)
Net Earned Premiums 27 718,891,958.98 690,156,503.63
Commission Income 28 235,241,082.47 221,894,566.85
Investment Income 29 248,848,479.39 193,165,669.43
Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes 30 11,043,070.31 -
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) 31 1,467,914.52 118,047,565.63
Other Income 32 22,713,642.66 12,910,558.49
Total Income 1,238,206,148.33 1,236,174,864.03
Expenses:
Gross Claims Paid 33 1,044,240,793.96 1,371,705,640.37
Claims Ceded 34 (596,086,850.94) (935,999,543.92)
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 35 (651,978,727.00) 712,435,295.54
Change in Contract Liabilities Ceded to Reinsurers 35 598,409,534.80 (766,589,671.32)
Net Claims Paid 394,584,750.82 381,551,720.67
Commission Expenses 36 26,447,517.05 26,770,263.73
Service Fees 37 7,132,440.58 7,470,894.62
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 241,400,329.94 217,992,960.03
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 24,955,096.57 12,773,285.16
Impairment Losses 40 (11,941,570.00) 19,970,882.00
Other Expenses 41 80,853,085.43 96,925,229.52
Finance Cost 42 3,751,293.00 -
Total Expenses 767,182,943.38 763,455,235.74
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of Associates
Accounted( for U)sing Equity Method and Tax AT 472,719,628.29
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9 - -
Profit Before Tax 471,023,204.95 472,719,628.29
Income Tax Expense 43 149,583,255.95 137,827,453.64
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 321,439,949.00 334,892,174.65
Earning Per Share 50
Basic EPS 26.18 31.17
Diluted EPS 26.18 31.17

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
As per our attached report of even date

Suresh Lal Shrestha Prabhu Krishna Shretha Rajesh Lal Shrestha
Chairman Director Director

Balram Shrestha Rajan Krishna Shrestha  Mahendra Bahadur Shrestha Jitendra Bahadur Rajbhandary, FCA
Director Director Director Senior Partner
J. B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants

Jasmine Hada Bajracharya Bishwo Ram Timila
Director Chief Executive Officer

Shadew Tiwari Padam Bahadur Thapa
Deputy Chief Executive Officer Chief Finance Officer

Date: 2079/09/07
Place: Kathmandu
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Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079

(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Particulars

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year

321,439,949.00
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Fig. in NPR

| Current Year | Previous Year

334,892,174.65

Other Comprehensive Income

a) ltems that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments

Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value

Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity method

Income Tax Relating to Above Items

Reclassified to Profit or Loss

b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments

(224,617,138.32)

812,906,427.75

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets (7,289,420.50) 3,378,000.00
Re-measurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations - -
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity method - -
Income Tax Relating to Above Items 69,571,967.65| (244,885,328.33)

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax

(162,334,591.17)

571,399,099.43

Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax

159,105,357.83

906,291,274.08

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Prabhu Krishna Shretha
Director

Suresh Lal Shrestha
Chairman

Mahendra Bahadur Shrestha
Director

Balram Shrestha
Director

Rajan Krishna Shrestha
Director

Bishwo Ram Timila
Chief Executive Officer

Jasmine Hada Bajracharya
Director

Date: 2079/09/07
Place: Kathmandu

Shadew Tiwari
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

As per our attached report of even date

Rajesh Lal Shrestha
Director

Jitendra Bahadur Rajbhandary, FCA

Senior Partner
J. B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants

Padam Bahadur Thapa

Chief Finance Officer
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DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cash Flow From Operating Activities:
Cash Received
Gross Premium Received 2,009,315,524.50 1,726,977,599
Reinsurance Premium Accepted 107,913,701.11 176,633,799
Reinsurance Commission Received 281,519,769.16 218,217,485
Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers 596,086,850.94 935,999,544
Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents - -
Other Direct Income Received 20,898,948.78 18,459,709
Others - Other Income 15,854,545.56 6,016,068.66
Cash Paid
Gross Claims Paid (1,044,240,793.96) (1,371,705,640)
Reinsurance Premium Paid (1,403,985,167.93) (1,156,521,936)
Reinsurance Commission Paid (148,702.07) (336,571)
Agency Commission Paid (30,428,955.46) (28,053,101)
Service Fees Paid (19,036,112.29) (16,905,172)
Employee Benefits Expenses Paid (239,847,807.65) (218,094,126)
Other Management Expenses Paid (72,438,390.41) (84,678,844)
Other Direct Expenses Paid (8,414,695.02) (12,246,385.18)
Others (749,557.69) -
(Increase)/Decrease of Current Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Tax Assets (Net) (7,845,774.73) (22,549,293)
(Increase)/Decrease in Insurance Receivables 63,793,283.25 (201,085,729)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (39,397,871.39) (1,072,567)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Assets 7,754,219.38 (1,460,699)
Increase/(Decrease) of Current Liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in Provisions 1,099,704.42 1,610,901
(Increase)/Decrease in Insurance Payables 1,223,705,049.91 138,836,759
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - (9,771,367)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Liabilities 23,755,518.38 (5,135,966)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Liabilities 42,704,869.96 10,619,914
Income Tax Paid (152,030,680.00) (146,434,957)
Prior Period Tax Paid - (391,467)
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1] 1,375,837,476.75 (43,072,042)
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisitions of Intangible Assets (171,650.00) -
Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets - -
Acquisitions of Investment Properties - -
Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties -
Rental Income Received 2,179,808.27 2,253,464.44
Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment (43,893,005.28) (2,321,870.19)
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - -
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries - -
Investment in Associates - -
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries - -
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates - -
Purchase of Equity Instruments (8,279,813.02) (27,650,783.01)
Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments 8,516,474.36 123,483,326.00
Purchase of Mutual Funds (3,666,700.00) (5,510,591.88)
Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds - 7,183,060.00
Purchase of Preference Shares - -

:" 29% Annual Report




Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.

Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)
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Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares

Purchase of Debentures (6,000,000.00) (8,224,313.03)
Proceeds from Sale of Debentures 495,000.00 849,000.00
Purchase of Bonds - -
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds - -
Investments in Deposits (2,824,600,000.00) (2,440,675,000.00)
Maturity of Deposits 2,421,975,000.00 2,165,075,000.00
Proceeds from Finance Lease - -
Loans Paid (8,451,600.00) (2,134,900.00)
Proceeds from Loans 7,952,285.39 11,458,110.34
Interest Income Received 233,553,718.08 308,858,058.36
Dividend Received 13,543,649.28 3,856,978.45

Others

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]

(206,846,832.92)

136,499,539.48

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Interest Paid

(3,751,293.00)

Proceeds From Borrowings

Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease (13,902,292.00) -
Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital - -
Share Issuance Cost Paid - -
Dividend Paid (8,445,542.01) (102,327,339.45)
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid (8,059,200.00) -
Others - -
Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3] (34,158,327.01) (102,327,339.45)

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]

1,134,832,316.83

(8,899,841.99)

Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period

233,212,281.95

242,112,123.94

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period

1,368,044,598.78

233,212,281.95

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand

2,334,618.27

Cheques In Hand

1,176,819.00

5,870,525.56

Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months)

Balance With Banks

1,366,867,779.78

225,007,138.12

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Prabhu Krishna Shretha
Director

Suresh Lal Shrestha
Chairman

Mahendra Bahadur Shrestha
Director

Balram Shrestha
Director

Rajan Krishna Shrestha
Director

Bishwo Ram Timila
Chief Executive Officer

Jasmine Hada Bajracharya
Director

Date: 2079/09/07
Place: Kathmandu

As per our attached report of even date

Rajesh Lal Shrestha

Director

Jitendra Bahadur Rajbhandary, FCA
Senior Partner
J. B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants

Shadew Tiwari
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Padam Bahadur Thapa
Chief Finance Officer
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Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended Ashadh 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022)

1. General Information

"Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was
incorporated on 13th February 1994 and operated as general insurance company after obtaining license
on 12th May 1994 under the Insurance Act 2049. The registered office of the Company is located
at Naxal, Kathmandu . The Company's shares are listed on Nepal Stock Exchange in 2051.05.02.
The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 2079.07.29 ."

2. Basis of Preparation
a. Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
(NFRS) issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Nepal Chartered
Accountants Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards
Board. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the
standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

b. Basis of Measurement

"The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets &
Liabilities which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability
Adequacy Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique."

"In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of
the inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

* Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset
or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

* Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability."
c. Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates,
judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of
Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements
and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these




estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are
reflected in the Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are
disclosed in the Notes to the financial statements.

d. Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where
indicated otherwise.

e. Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide
range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash
flows and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any
material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and
they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

f. Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company
in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy
only if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing
reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's
financial position, financial performance, or cash flows.

g. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Insurance has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB as effective
on September 13, 2013, August 19, 2020 and November 10, 2020. The NFRS conform, in all material respect, to
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB).

Accounting standards issued and effective:

All the accounting standard made effective by ASB are applied while preparing financial statement of the company
as per NFRS.

"Accounting standards issued and non-effective: NFRS 17 'Insurance Contracts'

NFRS 17 'Insurance Contracts' was issued by the ASB and effective 16" July 2023 only. It supersedes NFRS 4
'Insurance Contracts.'

h. "Limitation of NFRS Implementation

Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop the, such exception to
NFRS implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.

3. Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.
a. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
i. Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can
be measured reliably.
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Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.”

i. Revaluation

After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have been
carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair value of
a revalued asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date. Valuation of the
land and buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is recognised in
profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised in
profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in profit or loss.
However, the decrease is recognised in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance
existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any
revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings.

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the
asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold
Building), Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM) based on
Useful Life estimated by the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the
effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

"List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM"
Land Not Applicable
Buildings 40
Leasehold Improvement Lease Period
Furniture & Fixtures 10
Computers and IT Equipments 8
Office Equipment 8
Vehicles 12
Other Assets 12

. Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic
Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal
or retirement of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

:" 29% Annual Report
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v. Impairment

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of
disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present
value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk
specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is increased so as
not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no impairment loss.

vi. Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plantand machinery
and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the
relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

b. Intangible Assets

Recognition

"Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment
losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the
related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.”

i. Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is
no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life of the
intangible assets or diminishing balance method from the date that it is available for use since this most closely
reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method,
as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss."

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorised as stated below:

"List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM"
Softwares 5
Licences Licence Period
Others -

Derecognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference
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between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit
or Loss.

iv.Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine
the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the
extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an
asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash
flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

c. Investment Properties
Fair Value Model:

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or
losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are included in the statement of profit or
loss in the year in which they arise, including the corresponding tax effect.

The fair value of investment property is determined by an external, independent property valuer, having
appropriate recognised professional qualification and recent experience in the location and category of property
being valued.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any
gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of profit
or loss in the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change
in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.

d. Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three
months or less.

e. Financial Assets
i. Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at
initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, (in the case of Financial
Assets not at fair value through profit or loss), transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of
the Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are
expensed in the Statement of Profit or Loss."




ii. Subsequent Measurement
a.Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective
is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial
Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective
interest rate method.

b.Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

AFinancial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and
changes are taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

c.Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These
financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss."

iii. De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether
it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the
Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains control
of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the
Financial Asset.

iv. Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired
if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the
initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence
of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they
will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

"Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of
NFRS 9

In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) Model,
for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(FVTPL).
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Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default
events on the Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or
Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events over
the life of the Financial Instrument)

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss where
there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk Full Lifetime ECL is
used.

f. Financial Liabilities
i. Initial Recognition & Measurement

"Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at
initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability."

ii. Subsequent Measurement

"After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the
carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments."

iii. De-Recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in
the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

g. Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position
where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

h. Reinsurance Assets

"Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which are
recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the resinsurer's share of insurance contract liabilities.
Areinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of
the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from
the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is
recognized in statement of profit or loss."
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i. Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the
definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

j Reserves and Funds

i. Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than
share capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for
distribution subject to provisions of company act & regulatory requirement.

ii. Insurance Fund: The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of the net profit
every year as per Regulator's Directive.

iii. Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of
the net profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive.

iv. Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair
Value Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

v. Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by regulatory
authority.

vi. Actuarial Reserves: Reserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation
resuting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions
and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

vii. Cashflow Hedge Reserves: Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular
risk associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast
transaction, and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument recognized in other comprehensive income.

viii. Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments &
intangible assets, other than the reversal of earlier revaluation losses charged to profit or loss.

ix. Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves. Deferred Tax Reserve is included under other reserve.
k. Insurance Contract Liabilities
l. Provision for unearned premiums

Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the
unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices."

ii. Outstanding claims provisions

Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at
the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.

iii. Provision for claim incurred but not reported (IBNR)

Significant delays are experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, the
ultimate cost of which cannot be known with certainty at the statement of financial position date.
The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques,
based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation. "
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Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions.
If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability."

. Employee Benefits
i. Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized
in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit
obligations in the Statement of Financial Position.

ii. Post - Employment Benefits
- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee
Benefit Expense when they are due.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses
are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a
Straight Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation
recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation
as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions to the plan.

iii. Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed using
Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made
in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating to
the terms of assumptions.

iv.Termination

"Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal
retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The
Company recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:
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a. When the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b. When the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the
payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in
case of voluntary retirement scheme."

m. Revenue Recognition
i. Gross Earned Premiums

"Gross Earned Premiums are arrived at after deducting unearned premium reserves from Direct Premium and
Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted. Direct premiums comprise the total premiums receivable for the whole
period of cover provided by contracts entered into during the reporting period. They are recognised on the date
on which the policy commences.

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after
the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to
subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums. "

ii. Reinsurance Premium

"Direct Reinsurance premiums comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by contracts
entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods.

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods
of risk after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over the term of the underlying
direct insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance contract for losses
occurring contracts.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as
negative items within premiums and net claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business
is managed."

iii. Commission Income

Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred
and recognised over those future periods.

iv. Investment income

"Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the
EIR method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are
recognised as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established."
v. Net realised gains and losses

Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between
net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.
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n. Product Classification

"Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future
event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines
whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did
not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:"

i. Property/Fire Portfolio: Property/Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying
out contracts of insurance, otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss
or damage to property due to fire, explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among the
risks insured against in the proprty/fire insurance business.

ii. Motor Portfolio: Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of, or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use of, motor vehicles,
inclusive of third party risks but exclusive of transit risks.

iii. Marine Portfolio: Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts of
insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit.

iv. Engineering Portfolio: Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides economic
safeguard to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and machines and
equipment in project operation.

v. Micro Portfolio: Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has great
potential to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities, both by protecting farmers when
shocks occur and by encouraging greater investment in crops.

vi. Aviation Portfolio: Aviation Insurance provides coverage for hull losses as well as liability for passenger
injuries, environmental and third-party damage caused by aircraft accidents.

vii) Cattle and Crop Portfolio - Cattle and Crop Insurance provides insurance against loss of or damage to
Cattle and crops.

viii. Miscellaneous Portfolio: All the insurance business which doesn’t fall in above categories fall under
miscellaneous insurance business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional indemnity
insurance etc. fall under this category of business.

0. Borrowing Costs

"Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.”
p. Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments
are disclosed as cash flows.
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q. Leases
Finance Leases

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the
Leased Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease
Payments are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance
Charge is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. "

Operating Lease

Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss."

r. Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.
i. Current Tax

Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision
for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax
laws.

ii. Deferred Tax

"Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities
in the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized
for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and
their carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects
neither accounting nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax
Asset to be utilized.

s. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
i. Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as
a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present value
is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.




Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and
conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances
of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

ii. Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due
to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or
where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis
and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

iii. Contingent Assets

Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized
but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

. Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional
Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the
Company’s Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at
the dates of the transactions.

. Earnings Per Share

Basic Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted
Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earning per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares."

. Operating Segment

"Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses
which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-
allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business.
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Fig. in NPR

Particulars Softwares | Licenses | Total
Gross carrying amount
As at Shrawan 1, 2078 2,916,501.70 - 2,916,501.70
Additions -
Acquisition 171,650.00 - 171,650.00
Internal Development - -
Business Combination - -
Disposals - - -
Revaluation - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 3,088,151.70 - 3,088,151.70
Accumulated amortization and impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2078 1,995,486.32 - 1,995,486.32
Additions 429,079.91 - 429,079.91
Disposals - - -
Impairment losses - - -
Impairment reversal - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 2,424,566.23 - 2,424,566.23
Net Carrying Amount
As at Shrawan 31, 2078 921,015.38 - 921,015.38
As at Ashadh 32, 2079 663,585.47 - 663,585.47
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DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

6. Investment Properties Fig. in NPR
Particulars | Land | Building | Total
Gross carrying amount
As at Shrawan 1, 2078 17,705,610.52 13,490,671.66 31,196,282.18
Additions 8,778,689.48 (2,449,621.66) 6,329,067.82
Disposals - - -

Transfer/ adjustments - - -

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 26,484,300.00 11,041,050.00 37,525,350.00

Depreciation and impairment

As at Shrawan 1, 2078 - 2,984,468.96 2,984,468.96
Depreciation - (2,984,468.96) (2,984,468.96)
Disposals - - -

Impairment losses - - -

Impairment reversal - - -

Transfer/ adjustments - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 - - -

Capital work-in-progress - - -
As at Shrawan 1, 2078 - - -
Additions - - -

Capitalization - - -

Disposals - - -

Impairment losses - - -

Impairment reversal - - -

Balance as at Ashadh 32 2079 - - -

Net Carrying Amount
As at Shrawan 1, 2078 17,705,610.52 10,506,202.70 28,211,813.22
As at Ashad 32, 2079 26,484,300.00 11,041,050.00 37,525,350.00

. Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
Rental income 2,626,095.27 2,253,464.44

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental income

Profit from investment properties before depreciation 2,626,095.27 2,253,464.44
Depreciation
Profit from investment properties 2,626,095.27 2,253,464.44

ii. Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment properties.
ii. There are no restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal.

iv. Fair value of investment properties:

:" 29% Annual Report




INS L CE
DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
Land 26,484,300.00 17,705,610.52
Building 11,041,050.00 10,506,202.70
Total 37,525,350.00 28,211,813.22

Estimation of Fair Value

"The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is current
prices in an active market for similar properties. Where such information is not available, the Company consider
information from a variety of sources including:

i. current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less
active markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,

ii. discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,

iii. capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate
derived from an analysis of market evidence."

The fair values of investment properties have been determined by external independent qualified valuer. The main
inputs used are the rental growth rates, expected vacancy rates, terminal yields and discount rates based on
comparable transactions and industry data.

7. Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
Intangible Assets (36,738.24) (36,176.11)
Property, Plant and Equipment (67,446,734.25) (59,515,857.42)
Financial Assets at FVTPL - -
Financial Assets at FVTOCI (311,811,325.75) (379,196,467.25)
Provision for Leave Encashment 5,612,027.83 6,166,014.01
Defined Benefits Plan - -
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets 2,408,794.00 5,991,264.60
Impairment Loss on Other Assets S -
Tax Losses - -
Other - Unearned Commission - -
- Deferred Commission Income 40,263,983.40 26,380,377.30
- Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses (13,127.54) (34,196.69)
- Deferred Agent Commission Expenses (3,887,206.80) (3,476,731.42)
- Unearned Premium 9,495,381.65 6,112,941.90
-IBNR 15,312,819.48 18,005,177.82
- Margin for Adverse Deviation 1,440,727.80 1,658,407.50
- Margin for Premium Deficiency 724,123.80 815,016.90
- Lease Liability 582,837.30 515,934.00
- Lease Receivable (133,886.10) -
Total (307,488,323.43) (376,614,294.85)




Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liabilities)

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1,2078 (376,614,294.85) (140,145,356.43)
Charged/(Credited) to Statement of Profit or Loss (445,996.22) 8,416,388.47
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income 69,571,967.65 (244,885,326.89)
As at Ashadh 32, 2079 (307,488,323.42) (376,614,294.85)

8. Investments in Subsidiaries

Particulars | Current Year |

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries -

Previous Year

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries -

Less: Impairment Losses -

Total -

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Current Year
Particulars

Cost Fair Value

Cost

Previous Year

Fair Value

Current Year

Cost Fair Value

Cost

Previous Year

Fair Value

Information Relating to Subsidiaries

Percentage of Ownership

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year
.......... Shares of Rs.........each of ......... Ltd - -
.......... Shares of Rs.........eachof ......... Ltd - -
.......... Shares of Rs.........eachof ......... Ltd - -
.......... Shares of Rs.........eachof ......... Ltd - -
9. Investments in Associates
Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Associates -

Investment in Unquoted Associates -

Less: Impairment Losses -

Total -

~ 29 Annual Report




Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Investment in Quoted Associates

Current Year
Particulars (or) Equity
Method

INSUR CE
DELIVERING PROMISES

Previous Year
(or) Equity
Method

Fair Value

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - -

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - -

Total - - -

Investment in Unquoted Associates

Current Year

Particulars (or) Equity

Method

Previous Year
(or) Equity
Method

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years - - -

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year - - -

Total - - -

Information Relating to Associates

Particulars | Current Year |

Name -

Previous Year

Place of Business -

Accounting Method -

% of Ownership -

Current Assets -

Non-Current Assets -

Current Liabilities -

Non-Current Liabilities -

Income B

Net Profit or Loss -

Other Comprehensive Income -

Total Comprehensive Income -

Company's share of profits

Net Profit or Loss -

Other Comprehensive Income -




DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.

10. Investments

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Particulars | Current Year Previous Year
Investments measured at Amortised Cost
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
ii) Investment in Debentures 64,224,313.03 58,719,313.03
iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00

iv) Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions

2,248,100,000.00

1,949,275,000.00

v) Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks

vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions

456,200,000.00

380,600,000.00

vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions

109,500,000.00

81,300,000.00

viii) Others

Less: Impairment Losses

Investments measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

1,356,451,018.30

1,567,587,786.01

iii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

1,195,000.00

1,195,000.00

iv) Investment in Mutual Funds

26,221,511.80

32,674,771.89

v) Investment in Debentures

vi) Others

Investments measured at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments

ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

iii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Others

Total

4,266,891,843.13

4,076,351,870.93

a) Details of Impairment Losses

Particulars

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

| Current Year | Previous Year

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/

Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others

Total

:" 29% Annual Report




DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months:

Particulars

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

| Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

2,248,100,000.00

1,949,275,000.00

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions 456,200,000.00 380,600,000.00
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions 109,500,000.00 81,300,000.00
Others - -
Total 2,813,800,000.00 2,411,175,000.00

c) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 38,75,00,000 /- to Insurance Board.

11. Loans

Particulars

Loans at Amortised Cost

Current Year |

Previous Year

Loan to Associates

Loan to Employees

16,164,600.77

15,665,286.16

Loan to Agent

Others

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

16,164,600.77

15,665,286.16

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Loan to Associates - -
Loan to Employees 5,950,176.00 5,245,936.00
Loan to Agent - -
Others - -
Total 5,950,176.00 5,245,936.00




DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.

12. Reinsurance Assets

Particulars

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Assets on:

Unearned Premiums 694,651,404.00 509,847,695.06
Premium Deficiency (2,413,746.00) -
IBNR and IBNER Claim 264,087,731.20 319,606,356.00
Outstanding Claims 2,578,247,250.00 3,115,941,230.00
Margin For Adverse Deviation 13,386,499.00 16,169,683.00

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

3,547,959,138.20

3,961,564,964.07

13. Insurance Receivables

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Receivable from Reinsurers 213,134,482.40 286,220,999.86
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 120,320,494.56 92,839,953.78
Others - Receivable from Covid Claim 86,826,797.52 105,014,104.09
Less: Impairment Losses (8,029,312.00) (19,970,882.00)
Total 412,252,462.48 464,104,175.73

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

213,134,482.40

286,220,999.86

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies

120,320,494.56

92,839,953.78

Others - Receivable from Covid Claim

Total

333,454,976.96

379,060,953.64

14. Other Assets

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Capital Advances - -
Prepaid Expenses 998,835.34 1,028,726.37
Claim Advance 49,234,041.32 -
Advance To Suppliers - -
Staff Advances 2,013,239.25 12,555,208.15
VAT Receivable - -
Printing and Stationery Stock - -
Stamp Stock - 30,000.00
Deferred Expenses - -
Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses 43,758.47 113,988.97
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 12,957,356.00 11,589,104.72
Finance Lease Receivable 446,287.00 -
Others - Prepaid Staff Loan 2,391,516.00 2,072,113.00

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

68,085,033.38

27,389,141.21

:" 29% Annual Report




DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months:

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
Capital Advances - -
Prepaid Expenses 998,835.34 1,028,726.37
Claim Advance 49,234,041.32 -
Advance To Suppliers - -
Staff Advances 2,013,239.25 12,555,208.15
VAT Receivable - -
Printing and Stationery Stock - -
Stamp Stock - 30,000.00
Deferred Expenses - -
Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses 43,758.47 113,988.97
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 12,957,356.00 11,589,104.72
Finance Lease Receivable - -
Others - Prepaid Staff Loan - -
Total 65,247,230.38 25,317,028.21

15. Other Financial Assets

Particulars

Security Deposits

Current Year

| Previous Year

2,069,192.36

2,590,579.74

Accrued Interest

5,499,162.53

4,459,944.25

Other Receivables

Other Deposits - -
Sundry Debtors 28,168,509.73 35,123,757.60
Other - Leave Fund 18,746,758.26 19,024,342.39
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 54,483,622.88 61,198,623.98
a) Expected maturities within 12 months:
Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
Security Deposits - -
Accrued Interest 5,499,162.53 4,459,944 .25

Other Receivables

Other Deposits

Sundry Debtors

28,168,509.73

35,123,757.60

Other - Leave Fund

Total

33,667,672.26

39,583,701.85




DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

16. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Cash In Hand - 2,334,618.27
Cheques In Hand 1,176,819.00 5,870,525.56

Bank Balances

i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions

1,335,374,951.31

166,320,920.11

ii) Balance with Infrastructure Banks

iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions

22,938,583.66

44,102,166.42

iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions

8,554,244.81

14,584,051.59

Less: Impairment Losses

Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months

Others

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

1,368,044,598.78

233,212,281.95

17 (a) Share Capital

Particulars

Ordinary Shares

| Current Year

| Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2078

1,074,560,000.00

1,074,560,000.00

Additions during the year

i) Bonus Share Issue

153,124,800.00

ii) Share Issue

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079

1,227,684,800.00

1,074,560,000.00

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Shrawan 1, 2078

Additions during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Shrawan 1, 2078

Additions during the year

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079

Total

1,227,684,800.00

1,074,560,000.00

i. Ordinary Shares

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

2,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each

2,000,000,000.00

2,000,000,000.00

Issued Capital:

1,50,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each

1,500,000,000.00

1,500,000,000.00

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

1,22,76,848 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each

1,227,684,800.00

1,074,560,000.00

Total

1,227,684,800.00

1,074,560,000.00

:" 29% Annual Report




DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

ii. Preference Share Capital

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -

........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -

Issued Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -

........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -

........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each - -

Total - -

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Number of Shares Percentage

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Promoters

Government of Nepal = - - -

Nepali Organized Institutions 571 - 0.00 -
Nepali Citizens 6,260,621 5,480,256 51.00 51.00
Foreigner - - - -
Others - - - -
Total (A) 6,261,192 5,480,256 51.00 51.00
Other than Promoters

General Public 5,088,661 4,608,821 41.45 42.89
Others - Nepali Organized Institutions 926,995 656,523 7.55 6.1
Total (B) 6,015,656 5,265,344 49.00 49.00
Total (A+B) 12,276,848 10,745,600 100.00 100.00

Details of shares held by shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Mr. Ram Lal Shrestha 1,514,144 1,359,271 12.33 12.65
Mr. Bal Krishna Shrestha 870,566 782,020 7.09 7.28
Mr. Suresh Lal Shrestha 782,645 702,591 6.37 6.54
Mr. Dinesh Lal Shrestha 782,091 702,594 6.37 6.54
Mr. Prabhu Krishna Shrestha 751,346 674,494 6.12 6.28
Mr. Shyam Bahadur Pande 615,767 562,075 5.02 5.23
Mrs. Amir Shrestha 363,522 325,839 2.96 3.03
Mr. Bijay Krishna Shrestha 250,896 449,662 2.04 4.18




DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Particulars |

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Current Year

Previous Year

Total

17 (c) Share Premium

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2078 475,935.00 475,935.00
Increase due to issue of shares at premium - -
Decrease due to issue of bonus shares - -
Transaction costs on issue of share - -
Others = -
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 475,935.00 475,935.00

17 (d) Insurance Fund

Particulars |

As at Shrawan 1, 2078

Current Year

840,390,555.00

Previous Year

665,693,548.00

Additions

174,541,509.00

174,697,007.00

Utilizations

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079

1,014,932,064.00

840,390,555.00

17 (e) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2078 42,773,558.27 62,830,546.00
Additions 17,506,827.00 17,282,544.00
Utilizations - (37,339,531.73)
Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 60,280,385.27 42,773,558.27
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DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

17 (f) Retained Earnings

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2078

164,049,751.97

119,375,786.44

Net Profit or Loss

321,439,949.00

334,892,174.65

Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings

Re measurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations

Transfer to reserves

Capital Reserves

Insurance Fund (174,541,509.00) (174,697,007.00)
Catastrophe Reserves (17,506,827.00) 20,056,987.73
Regulatory Reserves 50,115,306.60 -
Fair Value Reserves - -
Actuarial Reserves - -
Revaluation Reserves 18,778,002.00 -
Deferred Tax Reserves 445,993.95 (8,416,390.36)
Compulsory Reserve Fund - -
Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI 3,597,071.86 -

Transaction costs on issue of shares

Issuance of Bonus Shares

(153,124,800.00)

Dividend Paid

(118,767,157.89)

Dividend Distribution Tax (8,059,200.00) -
Others - Prior Period Adjustments 9,967,775.31 (8,394,641.60)
- Corporate Social Responsibility (3,503,593.00) -

Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079

211,657,921.69

164,049,751.97

17 (g) Other Equity

Particulars |

Capital Reserves

Previous Year

Insurance Reserves 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
Regulatory Reserves 13,662,917.00 63,778,223.60
Fair Value Reserves 727,559,760.09 884,791,757.00

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves 118,290,251.03 123,392,845.00
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - -
Other Reserves 58,710,691.21 55,653,092.06

Total

948,223,619.33

1,157,615,917.66




INSURANCE
DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

18. Provisions
Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
Provisions for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave Encashment 18,706,758.40 17,607,053.98

ii) Defined Benefits Plan - -

iii) Termination Benefits - -

iv) Other employee benefit obligation - -

Provision for tax related legal cases - -

Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -
Others - -
Total 18,706,758.40 17,607,053.98

a. Additional Disclosure under of Provisions

Description

Opening Additions ‘ Utilised Reversed Unwinding of Closing

Balance During the Year During the Year During the Year Discount Balance
Provision for tax related

legal cases

Provision for non-tax related

legal cases

b. Provision with expected payouts within 12 months:

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment = -

ii) Defined Benefits Plan - -

iii) Termination Benefits - -

iv) Other employee benefit obligation - -

Provision for tax related legal cases - -

Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -
Others - -
Total - -

19. Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
Unearned Premiums 1,082,924,705.00 903,768,897.37
Premium Deficiency - 2,716,723.00
IBNR and IBNER Claims 363,778,490.00 433,954,169.00
Outstanding Claims 2,902,567,433.00 3,478,144,975.00
Margin For Adverse Deviation 18,188,925.00 21,697,708.00
Others - -
Total 4,367,459,553.00 4,840,282,472.37

:" 29% Annual Report
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Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.

20. Insurance Payables

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

DELIVERING PROMISES

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
Payable to Reinsurers 1,444,919,814.86 224,764,002.35
Payable to Other Insurance Companies 410,595.06 9,146,124.09
Withdrawal Premium 63,935,278.19 39,247,681.76
Withdrawal Claims 86,714,483.00 99,117,313.00
Others o -
Total 1,595,980,171.11 372,275,121.20
Payable within 12 months:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers

1,444,919,814.86

224,764,002.35

Payable to Other Insurance Companies 410,595.06 9,146,124.09
Withdrawal Premium 63,935,278.19 39,247,681.76
Withdrawal Claims 86,714,483.00 99,117,313.00
Others - -
Total 1,595,980,171.11 372,275,121.20

21. Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
Income Tax Liabilities 149,137,262.00 146,243,844.00
Income Tax Assets (182,616,860.23) (168,984,249.50)
Total (33,479,598.23) (22,740,405.50)

22. Borrowings

Particulars

Bond

| Current Year

Previous Year

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution

Bank Overdraft

Others

Total

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Bond

| Current Year |

Previous Year

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution

Bank Overdraft

Others

Total




DELIVERING PROMISES

23. Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares S -
Irredeemable Cumulative Preference Shares - -
Payable to Agent 8,217,408.67 11,049,527.95
Payable to Surveyor 15,026,665.53 13,979,442.82
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Payable to Insured 6,758,572.61 -
Sundry Creditors 7,483,473.99 4,457,168.31
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payable - -
i) Salary Payable - -
ii) Bonus Payable 52,335,912.00 47,271,963.00
iii) Other employee benefit payable 1,040,850.79 1,886,951.61
Audit Fee Payable 467,875.00 -
Dividend Payable 9,804,617.54 18,250,159.54

Others - Stale & Cancelled Cheque

13,301,643.20

- Lease Liability

1,719,780.00

Total

114,437,019.33

98,614,993.23

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares

Irredeemable Cumulative Preference Shares

Payable to Agent 8,217,408.67 11,049,527.95
Payable to Surveyor 15,026,665.53 13,979,442.82
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Payable to Insured 6,758,572.61 -
Sundry Creditors 7,483,473.99 4,457,168.31
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payable - -
i) Salary Payable - -
ii) Bonus Payable 52,335,912.00 47,271,963.00
iii) Other employee benefit payable 1,040,850.79 1,886,951.61
Audit Fee Payable 467,875.00 -
Dividend Payable 9,804,617.54 18,250,159.54

Others - Stale & Cancelled Cheque

- Lease Liability

893,596.00

Total

101,135,376.13

97,788,809.23

:" 29% Annual Report




24. Other Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year |

DELIVERING PROMISES

Fig. in NPR

Previous Year

TDS Payable 6,407,933.85 4,256,850.49
VAT Payable 22,739,838.99 31,657,745.95
Deposit Premium 7,317,439.56 -
Deferred Commission Income 134,213,278.00 87,934,591.00

Insurance Service Fee Payable

21,172,292.00

19,036,114.00

Lease Liability

42,154,254.00

Deferred Income

Others - Expense Payable

1,5689,765.84

5,101,192.55

- Corporate Social Responsibility

Total

235,594,802.24

147,986,493.99

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

TDS Payable 6,407,933.85 4,256,850.49
VAT Payable 22,739,838.99 31,657,745.95
Deposit Premium - -
Deferred Commission Income 134,213,278.00 87,934,591.00
Insurance Service Fee Payable 21,172,292.00 19,036,114.00
Lease Liability 17,038,465.00 -
Deferred Income - -
Others - Expense Payable 1,589,765.84 5,101,192.55

Total

203,161,573.68

147,986,493.99
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INSURA
DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

29. Investment Income Fig. in NPR
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs
i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 171,902,459.18 141,624,657.11
ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank - -
iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 35,699,236.53 29,715,605.37
iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Institutions 8,001,000.88 8,771,549.71
v) Debentures 5,545,605.46 5,720,876.94
vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) 175,909.63 173,500.00
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 12,288,048.17 1,915,546.79
ix) Agent Loan - -
x) Employee Loan 440,904.52 525,751.02
xi) Other - Interest Income 1,251,665.74 861,204.04
Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI
i) Interest Income on Debentures = -
ii) Dividend Income - -
iii) Other Interest Income - -
Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL
i) Dividend Income 13,543,649.28 3,856,978.45
ii) Other Interest Income - -
Rental Income - -
Others - -
Total 248,848,479.39 193,165,669.43

30. Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes

Particulars

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

Current Year | Previous Year

i) Equity Instruments

ii) Mutual Fund

i) Others

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

11,043,070.31

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged ltems in Fair Value Hedges

Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges

Gains/(Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge

Others

Total

11,043,070.31




DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

31. Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Particulars

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

| Current Year

Previous Year

i) Equity Instruments

1,467,914.52

118,047,565.63

ii) Mutual Fund

iii) Others

Realised Gains/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at Amortised Costs

i) Debentures

ii) Bonds

i) Others

Total

1,467,914.52

118,047,565.63

32. Other Income

Particulars

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

Current Year |

Previous Year

i) Employee Loan

ii) Bonds

i) Others

Foreign Exchange Income

Interest Income from Finance Lease

Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Amortization of Deferred Income

Stamp Income

Others - Miscellaneous Income 9,880,222.65 2,562,676.66
- Direct Business Income 6,859,097.10 6,894,489.83
- Interest Income on Staff Laon 1,157,396.00 3,453,392.00
- Rent Income 2,626,095.27 -
- Grant Income 2,190,831.64 -
Total 22,713,642.66 12,910,558.49

33. Gross Claims Paid

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Claims Paid 1,044,240,793.96 1,371,705,640.37
Total 1,044,240,793.96 1,371,705,640.37
34. Claims Ceded
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Claims Ceded to Reinsurers (596,086,850.94) (935,999,543.92)
Total (596,086,850.94) (935,999,543.92)

:" 29% Annual Report




Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Claims Paid and Claims Ceded

Particulars

Gross Claims Paid

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims Ceded

Current Year

Previous Year

INSURA
DELIVERING PROMISES

Net Claims Paid before Change in
Contract Liabilities

Current Year

Previous Year

Fire 275,977,177.39 165,708,589.64 (251,255,334.00) (160,044,844.85) 24,721,843.39 5,663,744.79
Motor 438,061,976.98 359,806,750.70 (111,632,853.93) (79,851,443.80) 326,429,123.05| 279,955,306.90
Marine 16,179,258.03 19,966,825.34 (13,604,153.76) (17,106,185.77) 2,5675,104.27 2,860,639.57
Engineering 187,797,065.85 412,047,468.60 (171,946,143.90) (403,763,004.99) 15,850,921.95 8,284,463.61
Micro 10,291,348.65 316,571,706.77 (10,219,593.00) (237,258,816.00) 71,755.65 79,312,890.77
Aviation 27,154.00 1,382,853.00 - (967,997.00) 27,154.00 414,856.00
Cattle and Crop 16,715,345.00 21,563,074.00 (13,372,276.00) (17,250,459.20) 3,343,069.00 4,312,614.80
Miscellaneous 99,191,468.06 74,658,372.32 (24,056,496.35) (19,756,792.31) 75,134,971.71 54,901,580.01
Total 1,044,240,793.96 1,371,705,640.37 (596,086,850.94) (935,999,543.92) 448,153,943.02( 435,706,096.45

35. Change in Contract Liabilities

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

(a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Change in Contract Outstanding Claim (575,577,542.00) 774,065,306.54
Change in IBNR and IBNER (70,175,679.00) (34,122,283.43)
Change in Margin for Adverse Deviation (MAD) (3,508,783.00) (1,706,114.57)
Change in Premium Deficiency (2,716,723.00) (25,801,613.00)
Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities (651,978,727.00) 712,435,295.54
(b) Change in Reinsurance Assets

Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Outstanding Claim 537,693,979.99 (817,424,306.81)
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on IBNR and IBNER 55,518,624.81 26,128,406.54
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Margin for Adverse Deviation (MAD) 2,783,184.00 1,209,087.95
Change in Reinsurance Assets Created on Premium Deficiency 2,413,746.00 23,497,141.00
Total Change in Reinsurance Assets 598,409,534.80 (766,589,671.32)

Net Change in Contract Liabilities

(53,569,192.20)

(54,154,375.78)

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities

Particulars

Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

Current Year

Previous Year

Change in Reinsurance Assets

Current Year

Previous Year

Net Change in Contract Liabilities

Current Year

Previous Year

Fire (296,906,393.00)|  (31,945,803.00)|  295,805,332.16 59,666,741.97|  (1,101,060.84)|  27,720,938.97
Motor (106,737,944.17)|  (135,460,396.48) 70,907,270.93 49,094,981.92|  (35,830,673.24)|  (86,365,414.56)
Marine (18,842,954.00)|  (17,563,707.00) 18,740,313.21 16,953,166.41 (102,640.79) (610,540.59)
Engineering (198,756,439.00)|  586,406,297.00|  195,060,421.97| (586,580,393.06)|  (3,696,017.03) (174,096.06)
Micro 5972,309.00|  376,555,621.00|  (6,144,201.92)| (378,262,875.61) (171,892.92)|  (1,707,254.61)
Aviation (9,547,395.02)|  (61,241,989.98) 4,542,435.32 68,634,219.60|  (5,004,959.70) 7,392,229.62
Cattle and Crop (5,459,916.00) (7,436,453.00) 3,612,275.95 1,840,687.60|  (1,847,640.05)|  (5,595,765.40)
Miscellaneous (21,699,994.81) 3,121,727.00 15,885,687.18 2,063,799.85|  (5,814,307.63) 5,185,526.85
Total (651,978,727.00) 712,435,295.54|  508,409,534.80|  (766,589,671.32)| (53,569,192.20)| (54,154,375.78)
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INSURA
DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

37. Service Fees

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
Gross Service Fees 21,172,292.26 19,036,113.99
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees (14,039,851.68) (11,565,219.36)
Total 7,132,440.58 7,470,894.62

Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees

B Gross Service Fees Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees Net Service Fees

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fire 4,194,929.04 3,423,442.64 (3,290,869.90) (2,434,934.18) 904,059.14 988,508.46
Motor 7,824,656.13 7,800,363.11 (3,066,803.81) (2,891,389.53) 4,757,852.32 4,908,973.58
Marine 946,413.48 759,408.21 (751,680.38) (614,308.94) 194,733.10 145,099.27
Engineering 3,981,996.24 3,465,106.33 (3,719,619.90) (3,276,838.25) 262,376.34 188,268.07
Micro 87,784.98 551,208.30 (14,497.49) (238,939.80) 73,287.48 312,268.50
Aviation 2,091,980.66 1,392,106.13 (2,081,932.91) (1,345,230.06) 10,047.75 46,876.07
Cattle and Crop 260,331.44 200,637.00 (208,265.15) (160,509.60) 52,066.29 40,127.40
Miscellaneous 1,784,200.29 1,443,842.27 (906,182.13) (603,069.00) 878,018.16 840,773.27
Total 21,172,292.26 19,036,113.99 (14,039,851.68) (11,565,219.36) 7,132,440.58 7,470,894.63

38. Employee Benefits Expenses

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Salaries 69,134,749.36 65,839,758.51
Allowances 62,391,441.46 59,415,504.07
Defined Benefit Plans

i) Gratuity - 5,484,448.13
ii) Others - Leave 3,679,391.90 2,471,657.73
Defined Contribution Plans

i) Provident Fund 6,849,063.80 6,583,975.85
ii) Others-Gratuity 5,758,922.33 -
Leave Encashment 2,523,665.32 2,946,802.24
Termination Benefits - -
Festival Allowances 8,822,918.00 8,520,681.32
Training Expenses 8,230,946.39 1,041,261.16
Uniform Expenses 2,415,475.52 -
Medical Expenses 4,007,343.08 5,085,888.97
Staff Insurance Expenses 105,327.03 290,525.86
Staff Welfare 3,768,744.86 2,885,983.93
Bonus 52,335,912.00 47,271,962.85
Others- Staff Fuel Expenses 10,219,032.89 6,701,117.41
Interest Expenses on Staff Loan 1,157,396.00 3,453,392.00
Total 241,400,329.94 217,992,960.03




DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

39. Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 5) 24,955,096.57 12,773,285.16

Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note 6) - -

Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note 4) o -

Total 24,955,096.57 12,773,285.16

40. Impairment Losses

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Impairment Losses on Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Properties
and Intangible Assets

i) Property, Plant and Equipment - -

ii) Investment Properties - -

iii) Intangible Assets - -

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets

i) Investment - -

ii) Loans - -

iii) Other Financial Assets - -

iv) Cash and Cash Equivalent - -

v) Others - -

Impairment Losses on Other Assets

i) Reinsurance Assets - -

ii) Insurance Receivables (11,941,570.00) 19,970,882.00

iii) Lease Receivables - -
iv) Others - -
Total (11,941,570.00) 19,970,882.00

41. Other Expenses

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Rent Expenses 3,148,781.34 18,785,179.38
Electricity and Water 3,462,670.29 3,084,732.06
Repair & Maintenance

i) Building 79,234.00 148,039.82
ii) Vehicle 930,046.35 951,934.89
i) Office Equipments 1,672,400.73 1,637,442.50
iv) Others 347,006.61 232,464.73
Telephone & Communication 6,166,031.15 6,237,398.09
Printing & Stationary 5,340,734.74 5,267,601.68
Office Consumable Expenses 4,510,674.74 4,088,901.26




INS L CE
DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Travelling Expenses
i) Domestic 1,409,031.37 808,650.02
ii) Foreign 334,935.68 36,500.00
Agent Training - -
Other Agent Expenses 2,090.00 -
Insurance Premium 557,701.17 567,494.37
Security Expenses 813,825.83 786,456.67
Legal and Consulting Expenses 3,300,231.00 2,132,120.78
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 107,752.28 118,209.39
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 2,716,788.45 4,796,123.00
Business Promotion 11,250,143.53 8,277,810.84
Guest Entertainment 129,029.29 37,494.06
Gift and Donations 663,438.61 444,540.02
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances 1,468,000.00 476,000.00
ii) Other Allowances 94,331.45 43,599.89
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses
i) Meeting Allowances 1,260,000.00 745,000.00
ii) Other Allowances 36,603.83 28,876.44
General Meeting Expenses 79,970.06 57,124.50
Audit Related Expenses
i) Statutory Audit 330,000.00 330,000.00
ii) Tax Audit 30,000.00 30,000.00
iii) Long Form Audit Report 30,000.00 30,000.00
iv) Other Fees 270,000.00 338,500.41
v) Internal Audit 340,000.00 340,000.00
vi) Others - Audit Expenses 454,363.24 95,822.22
Bank Charges 288,308.71 419,300.88
Fee and Charges 1,878,206.85 1,900,520.74
Postage Charges 1,659,473.00 1,607,679.00
Foreign Exchange Losses 3,400,698.49 3,068,950.83
Others - Miscellaneous Expenses 844,340.23 600,192.14
- VAT Expenses 1,428,810.86 2,354,773.95
- Wages & Other Service Expenses 10,860,716.53 13,499,592.14
- Share Listing Expenses 732,020.00 209,817.64
- Fine & Penalty 10,000.00 64,000.00
- Direct Business Expenses 8,414,695.02 12,246,385.18
Total 80,853,085.43 96,925,229.52




DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

42. Finance Cost

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs - -

Interest Expenses - Bonds - -

Interest Expenses - Debentures - -

Interest Expenses - Term Loans - -

Interest Expenses - Lease 3,751,293.00 -

Interest expenses - Overdraft Loan - -

Others - -

Total 3,751,293.00 -

43. Income Tax Expense

a. Income Tax Expense

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Current Tax

i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year 149,137,262.00 146,243,844.00

ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods - -

Deferred Tax For The Year

i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences 445,993.95 (8,416,390.36)

ii) Changes in tax rate - -

iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses - -

iv) Write-down or reversal - -

v) Others - -

Income Tax Expense 149,583,255.95 137,827,453.64
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Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

b. Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Accounting Profit Before Tax

471,023,204.95

472,719,628.29

Applicable Tax Rate

30%

30%

Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit

141,306,961.49

141,815,888.49

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

i) Agent commission (410,475.58) (139,888.42)
ii) Defined benefit plan expenses 329,911.29 471,636.22
i) Portion of bonus on tax exempt dividend 206,954.59 57,266.82
iv) Repairs & maintainance 908,606.31 890,964.58
v) Depreciation as per Books 7,486,528.97 3,831,985.55
vi) Donation - -
vii) Fine & Penalty 3,000.00 19,200.00
viii) Provision for loss on Doubtful Debt (3,582,471.00) 5,991,264.60
ix) Share related Expenses 219,606.00 62,945.29
x) Rent Amortisation Expenses (4,713,238.20) 515,934.00
xi) Finance cost of Rent Amortisation Expenses 1,125,387.90 -

Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction

i) Insurance contract liabilities

(3,400,169.83)

(1,287,457.80)

i) Reinsurrance commission income 13,883,606.00 (1,103,124.60)
i) Dividend income (2,069,545.88) (629,935.04)
iv) Gain on sale of assets - -
v) Reinsurance commission expense 21,069.44 327,088.50
vi) Repairs & Maintainance (722,676.60) (828,143.42)
vii) Depreciation as per Books (2,869,789.59) (3,222,022.47)
viii) Rent Amortisation Income (133,886.10) -
Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

i) Premium on government bond - -
ii) Other Prior period expenses - -
Add/ (Less): Others

i) Marine Expense booked for Last Year 5,923,324.79 1,570,346.18

ii) Marine Income booked of Last Year

(2,141,642.46)

(2,100,104.85)

iii) Change in FV of Investment Property

(3,312,921.09)

iii) Gain on Sale Equity through OCI

1,079,121.56

Income Tax Expense

149,137,262.00

146,243,843.64

Effective Tax Rate

31.66

30.94
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Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)
44. Employee Retirement Benefits

a. Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 32,2079 ( July 16, 2022) the company has recognised an amount of NPR.1,26,07,986.13
as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b. Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with
Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c. Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current service cost 622,021.00 576,694.00 - -
Past service cost - - - -
Net interest cost (a-b) 1,024,620.00 5,799,983.00 - -
a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO) 833,688.00 722,326.00 - -
b. Interest (income) on plan assets (803,901.00) (800,441.00) - -
c. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in
994,833.00 5,878,098.00
DBO
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 1,646,641.00 6,376,677.00 - -

d. Re-measurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in
DBO
b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO = -

c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate - -

Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI - - o -

e. Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefit Plan

Particulars =
Current Year Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 1,646,641.00 6,376,677.00 - -
Re-measurements effects recognised in OCI - - - -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income 1,646,641.00 6,376,677.00 - -

f. Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Employee Benefit Plan

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 17,607,054.00 15,996,153.00 - -
Service cost 622,021.00 576,694.00 - -
Interest cost 833,688.00 722,326.00 - -
Benefit payments from plan assets (4,740,581.00) (2,719,424.30) - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions 4,384,576.00 3,031,305.49 - -
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience - - - -
Defined Benefit Obligation As At Year End 18,706,758.00 17,607,054.19 - -
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dg- Change in Fair Value Of Plan Assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year 16,078,017.40 16,009,018.00
Expected return on plan assets 803,901.10 800,451.00
Employer contributions 1,054,786.00 3,014,877.00
Participant contributions - -
Benefit payments from plan assets (2,579,688.00) (899,537.00)
Transfer in/ transfer out - -
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets 3,389,742.00 (2,846,792.00)
Fair value of Plan Assets At End of Year 18,746,758.50 16,078,017.00

h. Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Asset)

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Defined Benefit Obligation 18,706,758.00 17,607,054.19
Fair Value of Plan Assets (18,746,758.50) (16,078,017.00)
tfst,iltli:?r(\/(Asset) Recognised in Statement of Financial (40,000.50) 1,529,037.19

i. Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Expected company contributions for the next year

j- Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end 1,529,037.00 (12,866.00)
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 1,646,641.00 6,376,667.00
Total re-measurements included in OCI - -
Acquisition/ divestment - -
Employer contributions (3,215,679.00) (4,834,764.00)
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) (40,001.00) 1,529,037.00

k. Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Current Year

Previous Year

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period

Total re-measurements included in OCI

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

I. Current/Non - Current Liability

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current Liability 3,454,907.00 2,488,591.00 - -
Non - Current Liability 15,251,851.00 15,118,463.00 - -
Total 18,706,758.00 17,607,054.00 - -

m. Expected Future Benefit Payments

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars . :
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Within 1 year - - - -

Between 1-2 years = - - -

Between 2-5 years - - = -
From 6 to 10 = - o -
Total - - 5 -

n. Plan assets

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

(% Invested) (% Invested) (% Invested) (% Invested)
Government Securities = - - -

Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds) - - - -
Mutual Funds - - - -
Deposits - - - -
Cash and bank balances - - - -
Retirement Fund - - - -
Others 100.00 100.00 - -
Total 100.00 100.00 - -

o. Sensitivity Analysis

Particulars

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Discount Rate - - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Discount Rate - - = -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Salary Escalation Rate - - = -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate - - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Attrition Rate - - - -
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Attrition Rate - - = -

p. Assumptions

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Discount Rate 5.00% -
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 3.50% -
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 12.58% -
Mortality Rate During Employment - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

45. Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature
of claims, frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or
reinsurance cover. This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has
agreed to underwrite and hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of
those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate
mix and spread of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by observing formalised risk
management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:

SO Q0 T

[V

. Product development
. Pricing

. Underwriting

. Reinsurance

. Claims Handling

Reserving

. Product development

The Company principally issues the following types of Non-Life Insurance contracts:
- Fire

- Motor

- Marine

- Engineering

- Micro

- Aviation

- Cattle and Crop

- Miscellaneous

The significant risks arising under the Non-Life Insurance portfolio emanates from changes in the climate
leading to natural disasters, behavioural trends of people due to changing life styles, the steady escalation of
costs in respect of spares in the auto industries.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits.

Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk
exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business.

b. Pricing

The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the
income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data
on the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final
premium rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for
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(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and
margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the
industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include
trends observed in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity
of the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual
experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

c. Underwriting

"The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the
actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i. nvestments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff,
including those attached to the distribution network,

ii. Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process,

iii. Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk
prior to acceptance,

iv. Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed,

v. Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of
these covers.

d. Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers
is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance
companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and
is estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we
mitigate our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating
from policy holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that
respect the Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

e. Claims handling
Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate claims risks is detailed below:

i. Claims are assessed immediately,

ii. Assessments are carried out by in-house as well as independent assessors/loss adjustors working
throughout,

iii. The service of a qualified independent actuary is obtained annually to assess the adequacy of reserves,

iv. Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed,

v. Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of
these covers.

Sensitivities
"The non-life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below.

The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other
assumptions held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax.
The correlation of assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but
to demonstrate the impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual
basis.
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f. Reserving

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report.

INSURA
DELIVERING PROMISES

The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as at year end has
been measured as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below:

Particulars

Gross Insurance

Liabilities

Current Year

Reinsurance

Assets

Net Liabilities

Gross Insurance
Liabilities

Previous Year

Reinsurance

Assets

Net Liabilities

Fire 164,967,099.00 127,249,238.43 37,717,860.57 461,873,492.00 423,054,571.09 38,818,920.91
Motor 489,865,419.60 150,992,085.40| 338,873,334.20 596,603,363.77 221,899,356.33 374,704,007.44
Marine 32,466,799.00 29,169,042.38 3,297,756.62 51,309,753.00 47,909,355.59 3,400,397.41
Engineering 2,125,188,265.00 2,106,130,576.43 19,057,688.57| 2,351,936,202.00| 2,329,182,496.90 22,753,705.10
Micro 390,218,531.00 389,993,046.53 225,484.47 384,246,222.00 383,848,844.61 397,377.39
Aviation 24,772,445.00 19,481,453.08 5,290,991.92 34,319,840.02 24,023,888.40 10,295,951.62
Cattle and Crop 9,324,486.00 6,415,960.87 2,908,525.13 15,571,568.00 10,815,402.40 4,756,165.60
Miscellaneous 47,731,802.98 23,876,331.70 23,855,471.28 69,431,798.00 39,762,016.65 29,669,781.35
Total 3,284,534,847.58 2,853,307,734.82| 431,227,112.76| 3,965,292,238.79| 3,480,495,931.97| 484,796,306.82

46. Fair Value Measurements
i. Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments
that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values are
disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified
its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified

its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Particulars

| Level

Current Year

Previous Year

FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost | FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost
Investments
i) Investment in Equity Instruments
Investment in Equity (Quoted) 1 - 1,356,451,018 1,567,587,786 -
Investment in Equity (Unquoted) 3 - 1,195,000 1,195,000 -
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds 1 - 26,221,512 - - 32,674,772 -
iii) Investment in Preference Shares of
Bank and Financial Institutions
iv) Investment in Debentures 3 - - 64,224,313 - - 58,719,313
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal
Government/  NRB/ Guaranteed by 3 - - 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
Nepal Government)
vi) Fixed Deposits 3 - - 2,813,800,000 - - 2,411,175,000
vii) Others - - - - - -
Loans 3 - - 16,164,601 - - 15,665,286
Other Financial Assets 3 - - 54,483,623 - - 61,198,624
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 - - 1,368,044,599 - - 233,212,282
Total Financial Assets - 1,383,867,530 4,321,717,135 -| 1,601,457,558 2,784,970,505
Borrowings - -
Other Financial Liabilities 3 - - 114,437,019 - - 98,614,993
Total Financial Liabilities - - 114,437,019 - - 98,614,993
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Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific
estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in

Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.
ii. Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value

a. Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

b. Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

iii.Valuation Process

The Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes

Valuation processes and results are reviewed at least once in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:

a. Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.

b. Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting is

material.

iv. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

Particulars

Current Year

Carrying

Amount

Previous Year

Carrying

Amount

Investments

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and
Financial Institutions

ii) Investment in Debentures 64,224,313.03 64,224,313.03 58,719,313.03 58,719,313.03
iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/

NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
iv) Fixed Deposit 2,813,800,000.00 2,813,800,000.00 2,411,175,000.00 2,411,175,000.00
v) Others - - - -
Loans -

i) Loan to Associates

ii) Loan to Employees

16,164,600.77

16,164,600.77

15,665,286.16

15,665,286.16

ii) Loan to Agents

iv) Others

Other Financial Assets

54,483,622.88

54,483,622.88

61,198,623.98

61,198,623.98

Total Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

2,953,672,536.68

2,953,672,536.68

2,5651,758,223.17

2,5651,758,223.17

Borrowings

i) Bond

ii) Debenture

i) Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution

iv) Bank Overdraft

v) Others

Other Financial Liabilities

114,437,019.33

114,437,019.33

98,614,993.23

98,614,993.23

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

114,437,019.33

114,437,019.33

98,614,993.23

98,614,993.23

:" 29% Annual Report
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The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows
discounted using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their
short-term nature.

47. Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.
i. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment obligations
to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a financial loss
because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a. Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit risk for
the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures / breaches are reported to the Company’s
risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment.

b. Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by
entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an assessment of
creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for
impairment.

c. The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate, as a
means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 32, 2079

Gross Expected Expected Carrying

Particulars Carrying | probability of Credit Amount After

Amount Default Losses Provision

o o Loss allowance measured at
Credit Risk has not significantly )
12 months expected credit - - - - -
increased since initial recognition
losses

Credit Risk has significantly increased
o . Loss allowance measured - - - - -
and not credit impaired

at life-time expected credit

Credit Risk has significantly increased
losses - - - - -

and credit impaired




Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Gross Expected Expected Carrying
Asset

Particulars Carrying | probability of Credit Amount After
Group

Amount Default Losses Provision

o o Loss allowance measured at
Credit Risk has not significantly )
) o " 12 months expected credit - - - - -
increased since initial recognition
losses

Credit Risk has significantly increased

L ) Loss allowance measured - - - - -
and not credit impaired

at life-time expected credit

Credit Risk has significantly increased
losses - - - - -

and credit impaired

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Measured at life-time expected credit losses
Measured at 12

Credit Risk has significantly Credit Risk has significantly

Particulars months expected
increased and not credit increased and credit
credit losses

impaired impaired
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2078 - - _
Changes in loss allowances - - -
Write-offs - - -
Recoveries - - -
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 32, 2079 - - -

ii. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a liquidity
risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out—flows and expected reinsurance recoveries.

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:

The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their
Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Ubto 1 Year 1Yearto 5 More than 5 Ubto 1 Year 1Yearto 5 More than 5
P Year Year P Year Year
Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 114,437,019.33 - - 98,614,993.23 - -
Total Financial Liabilities 114,437,019.33 - - 98,614,993.23 - -

:" 29% Annual Report
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For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)
iii. Market Risk

al. Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities and
solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets
and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign currency denominated assets in its
investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange risk related to investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali Rupee.
The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali Rupee.
a2. Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign forward exchange contracts,
foreign exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges.

The foreign currency risk has no impact on increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s profitability and impact
on OCI/ profit or loss for the period.

b1. Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance liabilities.
b2. Interest Rate Sensitivity

Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings.

c1. Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are
caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial
instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments held
by the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments held
by the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI/ fair value through
profit or loss.

c2. Sensitivity

The Equity price change has no impact on increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact on OCI/
profit or loss for the period.
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For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

48. Operation Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage
to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to
eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to
potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access
controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of
internal audit. Business risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the
Company’s strategic planning and budgeting process.

49. Capital Management
The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a. Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b. Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital
Non-Life insurance companies were required by the Directive issued by Nepal Insurance Authority to attain a stipulated

minimum paid up capital of NPR 2.5 billion by mid-April 2023. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital
is NPR 1,22,76,84,800.00

Dividend

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

i. Dividends recognised

Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2078 of NPR 15.00 per share including Tax
on Dividend) (Ashadh 31, 2077 - NPR 11.0526 per share including Tax on Dividend) per 161,184,000.00 118,767,158.00
fully paid share

161,184,000.00 118,767,158.00

ii. Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period

In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have recommended
the payment of a final dividend of NPR 15.00 per share including Tax on Dividend per fully
paid equity share (Ashadh 31, 2078 - NPR 15.00 per share including Tax on Dividend per 184,152,737.00 161,184,000.00
fully paid equity share). This proposed dividend is subject to the approval of shareholders in

the ensuing annual general meeting.

184,152,737.00 161,184,000.00

:" 29% Annual Report
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50. Earnings Per Share
a. Basic Earnings Per Share

Particulars
Profit For the Year

Current Year
321,439,949.00

Previous Year

334,892,174.65

Less: Dividend on Preference Shares

Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary share holders

321,439,949.00

334,892,174.65

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for Diluted
Earning Per Share

12,276,848.00

10,745,600.00

Basic Earnings Per Share

26.18

31.17

b. Diluted Earnings Per Share

Particulars
Adjusted profit attributable to ordinary share holders

Current Year
321,439,949.00

Previous Year
334,892,174.65

Add: Interest savings on Convertible Bonds

Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share

321,439,949.00

334,892,174.65

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For Basic
Earning per Share

10,745,600.00

10,745,600.00

Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:

i) Dilutive Shares

ii) Options

iii) Convertible Bonds

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for Diluted
Earning Per Share

12,276,848.00

10,745,600.00

Nominal Value of Equity Shares

100.00

100.00

Diluted Earnings Per Share

26.18

31.17

51. Segmental Information

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company
has identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio.
Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the

results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that
the financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be presented.

Business Segments of the Company’s are:

i. Fire

ii. Motor

iii. Marine

iv. Engineering
v. Micro

vi. Aviation

vii. Cattle and Crop
viii. Miscellaneous
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DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

c. Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
Segmental Profit 452,563,397.03 374,505,671.32
Less: Depreciation and Amortization (24,955,096.57) (12,773,285.16)

Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization

11,941,570.00

(19,970,882.00)

Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures

Add: Unallocable Other Income

35,224,627.49

130,958,124.12

Less: Finance Cost

(3,751,293.00)

Profit Before Tax

471,023,204.96

472,719,628.28

d. Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars | Current Year Previous Year
Segment Assets 5,382,739,822.34 4,720,080,045.73
Intangible Assets 663,585.47 921,015.38
Property, Plant and Equipment 297,371,519.47 241,886,569.40
Investment Properties 37,525,350.00 28,211,813.22

Deferred Tax Assets

Investments 4,266,891,843.13 4,076,351,870.93
Loans 16,164,600.77 15,665,286.16
Current Tax Assets (Net) 33,479,598.23 22,740,405.50
Other Assets 68,085,033.38 27,389,141.21

Total Assets

10,102,921,352.79

9,133,246,147.53

e. Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars ‘ Current Year Previous Year
Segment Liabilities 5,963,439,724.11 5,212,557,593.57
Provisions 18,706,758.40 17,607,053.98
Deferred Tax Liabilities 307,488,323.43 376,614,294.85
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
Other Financial Liabilities 114,437,019.33 98,614,993.23
Other Liabilities 235,594,802.24 147,986,493.99
Total Liabilities 6,639,666,627.50 5,853,380,429.63

:" 29% Annual Report




Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079

(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

52. Related Party Disclosure

a. Identify Related Parties
Holding Company: None
Subsidiaries: None
Associates: None

Fellow Subsidiaries: None

Key Management Personnel: BOD/CEO/DCEO/DGM

b. Key Management Personnel Compensation:

Particulars

Short-term employee benefits

Current Year
19,501,940.86

DELIVERING PROMISES

| Previous Year
12,456,030.82

Post-employment benefits

Other long-term benefits

Termination benefits

Total

19,501,940.86

12,456,030.82

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Annual salary and allowances 5,082,000.00 5,095,916.00
Performance based allowances

i) Employee Bonus 1,822,013.35 916,485.82
ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions - -
iii) Incentives - -
Insurance related benefits

i) Life Insurance - -
ii) Accident Insurance - 9,56563.32
iii) Health Insurance (including family members) - -
Total 6,904,013.35 6,021,955.14

c. Related Party Transactions:

Particulars

Holdin
"9 | subsidiaries

Associates

Fellow Ke

VAU EUELIEL

Total

Premium Earned

Company

Subsidiaries

Personnel

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

Commission Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

Rental Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)




DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079

(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Interest Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

Premium Paid

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

Commission Expenses

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

Dividend

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

Meeting Fees

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

Allowances to Directors

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022) - - - - 2,728,000.00| 2,728,000
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - 1,221,000.00 1,221,000
Others

For The Year Ended Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022) - - - - 130,935.00 130,935
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021) - - - - 72,476.33 72,476

d. Related Party Balances:

Particulars

Holding

Company

Subsidiaries

Associates

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key Managerial
Personnel

Total

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables

As at Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

Other Receivables

As at Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

Payables including Reinsurance Payables

As at Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

Other Payables

As at Ashadh 32,2079 (July 16, 2022)

As at Ashadh 31,2078 (July 15, 2021)

:" 29% Annual Report
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DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

53. Leases
a. Leases as Lessee
i. Operating Leases:

The Company has various operating leases ranging from 3 months to 1 years for FY 2078/79. Non-cancellable
periods range from 1 month to 3 months. The leases are renewable by mutual consent and contain escalation clause.
Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is NPR 31,48,781.34
(Ashadh 31, 2078: NPR).

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year - 16,176,147
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - 24,666,633
iii) Later than 5 years - 249,722

ii. Finance Lease:

The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability at the end of the

year is given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year 17,038,465 -
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 33,054,844 -
iii) Later than 5 years - -
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments 50,093,309
Less: Effect of Discounting 7,939,054 -
Finance lease liability recognised 42,154,255

b. Leases as Lessor

i. Operating Lease:

The Company has leased out certain office spaces that are renewable on a periodic basis. Rental income received
during the year in respect of operating lease is NPR 21,79,808.27. (Ashadh 31,2078/ July 15,2021: NPR 22,53,464.44).
Details of assets given on operating lease as at year end are as below.

1. First floor of office building to Nepal Life Insurance Co. covering 15.00 % of total space of building.

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments

i) Not Later than 1 year

Current Year

Previous Year

2,355,768

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

8,425,797

iii) Later than 5 years

ii. Finance Lease:

The Company has given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance lease agreements fall
due as follows:

29t Annual Report
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Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

Current Year Previous Year

Unearned Unearned

Particulars Gross Net Gross Net
Finance Finance
Investment Investment Investment Investment
Income Income

i) Not Later than 1 year = - - - - _

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - - o - - -

iii) Later than 5 years - - = - - -

Total - - - - - -

54. Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Intangible Assets - -

Property, Plant and Equipment - -

Investment Properties - -

Total - -

There is no any capital commitents.

55. Contingent Liabilities

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year
Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts
a) Income Tax 62,097,345.5 8,845,580.6
b) Indirect Taxes 779,993.0 779,993.0
c) Other 585,796.0 153,611,930.0
Total 63,463,134.5 163,237,503.6

56. Events occurring after Balance Sheet

There is no any significant event after balance sheet date having material effect.
57. Assets Pledged as Security
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars | Current Year | Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables - -

Investments in equity - -

Fixed Deposits - -

Property, plant and equipment - -
Others - -
Total o -

:" 29% Annual Report
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DELIVERING PROMISES

Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2079
(For The Year Ended July 16, 2022)

58. Miscellaneous

i. All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.

ii. All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

59. Others

59.1
59.2

59.3

59.4

59.5

59.6

59.7

Previous year's figures have been regrouped or rearranged whenever necessary.

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. Items of dissimilar
nature or function are presented separately unless that are material.

Current tax assets of the company include the amount of advance income tax paid to the Inland Revenue
Department and tax deducted at source. Similarly, current tax liabilities include the tax provision made for
the year.

Dividends paid are recognised in the period in which the interim dividends are approved by the board of
directors, or in respect of the final dividend when approved by shareholders.

The Company has engaged TransValue Consultants of Mumbai, India, an external independent actuary, to
actuarially determine the amount of outstanding claims reserves (OCR), incurred but not reported (IBNR)
claims, unexpired risk reserve (URR) as part of liability adequacy test (LAT). This test is done by the Company
annually and the required reserves are recognised as per the amount determined under liability adequacy
test and regulatory requirements of the Insurance Board of Nepal. IBNR is calculated using Basic Chain
Ladder Method. Liability is recognized at higher of the two estimated liabilities.

As per the circular issued by Nepal Insurance Authority, the URR is evaluated at an overall company level
and the company is expected to hold UPR as suggested by LAT report or statutory UPR (50 % Net Insurance
Premium and the amount kept at reserve fund for least 3 years shall not be considered to be profit in case
of Marine insurance), whichever is higher.

MOU has been signed between Premier Insurance Co. (Nepal) Ltd. (PIC) and Siddartha Insurance Limited
(SIC) for merger dated 27" Ashad 2079. The merger process is under progress.
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Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 32, 2079)

A. Information related to Non Life Insurer

1.
2.
3.

4
5

Date of establishment : 13th February 1992 (2048.11.01 B.S.)
Insurer licence date : 21st April 1994 (2051.01.08 B.S.)

Insurance business type, nature : Non Life Insurance Company for Property, Marine, Motor, Cattle & Crops, Micro,
Engineering, Miscellaneous, Aviation

Date of commencement of business : 12th May 1994 (2051.01.29 B.S.)
Other matters which insurer wish to include : There are 63 branches all over the Nepal.

B. Insurer's Board of Directors shall approve following matters

1

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

Validity of license issued by Nepal Insurance Authority to carry insurance business

The license issued by Nepal Insurance Authority to carry insurance business is valid.
Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation whether paid or not
Tax, service charges are paid to the concerned authority

Share structure of the insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation

There is change in share structure of the company and the share holding of promoter and public stands 51 % and 49 %
respectively.

Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by Nepal Insurance Authority is maintained or not

Solvency ratio as prescribed by Nepal Insurance Authority is maintained.

a. Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair value.
The assets of the company that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated.

b. Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements.

The measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements are mentioned in the Notes to the Financial
Statements.

Declaration on investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws. If not reason to be disclosed.

Investment made by insurer are in line with prevailing laws except government bonds. In case government bonds, it is
less than prescribed limit due to non availability of government bonds in the markert.

Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the outstanding claim.

6,405 number of claim file are settled and 5,636 number of claim file are still outstanding within the year and the claim
oustanding file shall be settled within 21 days upon receiving survey report.

Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, Company Act 2063, NFRSs and
other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer shall adhere to and any non compliance with reasons thereof.

The company has made compliance with such legal and regulatory provision.
Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted.
The appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted based on Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).

Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position and Financial Performance are
presented true & fairly.

The company's Financial Position and Financial Performance as on date are presented true & fair.

Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and for
identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.

The company has implemented adequate and appropriate provision like physical verification of assets on regular interval
to safeguard the assets and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.

Declaration that Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.

The company has prepared Financial Statement based on going concern basis.

Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's business.
The internal control system of the company is csffective & adequate based on volume of the business.

Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, Companies Act, 2063, related
regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any entity in which insurer's director has
interest.

The company has not conducted any such transactions.

Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Nepal Insurance Authority for the particular financial year.
There is no any such penalties.

Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by management

The company has maintained all reseve & fund as per the provision of Insurance Act and Rules. The company's shares
have been listed in Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd and market price per share as on 32/03/2079 was Rs. 576.
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Premier Insurance Company (Nepal) Ltd.
Major Financial Indicator

. Fiscal Year
Particular Indicators
. 2078/79 207778 2076/77 2075/76 2074/75

IN CE
DELIVERING PROMISES

1 |Net worth NRs. | 3,463,254,725.29 | 3,279,865,717.90 | 2,500,736,242.00 | 2,126,565,242.00| 1,516,191,200.00
2 [Number of Shares Number 12,276,848.00 10,745,600 10,745,600 10,745,600 5,840,000
3 |Book value per shares NRs. 282.10 305.23 232.72 197.90 259.62
4 | Net Profit NRs.| 321,439,949.00| 334,892,174.65| 345,354,900.00| 265,805,380.00 91,302,920.00
5 |Earning per Shares (EPS) NRs. 26.18 31.17 32.13 2474 15.63
6 |Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs. - 15.00 11.05 - 84.00
7 |Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NRs. 576.00 1,170.00 616.00 490.00 1,125.00
8 |Price Earning Ratio Ratio 22.00 37.54 19.17 19.81 71.96
9 [Return on Equity % 18.13 14.02 13.99 14.33 6.29
10 |Return on Investment % 5.97 5.40 7.43 8.69 8.88
1 Loss Re.ltio {(Clain.1 Paid + change in reserve)/ % 54.89 55.28 57 40 65.09 89.37
(Net Written Premium)}
Expense Ratio Underwritin Expense
12 inc‘I)uding CommissiorE/Net WrittengPremiSm) % 16.77 18.44 15.79 35.56 94.59
11 |Combined Ratio (Loss Ratio + Expense Ratio)' % 71.66 73.72 73.19 100.65 183.96
13 Net !nsurance Premium/ Gross Insurance % 37.09 3755 3724 48.23 51.95
Premium
14 |Net Profit/ Gross Insurance Premium % 16.59 18.22 20.43 16.14 5.89
15 | Gross Insurance Premium/ Total Assets % 19.18 20.12 54.00 55.56 57.91
16 Investment & loan income/ Total investment & % 6.78 9.01 13.45 930 8.46
loan amount
17 Reins.urance commission/ Gross Reinsurance % 19.30 19.33 2162 2587 24,62
Premium
Management expenses/ Gross Insurance
18 % 18.11 17.83 15.71 15.56 13.60
Premium
19 Agenf Related Expenses/ Gross Insurance % 136 146 183 170 1.69
Premium
20 |Number of Agents Numbers 143.00 155.00 316.00 216.00 122.00
21 |Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers 63.00 63.00 67.00 60.00 46.00
22 |Employee expenses/ Management expenses % 68.78 66.52 69.99 67.68 68.08
23 |Employee expenses/ Employee numbers % 759,120.53 721,830.99 594,036.86 484,355.92 414,988.66
24 |Outstanding Claim Expenses/ Claim Paid % 72.37 83.13 112.26 92.41 66.78
25 S:itjtandmg Claim Expenses/ Number of Claim % 46.81 45.06 37.62 60.25 4116
26 |Total Number of Existing Insurance Policies Numbers 156,735.00 152,456.00 142,457.00 189,156.00 197,078.00
o7 Rer.u-:jwed Insurance Policy/ Total Insurance % 27 62 24 56 597 3.80 072
Policies last year
Number of Claim Insurance Policies/ Total
28 Number of Policy Outstanding % 7.68 943 7.0 4.26 4.70
29 |Technical Provisions/ Total Equity % 23.66 26.79 79.46 88.84 150.00
30 |Gross Premium/ Owner Equity % 134.65 148.39 157.76 153.25 265.57
31 |Net Premium/ Equity % 58.56 64.23 66.08 73.92 137.98
32 |Insurable Debt/ Total Equity % 11.90 14.15 26.34 26.48 76.99
33 [Net Premium Growth Rate % 4.16 (2.80) (10.85) (1.43) 9.04
34 [Change in Gross Written Premium % 105.45 108.42 106.16 106.18 114.99
35 |Cession Ratio % 62.91 62.45 58.12 51.77 48.05
36 NeF Technical Reserve/ Average of Net Claim % 18739 207.00 119.90 128.40 269.59
Paid for Last 3 Years
37 |Liquidity Ratio % 70.30 37.68 101.58 178.00 171.00
38 |Affiliate Ratio % - - - - -
39 (Unquoted Equities + Debtors)/ Net Total % 437 5.48 704 9.08 15.82
Assets
40 |Solvency Margin % 2.95 7.04 4.75 2.16 2.46
41 |Change in Equity % 14.25 - - 84.00 30.21




820°LSL L 280°S6.°L 116°199°¢ 0871088 6€S°TLY'S 29596501 9sv'zsl GeL'9G1 lejoL

2698l 0,08 osg‘lee 182'ze 206°L0S Lseor GGY'G zsl'e snosue||9siy 8
966 89¥'/1e G86'c /8l°8ze 1867 GG9'GYS ¥60°C 650'8 dou pue sjed L
1216 €126 v11'886 G0L'9EL'Y G88°/66 816'SYL'y S L uojeiny | 9
€LY'LL o €68'GY 9s1 99€'/8 961 6869 Zlo'y OJOIN S
0,92y 8Z€'6G 9G6Z'8€9 90T Ly¥'L 926°'089 ¥€G°90S°) 6S0°€ 688°C Buussuibuz 4
GEL'LGE €Y9'CLE 91588 120'v6 Lsz'ovy 799991 ¥20°9L 2e9'LL Suliepy €
980°CyL £06°CLL 60.°90S 281619 G6.'8Y9 682'C6. 8LL'/Z v6e'L2 JOJoN 4
G//2'G00°) €G/'656 859'890°} ZrLevs'L €EV'VL0C G68°861'C 299°'L€ 00.°€€ alld 3

1e3A SNOINBId | Jeap jJuaiing 1ea) SNOIAdId 13/ Jualiny 1edA SNOIAdId 13/ JuUaLINy 1edA SNOIA3Id | JBBA JUBLIND

Jainsuj sadf] asueinsu| ‘N'S

Aq paurejay ysiy painsuj jaN

Jainsuj-ay

0} papa sty painsu|

Sa191]0d 9dueInsuj silaquinN

sa10l|0d @dueinsu| Bunsixg

Bunsix3 jsuiebe Junowy painsuj

junowry painsuy Jo sqre}d2(q
6.°8.0¢ 1eaA |eosi
‘P11 (ledaN) Auedwo9 asueinsuj Ja1wald

7
i}
@
=
S
4
o
5}
=
4
w
=
=1
jmr}
=}




ot s St (Furer) Tafadeanr 2 ot anfifer dremor
T HRUTT GIIUERT STEii SRReHT qom argqul st
TRTTHTGEEATs FFI-1oh] HalTeish HIaidehl qhare gliaeh w@rTa
qIT SAETE T TTRIRg | I9 STk HTERT ST ST a9
R06¢/ 0wR I fafaer faemor qur HroHT UT 052 &I Tl 20’
fafdee M e HeTeren afffdent afdaeT Tem e TRue © |

TG ST HRTTaEEaTE UTed AT fHEIH qT GebTaesatts
T WU HEATIIT o TR S | T9 a9 i Jeiesdre e
T, GHpId T AT (HATHeE T g STUET TG g | W&
IUaT 3.9, R0c/06R HT HIAT HHAVRI T HH TET
& T IohT Jgoh! TR0 ST Y Teram veTeuT Uy gig qer
TervareaT e T 37 SASEITHT TehIcHe TMTe TiehT STSEITHT
gl 218 T ST IUTSY HTEM T AdelTs ATk Iieer
T . 3% FUS ¥e ARG 1% TR HATTH FATHT TSI T 2%.3%
UPASTA S ST T 3T TTSTehT ATHT 0. (oW UTqSTa e ATTaT
faraoT 7T e e B |

Tq ST aaT R e fasftan sffar sraieEeh! I
ISt gfig M €. 31 wo S YT T T THIE I TR T
e TGS ATed HUeh T2 | 3t STawTalTs gherTd T dhFdier
fogrel s far. & WSt ™ Re 37 AT AT e
farer yeaTer Tt TR HeTeten AfHfaers SISt el Tfsi
TRINT TRY 2:¢ T LR I T Uk STEHT Het T HEEd 9

TR TRt TATHT |TEITCOT EITHT 9T TEhRT & |

rrvrer feprer Auret sftar wrferotene SR fe et qerm Jurer faxir
yfdade @ (NFRS) aHifeH Tiehd 9UHI AT.F.R09c/00%
T ATEATd, ATHT A e, Trg varg faewor emea faf=r
ST TEE Teaepident AATRT ST EeT UeT TehT & |

T ETHTeTS = &= U ATiesi YoM T U SR,
T &oh UeeelooT, 1o Tafeuy wwe faeaaiis for., s qer faxfier
HEATEE, I T, T FFO1e®, ke, qvqul JTe
HETIIEEE a1 FHARIGE Ui 8T g=iame o T a6 |
STATTHT TammT i FeiaTe TEanT qur 9 UTed g = & W= 3T
g favar fausr g |

SFCIHT FHMET A HETTHITEEAE LA vhTaes TTe
GTeRT TTe U7 TTHUT FEATae® ST SAhS Tvad STgAIG T
T 9~ ST T G |

RESEICH

A A B
e

HeTeres gidfa
Hid R0’ /0% /3%




RrfrR s et (FuTer) fafeeant R off arfifer aremor
ATEETT GI9UHT el S qor arqet weEl
TRTIITIEECTS lfaeh TN qT SITETE 531 T 91elg |

TG T T HRTHTaEEaTE farTa e STe /I S qer
BTIEEATS T TR T TUE AT T4 e 8t | frmes
freprrame ured frde qem St fafver uftosr smife sroeeRr
AT GEITEAATS TRl S8 IR S8R Aafg
TQETRT & |

FIUAT TETEhT TTETE Yo7 ETHT eh G a1kl T8¢ & T JoheTeh!
TR TITT IR UereiAT YURT gig qur STREITEHT U
rdient 3TER ST ST i Wl @ | fomme St aiy
FHTGTRT TTTT TSR ohl & | Heald HETAd I T
FRTATEETE ST STETIHT TSIk YT TUehT ST TS
ATETG | FFOHIST SHT SHIST T FHITAT bl THATS Fod

srfrerad TiETerT TR FETT 2%, Y% TaTd S IR T T
TRITSHeRT ATHT o, v\ UfasTd e AT faawor 7 ot awer
qUH T |

STcmT BTfieTs Tt 7o wriee e o fafv=T foremenry
et JuTer oftar urfreRtor, roT TR ReRT SR, SuTet
RrdIoe i€, AU o TS, o qur forfiT HeemeE, e
ST, TATHT PO, SToheE, HrUl ATe HRTgHTEes ar
FHARIEE U FTiah g=IaTe T T ae-g | AT femr uf
HeIeTE TEANT qUT T UTed g4 & 9w 3T U favare fetushy
gl

=TT,

foea = fafie,
TG FHRRT Aferehd
Tafd R00%/0% /3%




fufir =R &FET (Aure) fafreser
QB 3 arftier JTLTRUT JHTHT ATHT FeTd
qffaeT qohate SeaRTERT UEdd darftie ufdags

IO AALAT HEAHTARE,

Tl i ey (urer) fetfrdeant 22 3ff arfifer aremor gumaT Sufeura orguf SrReHT TegTEREaTs deTers aiifaerr ahare
glfdeh TamTd e | TeTeEet TUTHHT HTeie g HroTeTs T3 HUH! TN, TS qUT TEHTEHT ATHT 8ea 2Ra TR Jehe e |
STTSTeRT FE TTIRVT THTHT FHFFHT UT R0%3 T HT 20) TUT TUTET ST SRR TSIt STTHR FHFoHIeRT 3.3, R06e/ 06 &
Tk UfdargmehT @Ter @Y TR ARt SFwdeh! STEATd, AT AT TeaTe, Fg YaTe faaur, 9 dSft o Tarfaeamr okt afad
TIERUT TTART =T HTTh TTaRUTEE STIHIGHRT AT Fegd el Bf | 3TM.F. R09¢/ 00 AT HT TNehT HRIGRRT e fqatues

o s U i B )

&. o ausht FREEH! fgEeeE

T SfHT Y[osh HATFTHT

T ST ST STRY ffstar s 7T afivehent farcter fararor qem i arvareft fdfarent qerm Satet farter wfderemmm offmr ek
STTEETT TRETgeRT =TT BT ek Ta- hTRUTeT TaT HUTeT SftHT UTRTehTuTeh! TARITehT TRITSiehT STHT GRITE TTUshT faeier faamures
T ATt farefter fqereaT s qam i faxfer faarureenT AT JewnT Sy e O S |
Tk fehrrame SR fdfereRT sTeToTT e STteRT STEITCAT SHTSIeeh STRETHT SRaTgh MU T ST S[eehenl Yo HfasTa STemTe
STITGHeRT TATHT SAIST SEET MU at ~uTet ot UfdeaaT sHifsr TrRpaTet ST SHT]csh oiaTgeh TR ST THTe e
STEITCAT ST Yok TR SHTS Sifeh! STHTS[eohalls STHHTE SITGHeRT SATHT STET G U R R g3 fadier faares
sferenT STREHIHT HTRd ik 143 |

FHFICT 37T, R0\6/ R TT R0/ 6< T TR JATCHE THa0T ST THITSTH TWh & |

ot feraort Rl | mmﬁmﬁmm(‘ooo) ﬁmﬁ?ﬁ'ﬂ'mﬁm(‘ooo)
E1CH qna. qna. qna.
i ferfam R0z /\9% 09z /95 | afg w@H 39 09z /9% 09z /9% | afg @\ =
e . gfere N P PICEICH
et ¥9%,%%3 YR IVY CELREY RYY T/YRYR 303,33 3,908 9.05
iR 24,549 Y, %9 95,909 ERRE] oY, &s9 O 35,9% 4.9
AT CEREN ©50,0%% 2,¥3% 0.3 8,08 o35 90,394 93.40
HESIERItE 3%5,200 ERERTE 49551 9%.23 309,5% ¥95,939 90,54% RE.¥0
ST qIT 93] 25,033 20,0%% 4,R5% 2.9 20,%¥9 ©Y,0%%, 1Y 509 W95
EEIH 0% 985 939,399 3,259 40.39 9800% Y¥,059 983,598 303.49
faferer qus,¥30 9¥% 3% 3,03 340 15,298 38,048 5005 R0.9%
R 5,805 14,939 ¥E,3¥3 5¥.09 U, ¥ 09 93923% 99, %93 9.8
ST 2,999,33% 9,203,599 93895 99.3% 9,235,093 9,539,24% 900999 Yy

uTet ST snfreRtuTae SR fAfstean &ffar T sfiehehr o faeror qum T avereft fdferent qem Turer faxfrr sfaareereT gEsta

3[oeh T T@Tgeh IfauT HId ek Te HRUTT &1 JUTel ST HTIeHuTshT FEH-ehiT JaTSienT AThT qar Tiushr faxder




Tl

[

=
—
e
INSURANCE
DELIVERING PROMISES

T T Sutet farfer ufdaemmT smrfery qom i fadier faamureeaT qeftaT S[oeh ebIaT STy we O S |

T frrehTereTe STRY fcTeTehT wTheT Ta HTftehT STTETCHT SHT S[eeh STETHT TGS U qT ST f[edhehl 4o FiaeTd STEmTe
STTEHeRT FATT SAIST ST T aX uTet farefar TfaaamT St UREeTer STIRAT AT S[oah YT crargeh T Taeft
TG HTEhT STETCHT GASTHT oo ThIHT SIS eh! G HT I[oeh ThIMTeTs STHHT STIT@HeRT STHT SHIST SaweT U HTehT T

s foriter fararure efferent GHAHT S[oah YhHINT AT We 163 |
FITHI 3T, R00¢/ 6% TUT 0019/ e FHT YHSTAT J[eoh YT GeTcHeh T9aruT J8 FHINTT & S |

ama. . I
A, R095 /\9_ afg
& el o9z /vs | Afg W 095 /6] 095 /95 afg @ afg afaera
HHTIew P IRHG)
ElG N ] G ] EIG N ]
feee i) 324,059 EERLE SY MUY 3.9 ECERLTH 3,58 ¥q,90% 9.
amias By 955 SRS 93,030 3% 303,3%0 30Y,05¢, 38349 2,29
e 308,550 35%,43% 96,49 %.09 9,459 £39%% YER 0.29
HESIERIEE 39,253 RYSEY ¥, 395 93.49 359,533 ¥03,004 994,999 Ro.us
AT qT 95] 0,579 95,049 ¥ ,90% 9.9y 39%% YR, 80y 49,459 2953
EEIN 305923 93 433 93590 IRACH 249,599 ¥,5\90 139,299 EETE]
Tafaer 20545 %0,306 30,399 40.3% 94,0%% 9,08¥ %035 3559
R q,¥40 33,5%% R,V 23.23 %], ¥%R 9,000 5,354 93.93
STET q,¥03,25% 9,94% 433 3%, %53 29.¥0 9,394,959 9,9%9,500 %,35R %3
HA STAT T TR

FHFIHICT T 7.9, 0/ 0 ATE. ¢ 3T 30 FAUS 20 ARG & TSI AW AT YTHHT TRMT HITET 3T, o/ R ATE. ¢ 3T
¥ HUS ¥ AT ¥ TR ST STt YeBTHT TRET & | S 7T A5hT STHT STellehT JETHT &, 3R FUS % AT L4 TSRS HHT 7T
R3¢ aeTdel HHT TUHT T |

FITHI 3TH. R0/ 6% TUT 001/ v T T AT ehT JelTeah fTawoT Igr-r aafs R 3 |

M. R095 /\9R AT T

AT, 095 /\95 STHT ST

(‘o00) (‘o000) E!ﬁg S (e00)
e i) 304,99 &Y, 0% 990,38% RRNY
Eisiees 9%,99% 92,259 3050 95.29
X ¥35,083 3,508 s, U 9.9
HEsIERItE 95998 ¥93,0%9 R¥,340 Y% %3
et T sy 98,914 453 ¥ e 22.ve
EEIH 29 1,353 9,345 25.0%
Terferer 2%,4%4 O WU R.5%
SEEEN 90,339 3E R 308,350 %9
ST 9,09%,3%9 9,399,90% 3R, ¥R 359




INSURANCE
DELIVERING PROMISES

FHA TASTAT TAT TR

FEIHI T 3.9, 006/ ¢ ATE, 13 FUS %o AT Y THT Tt ST TEhTHT THEAT ST F. R0/ R AT E, 4R FIE %o AT
<o TSR G THT STt AT TRET & | S T SHhT AT GTefiehl GeTHT €. 33 FUIS {] ARG 23 TSRS HHT ST 3. 3R Hiawraer
FHT U T |

FIOATRT 3. R0e/ 9% TAT 0196/ < T IS THT FTaT STTRTIhT JeTTcHe TIaRuT S8 SHITSTH TEehl & |
A, 095 /\9R FAT I | ATA. 095 /95 AT T

(‘o00) (‘o000) ﬂ'ﬁg’ SSRIEE
gt 9,344 80,0y 29,390 Yg.R%
qrfesh 13,50% 9990% 3403 R0.%6
AT 99,53 92, 544 3,959 .50
HEuIERIs 99,2 %% ¥03,6%3 339,599 49, ¥9
WW“I 93,39 q9,:40 3,595 R.¥T
g_""—ig - R%s ’%g q00.00
Taferer 3¥,04% 93,949 ¥,300 Q9%
R 90,320 339,34% 39,03¢ QY5
ST 425,051 %3%,000 333,243 R®R
drTE den

FEGI T 7.9, 00/ 6e TT ¢, 4R, ¥ 1% STHTCRE ST TRETHT AHET 3TT.d. Rove/ R AT ¢, 4% 034 TR ST el & | I
T kT ST HEAThT GoTHT ¥, 201 of Iig 1T R.<8 o Ihg T 3 |

AT, R0z /\9R T Tt | A, 095 /95 ST IET |

e i) 33,900 39,58% 3,035 LYY
ik 293%% 29495 g 0.34
AT Vo533 9%, 019y 9495 3.03
HESIERIE 3558 3,048 qe0 YAE
STt qT 9] ¥,09% 3,0% 9,29 29.%0
EEIH © Y ? ¥0.00
fafaer 5,048 YWY 3,50 Y189
&g ST 3943 5% 3530 1¥.20
STHAT AECRCELY QUR, LT ¥ 0% .59
L

T Terrree ST Tafsta sfiur e sftaerent fereiar faaror g e avareedt e ferent qerm STt fordiar wfqaemmmr et erarea
fqur GTT e T HROT et el fRITeRTY FRTSeRT ST qer e ot faerueE T urer faditer sfaaeaae
SHITST TAR T foiier TTamuTeesT RTTHTHT ST 6k 0 ST |

Trrvhent frder artfsrent ot fararoraT @I eraTeeR et e HoomT 3@ G8 o HwaT ST Yoot hH HTHT HI @i ST e
TFETTRT SATHT SATEAT 7T UG T uTet fofiar UfqaaTaT STHER SIei GoamT T i@Tesh 7T U6s | a1 37 g oiaTgshd
Fifq RaeTar T et et Suter sfur werurent s s qar mie faxier fareror T Autet s s q e i faxder




AT, 09T /\9R AT . 2099 /95 AT

[ERLEENCEIPEICACINAEHNERCE Iy ¥ 40¥,599, %S 2,2%9,39%,&5% 9,%0%,423,040 1YY
oret Tt TfaeremT STgEr ¥ 355,529,653 ¥,09% 349,59 120,43%,8.9% %50
g ATHT

uTet ST yTsRuTeTe ST ffstar st 7 sfieehent fareter fareor qam i erarmedt fdferent qerm uret fearftr wfaargemaT st
TRETERH “AITTHT AT ek T8 RUTeY Tat JuTet sfHT FTfereRturen femeril SRITSieRT AT It iteent fardier fararure € Jurer
Taretter afaereTeT sHitS T farfer faeroTeesT gg T Syd 6k 0 SIS |

Tk Tehmrae ST fdfereRT srwitfsm e wiftar SATermnT SHTSIeeh STFaTHT TRATSERH U oI & SfHT Y[edhen S0 FiqeTd STawTed
SfEHeRT ATHT SAIET e U at JuTet farfir afaeeam sy TwRpeter STraT sHTYesh RaTegeh T STt THTe Sush!
STUTRHT G ST Yok STEEHT SIHTS steh sSHTYcehelTs STEHT SHNGHERT TTHT SHIST ST T JUeh! T g8 fair faamues
offerenT G ATHTHT AT HTeh T4E | AT 31T Y RETEehH HTaHT NI=TaT & shrutet et Futet ftar urfeshorent e smifery qom
i fareter feraror T uTet SramT arwtfsm qorm T fadier faaurent AThmT TRyd Hie O 6940 |

g
AT, 0095 /9 G ATHT A, 099 /95 GT AR T A
g
Foer forermrae ST fdfareeT sTgEm 340,348,330 3¥9293,293 R¥¥Y,¥RY 0.90
Juret fearefter wfaeremT sTgar 3R9,¥3,2 9% 33¥,53,49% SERTERCH %.03
@ ad

T e ST fafster aftur o1 sftaehent fareier feraror qam 7 awereedt T farent qerm Furer faxfr wfaaremmT grfoea erargs
T TR W T FROTT T HEHeheh! FEHAehiT JRTSHeRT ATiT qar TTushr fadier faatores T ure faedier sfaae e
RIS TR T forfier foraRuTeeaT HeariaT ryd %k o ST |

fmenent fde awifsment faxfier faaromr T aTfaces crares et T femTaTelt 0% ffde MehT e aHfsm g
aTfearehl 2w WfaeTa aTelt Gierd THUERT aTfIcaehT SATHT STEwT T U6 W U7l faxfir FfaaaaT STHT HI=TdT HTed TraRiene
aTieTed WRITeqaT TregoT T ST STfacTe® SRaTeeh T UES | JEehT TN 31T Y T@Tgeh HIfaHT f=TdT & SR et JuTe
afta sfershtoTent frdT srmtfer qem i fefier faaror T AuTer eramaT st e i fexfr faarureht SeaeiaT aRyd wies w

REEEY

| ATA. 095 /\9R AT T | AT, 099 /95 AT TF | T THH | HY{h T
[EREENCEIREICACINAEHNERC Iy &S5 143,350 2,3¥5,940,3 9% 3¥0,¥03%3 4.4
oret Tt wfaereaT STgEr 3,953,30%, 934 3,368,584, WS 153,358,000 KR

@) TiEg a1 sy feafaete FraeimT FIRERATE H9 @Y T3 AT &1 34T

FHIUTST ST &I5THT FehHIcHeh 3THL U U | T 3TTeh TrelehT shI0T 3ETNT, SATYT, Tie, B1eed, ATATATA ST 3T+ &I5HT TUeh!
TvTET SfHT SSTehT JTGHT BT SRaUah B |

CTET T SIS EUHT ST TehT & | STrifer Tk Hrdierrrd sifedt Hefsheeh! STIE §egehT hIUT aq T HaTeeeh! JoawT
gfig WS cageRT TTer ST SSTAT O e |




—

INSURANCE
DELIVERING PROMISES

]
i
e
GiE:
URANCE

) gfaed qa woE ffa @ 9T auw ITefsyr T ST T o HIE aeedT ST afffaet gt

FIHIC AT 3T, R06R /<o &I UIY & Td HHHT 3 FUES 3¢ AT 2 TR SfHT Yook TSI T Thel HUHT S | J7 1.9,
R0¢ /9% HIET HaLieh! oI &. R S L4 ANG S TSRl HHT ITA R..<o HidqRIdes FHHI HTEH S |

aTeft wRHTE qRTERATRT TT FFIT THehRT SATHT o7 T Hefehd T Tt TRURT & | FHFoHT ST e fafafsroranr
HIRIAT STTEY Y] Tl AT qrareft St 1 Agig T quT Jier et Bl T SARHTIeT JuTet sHT Tfeh R
HERTIT T qT & ST 7T qrferushl foieete®ent OTHIUT &=mT AT SeIaHT A Rg T aTfers SrRishH STTRTSHT T TR & |
FFITeT HATHT HTHTITTS T T T SHTeRT g THTRRT SHISERT ATHT &3 2T ITET FHIIeEaTe Heel ST HaT Y& TR
TH S|

o) FFEHIRT SARNATH a1 Taaq™ T =y :

FETHIRT S Jheg T TAT HTesh TETIHTTEEeTs T HaT YaH T 3egael Heaid e qoT T HRaaeears qierer
TEhT &Y | SfHT SadTereh! farea uet farehTesht AR 3T, heTeh @, Saratarss UidsT qe fafi=T S Seem e qrer s
T SATTHT S | ST Tt Bttt Tt SRAT TRl sHTS SN fiTeh T sHadTias Jraer 376 THIIhRT S 137 HF-t Tidas
T&hT & | HEITeT SHATehT Uge qe FaedierT TiT TTarehRY WIHifdeRT HTer 31T s ST el & |

T) TR AFATTHT WTRT FTHRT T AT Y HTLOT
e s1feier It HeTets AAfaHT H THT TTHT B |
) FIELATE AT T T FIEE
FFITehT ‘I FHRISTCTS AT~ e Feael T ST TIHT T I 6 | ST -
- ST UfERT THTRIGERT UTehfdeh T
- HIeT, UYL ATSehed qT {THTOT SUSHTUTeRT STTATAHT T
- FHTERIhT SR 3Ted (Turn over)
- ST TETeh! STeaey giaeqdt
- SISTICAT AT STIaHTRT FHHT

HITY SeiTEd FHUEEh! TRRIHE THTETS A Toh0T TTHehRT ATHT FFHTeT STTEvsh WHTTT qT ArsHTes qam T 317 afeteen § |
AT UTepicer qT HRTTaUh! STEETHT Ui ST ST a6 T da TR QAT el T a7 fameeni fHemere s
THESTEE STaR T TR SIadTiae FHTdeh! TTHAT 7T ST e e feiguent SIHehi TS =mea |

B) AQIIEAUT TSI AT F HIATT Ieor@ WURT WU | JUX Gl feferat afererarn
aTTfeh aehT RATILIETVT HfdaETHT SRIaTehT Tt ReTaT ST HTAfhaT aTesh SETRIEheTE o Hiashel Hithad THUh! STaNT

STHERRT TS =Te-a |
) IR argwie T fawtea Tfegst A
FFTehT HeTeteh HTHTART 311,90, R010</ 9% T TATHIEIE 2% . 4 TTTIIT ST I TAT 0. o\ HTARTd TG TATHIT (3 TTSHehT SATHT)

Teraor v fercRTiee T ETEROT ST WEdTE Ut TR B

) T TRA WOHT WT ThRA WOHT TTY ST, el UTHT Al Tod, e Y A6 ZIHT ST & J1ad Feaier Tre
THT ST THA T TEdT TIT Ahd WIS |1 TTT o T FFa 9 TR T a1 Tha WURT Samdd T Rl
TR WU &R faawor -

TTfeR AT T I SThA T &5 |




Tl

i

INSURANC
DELIVERING PROMISES

o) forrar snfefer aoiT FFT T THET AETIE FEIART FIOETCHRT TS T &Y SHF qohT a1 et feaferant qrarasiene -
FFIIRT T HETAh HFIT THThICT TEdT HRITR & |

) FEAAT TAT TR TR HEAATRT SATAR THAT T FIAEE T A AT FFAAIRT FIATTAT SR FA HEeaqUi
i e
HETIRT HRISTHT 1 HETY0T TR THURT STHRRT T3S |

3) fera srififer ST FFOHTRT ST FUTHIEE FFIAHT ITe TITHT AR :

FEOAT U R0%3 T THT 4o (2) STTAR T dsiiohl Uil HTqRTd aT T W=aT J&t YUt HaTTeehi HUShT IRREHTEE 7edl off LI a@igt
USSR HATHT AT el .23 Wfaerd R fasht et it fae T meht qe deeres afafaere fespfa T fastienr
THATHT o & |

?) o anfiier avar FraeET d=TeE qur wEifaEEEs R Tuw @i fqawor T FFEHEw auT FoEE FeEe
A {EhT WY T AFEHT gEaTd ORI qd T AT ¢

I HTIHTRT HATeTsh TAT UGTTIhHeeet TeTUsh! I TTiieadT s URad- THTehT T FHPuTehT ST HIUSRAT . I1T HTeish
T THUSHT FHI SRS T |

TG FHFIHIRT GeTeleh TUT UeTfehiigee fauehT SR Eafhcdeh! foemur 3.9, R0we/ 9 AT et aife Yol & |
6.9, | HATAhEER! A | AT e n

q. off QLT AT 23, ST

953 EYY

2. #ff TV T S, HATAR

849,3¥%

3. off TSI e S, HelTeieh

49,944

%, off TS HWT S, Harersh

AEAR LS

' oft T IS, el

)

. off o2 SEIGL IS, HaATAh

=

o, Aoy STeei greT ssre

UeTfreRT Rt TS

a. oft v w fafwer, w@ SRRt stfasa

AT & T

2 oft Teaa ey, e vgE wREwRT st

2 ot fetieg Tt Tiiam, 1ae AeTes

Wo%,

%, STt et ST, T HeTer AT

AEN

4. +ff TaH SRTGT T, T THE

) formar i queT FFORIET Trafverd AFSRIATEEHT ® SaTaE adT (ARt AT AT AfehiTa eardat JIAT Iuesd

TRISTHT AAHTRT TR

FEOACTS FEAT HRITR WU FIaTur QT STHRRT U HURT &4 |

UT) T ST ST ATHA @I TLRT HY @ ST T @G TRT HILT, €T TATHT ST T STfehad Hedl Ta1 q@<
AT @ T FFIAT HhTHT TR THA

FFOTCT SATHT AT AT GG TR & |




—

INSURANCE
DELIVERING PROMISES

]
i
—_—
Lil:
URANCE

q) ATAH AU JUTAT WY a1 AHTHT fGaeuT T WUST WY et faeqa faawor

FHTTTERT ST ST T-=10T TUTTeT TTershTT SUehT qoIT HiehT STcfieh sfiieheh! “HETTa e awsrelt fdfaredT, 2004 sifem
Tafv=r fafq me FF quT AY T AT TH U ST SRRl HATSTehea T ETIHR SHTdEE T THUshT SRR TUSs! |

2. TSIt S[ThTHT oIt geftaT |fafa

R, ST, STREH 2o et fefter Tt (Ered-dT) afafa

3. A Hme fifa

¥ . gt gfgeRtor femor afafa

. ST SHEATIH HiHiq

<. or@TuRteT afafa

o) farTa i e A TFEATIH GHRT FETT

q)

FFTehT FeT SATEATI Treioh (o TaauT TEETY Her hra-Teh! T faatumT J@msuen & |

FEILTETUT qfAfaaT qeeaget arEdt, feEe are T wifestig, s qan gfaan, @ afafa e w8 FRagen
faawot T & afufrer & g figw wo @ e

FIHT U 053 T 6T 2<% () T ATmT WY fe amfom o wieror afdfa et 31

SrgTaerT |fafa

oft T oS CRINED
off T T IS e
off TE= TEG IS )

ETIET |fafdent T, sder T TR HEHT UT 053 T HT 284 of ATEAT T FHITSTT 1 716 TR S | HEHTRT AT
afteror Afafder g TR eI U7 SN AETIRIaheh! Sie ol fe! T qor arieafes e aTdr Sremer avTeTe
STTHIGERT AT U7 T TG | TRATIEToT |ifaer ST=aeh STETIRIEshaIiT UST TRehT a0 Hiqea 3T Serhel I SFi-ed
TeTRIRRIEEATs 3Tavdeh S far qerm Jutet siaT uTfrsrummT STwfieh eRaTRieToT idee SHTiee FIHT Ul 7 16w |

T, R06¢/ 9% AT AGTIHIET AFATTRT < TT A3 THbT TAT &. R, 190,000 / - AT TATINEIVT FHATIATS SSeh ST SThTHT THUHT & |
TIETIRIET TRl 3.3, R06R/ <o & ATHT T@THRIEH 3T TH.AR. TS IS FHITHT, LS THSUIHATS [ovqd T@THRIET
yidaeT g[eeh Afed & 3,04,000/- (&, fH TR THET §SIK HIH) AT fa T eramadiersa i mHeht @ fasmria

TXSHITST 9 T THeT (R ekt @i UeT TehT & |

o) AT Javel FSATH, AR THE FFIART JTLITTHT [T a1 fereht aforsrat e ar foasr dena W@y &, Fvaet

AT TS HEAT FEAHAIATE T THT JRTSA AT WU &1 /T
TIET F A FHHIICTS VRIS alfeh! TWUSHT SR STHahRT TISes! |

) HATw, Taee HATerh, FUHR THE TAT TR gEeTs Wl TXTHT i, Aan qur Giqamnt &

HTere Gfffaent s T . 9% ,%5,000/ -
1= AigfaehT S =T . 92,%0,000/ -
IR TGS STHIT TITRT Terd T 9T F. $%,0%,093/-

I YT-HEEATS YThIHT TR qetd T =T % 9,%%,09,2%¥9/ -

S T 3T eI THA THTA TR S |




i

DELIVERING PROMISES

) AT JFRAT SrhT TERT ATHII THA

aiET ST SRl ST=aHT SPRYTEECT VB STeh! ATIET ThH &. R S <3 TG R BTN 3 T Lo dleh! {ehl & | It afchl Y
SR T BT WS Woh! SFRRT SRR TS |

W) T ¢ FHIGH Tt @i ar fasht et et faaor

FHroTeT STTfefer T ufgear 3119, &l ow HfaeTa-aT et Jodeh! Trafa @it MehT T & fagf STfeshr STraTienT 2w HfasTamaT
FET YoIsh! TrIfe farsht TahT & |

q) TET 9y FHIH TFFel FFAAISTE HIHT HETL fGaq<oT
FFOIRT T HETIh PO THUhICT Tl FHRIAR & |
W) U9 TA qAT TAA FIA TR GTAF GRATTRT TASGTHT GATST T 7T Fl L

FIOATohT TPYUT HRIEE TRGRT EIHT HodTer T HEATTd GEIHATs 43¢ 7TQ orsT =9Tel ST TTRshioT qoiT 3177 Seferd shig
SHITSTT Ty T STRY <At o fdyHesaTs sraier qof ST q1eiT T & |

W) I AT FLEE
TP AT ST Y QT HIGHT TG ATSHT qUT HIHHEERT e faatur qel 3eoid T & |
F. FTCT ST T TGt AT STTarweh ATSHT §H18 - T |
Q. FHARIEERT, HIAGEAT TAT &TTAT JANIFIG T SATTTI ATTAT T TS TehT ST YT T3 B |
. sl wfafesht stfusham ST T faegeter ATearaTe sfHTerE ST T ST Yok R T SaT e T |
o1, grafe gyfgeRter araeelt O frem qer e STqam sroter remeia fafaRr STerTt sohTg Tmey fareror Uer 7T MeRr 3 |
T. 3T HUTE HAAHICT STETIHRAT AR TS |

SFIETE A

AT iR ATHT HeTetsh ATHTdenT duhaTe THIT SATHTA Ahare Ui ETfaeh HasTar S Tas | R 9Tl STaT YTRTeRTuT, STT-ieh TeTed
ARTeRATeEAT Ul Hemersh Aiafdeh! qweare TR U S-=1dTe T e s |

FEGHT TT ST RIS SHIGRIHT TTe HhAdT e HaTe Tig SRR JHE T HE-hT Grqul HHaRIEEs fHoTeeeh!
lqaErgaT oI THUTsRT TATHT HelTeTeh HTHaeh! AheTe Y-IaTE Sah T =Te-a |

ST, HTETRUTENTERT ST SIS TedTae® H1fe Setthet T Tepd TG M= STH&TT Teq STRTHY famaT afy ST o Serarent
TR T Tervamerent @Ter AT gfaaie ZRms STAfd are-s |

S |

AT AR THATE

T B I A B
EEIGED T

F 8 aft i g




INSU NCE
DELIVERING PROMISES

J. B. Rajbhandary & DiBins

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 2nd Floor, (Narth Wing), Sherpa Mall, Durbar Marg
Kathmandu, Nepal, P.O, Bax : 23725,

Tel : (01) 4247177 (01) 4244971
E-mail : info @jbrdibins.com.np
Weab  www. jbrdibins.com.np

1 giatoE fadrg e gt fadee s qam ooy
ol frarewr 99 W= fEmdsesr whasT

9. SETREES 99

e e Sreife el o) Pefirdssn o @ e ok, s 3R AW AT, 4 R
A AOE HGE AGHE ATHT A b, T yae faaeon, g auer aieds © age A e
qar frar g fooiiEes SETrm "ere T @ | Teane dr Tade faaee S atefr s
TN FEAET AT a2

darqirsor faefeemn Juass TRISUE TEAFE a7 AEAEEE! AU, Y e a9 gy e
freRorl A W A9 ¥ AT JeAw WUH Tw Aar A Ty S gl feoriee o w@ sy
TeF AW FARR AR 33, 0wl T e foifd, o de fafrr qara auEr aug A S
ferama, TR waw fraew T shadien audl aReds el fraen O SRR Ay S, T e
7 ghedrr st itadae S v, Rove, qar S afafrE Rt aufin qow T g

2. e TR AR

T BTHT AETHO A Swradiser 7 {Nepal Standards of Auditing) ¥ IR T @ | S A
A T A WA AR SETieEE Seemie 9 gueal Y RS @ | e Beia
faarora FETeheER W I A AETEed aER el Feetee @ BE @ T 76 9
HIEYTFAl AR AT EEdEs @ e & | et e &) B erfe wiw e s
JHIVEE ETHT TR AT R T Tt T g @)

3. 97 I=ES W (Emphasis of Matter)

grvraTe RIFRIT S S (i) TRiHaSEl s vovsier 1 AR U vove wuT S wimkTmr
fri wafe qare i@ Fafag Rramomer Tafa zoequosme o sraTeiemr wiadeT weqa aYEmT dw
FAFTET @7 N o wigEen fafe solssioticy B TETE SRAIaT AT WAl WET S 9T T
TR FTAT (F 97 T yhE @ Ay A fria v awew @ e taoer gees
wfafast faft zoviotioe 71 TRka Far dow okmise e g o SETEET T dw
T &

¥, fait Praeoms TR SEE J9ETTE

a1 T, Rewe, g Hrar wfufawy e faw qaurd @ Sfem e i el Baoes @ oF Sea
T IR AR R G ) A IOwEhTE e fae e g smewn o, srerat AT
e Fpfamd Titfeq @ sl bl faewr Jar @ aegiasor 4 gl sl P wonfs
AHT, TS T HWEN T w SEHEREe oAE adr w1 T ud il aqew S
HeeTyo AT T TEE |

%, fodm feaoomesr damdeorr e Fadass sawEie

fesira fqeevee 99Y SETThwET AMTHT HereT @R T FRN JERRiAe € | e gy shEreder
AT FETE R w19y f1 A eniend wEateE Afaear AT T T e
T TR @ T At W )

HEiE g ffe T sefad e 7 geend gt g st gt s
Trifafy d g/ 1 awd wie i il SR EEsh @ el @M, T o afede
TEfT & T Sifgwer darerar wfm et cEeiaE e i @ aredt Sifgas s T
,Qﬁ;‘mma,} cfo‘-._‘
& 2\
= Kathmandu 'a‘.“ - aﬁ iR
* Nepal *JJ




DELIVERING PROMISES

FAA(, T FEAE AARE AT IW A AT FE T IeeAN - RFeRT SR ATr srEmatear
Frifafr TIR &, FEiRr Pl frae AR vEw weg T REE aEeE Wl ATaRE FEe
TOERT ooy SR B | FEEvrAT SaRITTgRI TEATHT AU Sl faErEs ud e weeaqut
ATATETH! ITAhATH TIT TRTHTH AT T f=iva Prawor yegfrsr Sidreivan wiig awmae &7 |

FICAT T, 053, I A, R0VR T vy R Yaw drEr weEed aRTaE
B e RuS @ T saRA PR giaae S wdd

(F) W' FHA T AGAF SAF] AT, WL T AAE I NOH S|

@ WA A, T (S FE 7 e y@aw e T s e g aivfaer gier 7
Al AR TR TNH @ ¥ I (RvEs s e R, BRaE |nar Skar @ s
T WH G

(M we arA feamEtEars yefaa s € aeem aaar e aaer @ |

(T ETH TAAT T EH A q5h G FAT @THETE W AT a7 WOEFOT 7 e srarodiey i
ATTEHT FFATR] AT AT a1 Gl a7 & waiiasd a1 &3 wHAier geiad s
faive wrar st £t Fwew ar atrated e wE a1 FREET gty fetaar TEr ar
TS BT (AT T TR 37 )

(%)  FECA HET TR e TGN TET 28 AR A |

()  HEEE AW P}, AEE T B A D G AE A F9 T AW Swwe i
IITHT AT wiAfaer e sifam o e )

@  AHHT AT I AHT AT AT A AT AU AT FEAR TET ST AAFEHT A0 |

@ dea Sfaaer seiea freger 171 #1¢ WE T IEHEGHT A |

(%) S ST /AR e e T e dEs

(W) AT YIS ATRFET S TG AT T FET AITHTAAT ST |

@ A WP TR O a1 oy e SR e e e

{3 wmwwmmmwwmﬁmﬂm

g
@  HATH AANE Frae qomt yarEerr @ e

I FT (Other Matter})

79 PP A9 faddrg gfgaeaam ae sma. zowsie] F1 gl A faerwr TR RS & T I e
faator QR arerEr PRf R09R10%100 (R0RIRARYY AT G Eerer @A GRIEET Wy T @

faeiry faTorat oA AT (Limitations on use of Financial Statements):

Hiar fufaerr iy Roow0%AR F ST TR T weis sma. Rowwiey X Fmr aftRe s
e foffae drm saa w dmEar Siteg bR gEed frde T Nepal Standards on Auditing
800 Special Consideration- Audits of financial Statements prepared in accordance with Special purpose

framework ATAR T wffaar @i Ot @a= ST givaeT e T 8y

ford= F@Igy TSI

et o090t s TR
FIEATS! W5, Tsrver que fefawy

TEE UHIUETEH

UDIN:221222CA00014AJBcl




INSURANCE
DELIVERING PROMISES

fufr =R &FET (Aure) fafes

0V TG AATAh! ATt

% | ferarun s o™ o | T o
i
S kvl Sl ’3 2,3R,%¢¥,£00,00 2,00%,4%0,000.00
R ST quT HIT 2% EZE R [CRAC 3¢e,¥RE,932.5¢
3 |dfmr ww £ 2,02% 233,08¥.00 %0330 444,00
¥ eI STt 24 %0,3¢0 3¢K.RY ¥3,803 K4,
w  |fod St dedeRtiaT o qur dmadt 9% B B
FA S (+I+3+¥+4) R,RETUUR,ICT.RY R,R¥%,240,R¥¥ .
IUERT
feer e () 2 90,1, % %043 %, £0%, 4 ¥ 0y
© ddentia erHT %¢ %23 VR0, B%.33 ¥02,2¢¢,2%%. 0l
a’w EbTFﬁ' Ro - -
T TRl Al AT T
] TS qAT Ak HiSarT 22, %0643 530, 4c¢ 3%, 34T, UR.AC
20 STURTAT AT 2 ¥,2%2,0%0,3%2.30 R,4%¢,032 032.8
22 | FAUhIieH ol R0 2 UUE 295,01 20,030,332 9%
R kil 2 BRY, 23 VR, Ko V¥R, %€0,202.9%
STHT () (R+90+91+1R) ¥,2R%,22%,¥ ¥R, 04 3,¥0%,col MR .Y
= T TAT AAEAEE
?3 | arfac 23 2,000,403 232.2% %3000 92% . cc
9% | 3TEHT SIEW oTqd SRRt 3 3%8,222,%19%.00 3¢4,82¢,03%.,00
2% |yRHT g SRt gt STud SFeT % 33 38¢,3%0.00 ¥9%,43%,30¢.00
9% | 3T ST I FH 0% 2R §33.¢4 210 335 00%,33
ST (@) (3+9¢+94+1%) 3,073,920, 343.8% 2,43, ¥ ¥, URE,R2
19 |TE A FE ()= (F)-(@) 3,R0%,¥0¥ 28,08 2,£%4,346,08%. 8%
2¢ SR a7 qURSH g iRl fafaer a<es % - _
2% T T fedTeree Hishr e - i
R0 T ITA_ (2+9+5+19+95+9%) ,%€% M4R,3¢R.R¥ 3,3¥E,2%0,R¥¥.’%
il | o at | ——
T[T AT YTHIT & aTehT TTHT - _
Fearyid e - -
TR ST =T STERaTe SffHeh 3T 3Telt TRt
T s Tehel aTiaea TEiehR e i i
et AT offHehehl dheTe feguen ARueT = -
T _ B
gwifad TTficage T ATEEl & a9 1R 2fE k% & Afwe 3 g ETH T T A TR ST
A T TS T FUT TS T A S TATH A TS FWT TS HE JgEY S
I get aeew fava v fafaen Tgaq faar qqH JEEL AT f&.u. foaws e TewuET
fafd: Rowe/0% /00 f1. 31.fa. Tonwert we fafag

LS THISTTY




fufer s wFwEt (dure) fafes
TR @St Q09T /WL T ATHT FaaTd faTa

ferazon ERCE]l a9 a9 T &Y
TR
¢ |31 = TeqmeeTe GNenT AT/ (FFrT) © %93 399,¢C%.C¥ 30% 2%, %0, 2%
R | T SRt qeT e 3T 9283 KT Y. 2K ¢, %29 3¢R. ¥ 3
3 |cHaeer fedf < 32,39¢,08%.00 3%,32¢,33.00
¥ |3 ST - -
ST AT () 22¥,341,¥R%. 00 %00,43%,2¢%. 4%
[CE]
W | e @ « R¢,0%¢,230.3% RU,RER M3, %¢
S LR RCE] ] - -
o |9 g @ _F 1©3R 00,00 R0%,¢29.%%
< 3]?1@??%‘6 20 20,000,00 %%, 000,00
R | AT ST 22 3¥,892,0¢3.00 39,3¢,09%.00
0 | FHHTIRT STTaTE ST - -
99 | FHTTY S SHaTT 4R,334,32R.00 %18,310¢ 253,00
9 | TSI TR (31)=(31m)-(3) 2%19,¢%0,3%%,00 2%19,933,2%%.00
3T) SR 2%%,2319,R%R.00 %% ¥ €¥¥.00
3) T T T/ (JMEHT) (2,19%,32¢.00) ?,%¢0,20%.00
T (@) R%R,¢R¢,0¢R.3 J4R,%20,307.3
ge ATHT T (FFW) (T)=(F)-(@) 340,34R,33%.50 3¥19,323,32R.30
23 | (%) ST FHIowT ARET g3 2%, 4%2, 40,00 219%,%319,008.00
(@) sfar SEre™T aRe 2% = -
9% | Aforeatr TG werf-ud @ (1) ¥R KU, %] 322 %¥%1.00
ou | rfereatt aaTe ATRERT AT/ () 9¢%,¢R¢,0¢%.%¢ 2UE, TR, 1%L, ¥
STSwigH ART Il THA 3%Y,¢]%,3UR. ¥ 3R, ¥9¥,RRR.6Y
2% | o) T oL STIST 2% 2,0, 3%¢.00 (2,%¢0,20R.00)
@) Y srrer 2% - -
) TRy ST 2% - -
3) 31 SIS (HETtaut STreT) 24 - (39,33 432.03)
T ST (HTTieieh JTeTiaed) 24 3,403,4%3.00 -
<.) JEqTiad arreT -
(37) e R 2% 2% ¥ 200,00 243 2R%,£00.00
(AT) T AT 3% %,R01,%39.00 ¢£,04%,300,00
=) HETiaTt RISt 24 218 K0 ¢R.00 210,R¢R,1¥%. 00
29 | ATEATTHT TR AR/ () 2RE, YRE, LY. X9 LR, ERE,0¢R,¥¢
ST R, L AT 0 I R, 1¢ T W TEH TR AT AT G ETH T T T G FER
T A S T W TS T A TS TATH TS TS HWT TS HEe SBIEY S
St et aeEe  fava Tw fafren Tgaq foar qTH FETEY AT fa.u. foaws FEER TeweET

fafd: 00k /0% /00
T FISHTS!

7. or.fo. TeTveH we fefag

TALE THRTITY




ufefiree-Q
(g Q0 v graferra)

fufaR s srET (qume) fafes
afefs a9 Q000¢/0R DI AT THPT I I A

DELIVERING PROMISES

. | faawon a9 T T Y
I
2 | ok (G3) R0, %04 393, 0% SO AT CRAT I
R |gAeftaT e s R%,R%2,23%.%0 £3,33%,00¢.34%
3 |, S qT ST e 20,%¥2%,32%.92 20,533,33%.¢4
¥ | Yo A - }
W |37 afeRT STEERT TRIT & aifehT aTell aTd SEwT 3¢,¢9¢,3R2.00 R 0¢%,%%2.00
< | STIOfoR aehT ST STEHTS STINGH aTIq ST ¥%,%34,%3.00 R3,2%¢,E¥E.R%
SET A () %0,3R¢, 30, ¥ ¥ 2¢,%¥R,¥%R.R
<qq
o |3t T (9R) R¥,032,€¥3.3% w5530y, 0%
¢ |3thyeral wmee ¢,%03 24R. 4o §,51%,¢3%.R2
] |qeftaT e @ QY,E4e. 2R 322,4%0.9%
2o |8 I (T7) Ro%,04%.2% Qe w0, %%
22 | T T @ 3,¢0R. 8¢ 23,44, be
93 | HAEATI WH UR,R¢?,R90.C% ¥4,33% 83%.00
23 | Tfeien kT STrCTT YRRT G STk QTall T SareT 31,620,¢%0.00 3¢,69¢,332.00
9% | 3Tiieh aenT 1T STHHTC STNGW TTd st %% 03 3K8.00 %% ¥RY ¥R3,00
ST = (@) 258,450,593, 6% 2%19,028,¥ <0, R0
Y |ATRT A T AR a= /() (1) =(F)-(@) 2R0,0%19,%R%. &Y 90,0319, R9%, %<
srEt 4 3fa & Tv T st o g F T AT EAH TTSETRT SE
T A IS I FUT TS REHISIS R L) TALH A T FWT S HE dgEY S
St et aeew  fava Tw fafren Tgaq foar qaH FETEY AT fa.u. fawe aggy TewoeTd
EIGED TG FERRT feehd T YW FEEE AR oiaT v TS TR

fafa: 06k /0% /00

7. r.fa. Tervet we fefag
ALE TR




INSL

DELIVERING PROMISES

(vt Q0 o wwarfowra)

ufkReE-

fufer e srEt (dure) fafes
3 q¥ Q00¢ /R BT AFEH SR I JI fFAE

*H. | faawur | SEE | 79 Iy | UG
AT
¢ |oftr e () 2 2%,%193 320, %0 2%,40% 2RE.%%
R |yeitaT e IR,426,025.25% 2¢,%%%,%%0.03
3| T, BT T SFEE 3T R 3,%¥%%,R4R.02 3,%42,¢¥%.2¥
¥ | U T - -
w | aTifeieR sreRT SEeRT SITRIFT G SiTehT QTG ST SIareeT ,40%,2%%,00 3,303,39%.00
& |Tiie eRT STERT STHHTG STIRGH EToe SaeT 18,23¢,¢20.00 18,000,3%9.182
SET A () WY,0%%,43¥. 4 ¥19,0%0,33R.2¥
qq
o |t YT (gT) 3 R,4LY 20% . R,¢%0,%3%.40
¢ | iRl e 2,%34,4%2. 90 2,4eY ¥ ¥R, ¥
R |qeftaT e @ Y ¥ K% -
20 | HaT ek (TT) % 2R%,933.20 2¥% 0%,
92 | 3T Youey @t 3t%.%0 -
93 | HaEATI W q 29 ¢%],RUR.C3 20,323,03R.4%
23 | Tfuien aohT ST-RIT WRRIT G STk QTall aTad e < 3,¥33,¥3R.00 3,40%,2%%. 00
9% | enefer sfeRT e STHTTT STTEW STd et ? B3% ThY.00 ©,R4% 253,00
ST @ () R¢,R¥0,%00,3% YUY, IRR.CR
Q| TR A e aRE a=d /(W) (1)=(F)-(@) R§,C%¢,R3¥%.R0 RR,4R4,003%,03
srEt 4 3fa & Tv T st o g F T AT EAH TTSETRT SE
T A IS I FUT TS REHISIS R L) TALH A T FWT S HE dgEY S
St et aeew  fava Tw fafren Tgaq foar qaH FETEY AT fa.u. fawe aggy TewoeTd

T AR
7. r.fa. Tervet we fefag

ALE THIZETTY

fafa: 06k /0% /00
T 13Tl




ufkReE-

(vt Q0 o wwarfowra)

fufeR TR srET (qume) fafes
afefd a9 Q000¢/0R DI HIex AP I JI a9

FE, | faavor | FTEHT | T4 T4 T Y
S1p)
2 |&TT I (ER) ? ¥k Ve R32.% ¥R0,¢]19,341.%¢
R |geitaT e £3,%33,30.33 £2,343,€3%.02
3 |, Sl qT SIS R Ug,€R19,4%2.%¢ €4, %% 3RE.3%
¥ | T T %,c4%,0%.20 %,%2%,03%.¢3
W |37k STeRT STESRT RRIT ET SifehT GTeT STH STET 330,33%,033.00 ¥R0,06% 4%6.00
& | Tiie aeRT STEhT STHHTG STIRGH TUe SaeT YK ¥, E0].00 IRE,259,34. 43
ST A () 2,218¢,C4R,C4R. <% 2,332,3%0,0¥¥,0¥
g
o |t e (gT) 3 3R%,¥RR,2R3 .01 R0 ]4Y% 30%.%0
¢ | iRl e %,3%¢,00%.22 %,9%0,%%3.%¥%
R |qeftaT v @ ¥19,£¢%.20 ¥ ¥R, oY
20 | ¥ Yok (TT) ¥ ¥,040,c4R. 3R ¥,20¢,393.4¢
22 | T T @ ©,¢R2 8% <. 3Y 20 %63 ERE. ¥
93 | HaETI WH q €4,R0%,2%%.3% €%,223,€00.1%
23 | nTieieh kT ST YTHIT G STk aTall AT SareT % ]4,384,64%.00 330,33%,033.00
9y | @rifer sfeRT SfreamT SrETTT SREW STd et R31,¢’R,%2%.00 ¥, ¥ ¥ TR .00
ST = (@) R%3,6819,%¢4.32 R%Y,23%,3UR.OR
Q| ATRT A e AR a=d / (FEE) ()= () -(@) R2¥,34% 20¥, 1Y 3R0,0%%,%%2.3R
HAFHT 9 IR & T TEHT HA T g T T ATH R FITSEART AT
I A AS T FUT TS THA AT S TALH A RERE LU HE TEREY TS
JaHE et aeee  fava Tw fafrer SECCRTEIN qTH FETEY AT f&g. foaws FEER TewoETh

f FEEH AlRd T U@ FRERT Sfskd AT I

gdiefsh . HHE

THfd: R0’ /0% /0
I FHISHTEN

IS ATvheR

7. or.fa. onvue ue fefamg

ALE THPUETTH




INSL

DELIVERING PROMISES

ufefiree-Q
(g Q0 v graferra)

fufee greiie sFuET (Aume) fafes

i I 00¢ /R B FIARY TAT ShaR SgH dHTD! J & RHTE

HE. | faawr aq Ty T oy
I
¢ |ofmr e (ge) 2%,336,533.44 2¢,¢R% 0%, 80
R |qeftaT s s 18,00%,£3%.0¢ %% 099,200, %3
3 | Shelt quT ST 3T 8,500, ¥®2. K% 8,334, ¥R, 9¢
¥ | 3T e T - -
W |3TIfiek STeRT STESRT RRIT §T SifehT GTe STH STET 33,843,90%.00 39,£3%,9¥%.00
& |TTie RT STERT STHHTC STIRGH FTU SaeT ?,%¥23,%03,00 ,39,03%.3%
STERT AT () 233,02¢,¢R¢.20 200,2%¢,2¥. 26
qq
o e T (gg) 21 ck0 332,84 ¢RC¥ %5352
¢ |stivendl siaee ¥ 348 c3¢.9R © ¥ 0% 230,48
R |qeftaT e @ ? £¢2.%0 RR,83%.<8
%o | &dT oo (GR) ER,30%.3% 9¢eR%¢.06
92 | 3T youey @t LYY, ¥0 2,29%.,93
9% | T 40,0¢3,R¢3. 90 ¥%,C24 U3R.¥R
23 | oifiien SfoRT STeCIrT RRT G STk QTalT T e 2%,049,%¢¢,00 3,943,804, 00
9% | 3TTieieh SeRT STcIHT STHUTC ST aTvd ST 23,22¢,¢2.00 ? %23 %¥03.00
SERT S (@) 203,3¥2,34R.¥0 RR,R%,’¢H.R¢
Y |ATRT A T AR a=d /() ()= () -(@) RR,%018, KLY, vo 9,2¢%,¢R¢. €]
HAFHT 9 IR & T TEHT HA T g T T ATH R FITSEART AT
I A AS T FUT TS THA AT S TALH A RERE LU HE TEREY TS
JaHE et aeee  fava Tw fafrer SECCRTEIN qTH FETEY AT f&g. foaws FEER TewoETh
CEICED T FEERT SAgd TS TE FEER Sfuegd R IqE it dmvhar
7. or.fa. onvue ue fefamg
ALE THPUETTH

THfd: R0’ /0% /0
I FHISHTEN




INSU NCE

DELIVERING PROMISES

ufefiree-Q
(g Q0 v graferra)

fufaR s srET (qume) fafes
3t a¥ Q0l9¢ /R BT T TAT T AHIDT T =Y 2«

%ﬂ:| faaor | e | 79 Iy | LR
S1P)
2 | ek (G3) 4,R0% %R¢. O %,09%,83%.%¢
R |qeftaT e s ¥,4c?,¢33.33 3,432,22.20
3 | T T Qe TS 3T 418,08, 93 S]4,202.%3
¥ |3 YT AT = -
w |37k afeRT STEERT RRIT & aifehT aTell aTH SEwT 3,2%¢,3%2.00 R,%¥3 308,00
% | Tiie eRT STEShT STHHTG STIRGH 7o SaeT 3,00%,3190,00 3,R¢E,0%3.34
ST A () 2¥,%00,¢6R.<% 23,%%3,2%%.0¢
qq
o |3l g (gR) 3,3%¥3,0%%.00 ¥,32%,%2%.¢0
¢ |etivendl sfaee 2,44 T 23,0 2,3%,R%. 30
R |geftaT v @ - -
20 |HaT o (TGT) 4R,0%%.3% ¥0,2R0. %0
29 |3 Yol @ 4l 34,00 Q¥ 830,40
¢R | T T 3,2200,R0%.4R R,4€,%¢R. e
23 | fuien SfehT STrerT RRIHT G STk QTalT T e 2,022, 4¢%.00 3,2%¢,342.00
9% | 3qTiieh aenT 1T STHHTC STNGW STdd et 3,%03,32%.00 R,00%,3190,00
S = () 2R,]%R,¥R0. %2 2R,£80,08R.4¢
(AT e e R a=a /() ()= (F)-(9) EREIRTERT ©R%,2¢3.¢%
AT 9 IR & T TEHT A T T T AT R FlTSEART JTETT
GESUSIC IR T FWT TS T A TS TACH S TS F{WT TS HE SBIEL S
ITeey EIcED EEIGED EIGCY EEIcCY EIcCD
Sate get awee e T fafen aegea A qaH FEEL AT fa.u. o aggy TwwoeTd

Tfd: 068 /0% /0

7. or.fa. Tonue we fefamg
ALE THPVITTH




IN

DELIVERING PROMISES

(e Q0 ¥or wwafeere)

ufkReE-

fufer e srEt (dure) fafes
anfefs 99 o¢ /R BT BATE HTRT M =Y faarE

%ﬂ:| faaor | e | 79 Iy | LR
S1P)
2 |EfEr e () ? 9,00%, 8%, 90 ¥,%1,80.2%
R |qeftaT e s 3,3%¢,23%.4¢ %,3R%,3%0.3%
3 | T T Qe TS 3T R 2,04%,¢c2.23 2,332,34%. 00
¥ [T FoTeT AT = -
W |3TTofeR areRT STEeRT S[TRIT & aifehT aTell STH SEwT ] 3¢,%%2.00 R,2¢%,%8R.00
% | Tiie eRT STEShT STHHTG STIRGH 7o SaeT 3,3%3,¢0¥%.00 2,£9%,083.8%
ST A () 2%,0%3,080,%¢ 2%,23¢,4¢R. ¥R
qq
o | arelt T (Ge) 3 20,245 .00 ¥2%,¢4%.00
¢ |etivendl sfaee 2,2R,RER.RE 9,432,%03.20
R |geftaT v @ - -
g0 |&aT e () ¥ 20,00, 6% ¥%,C0%.00
22 |31 e W - -
¢R | T T “ %,40% JUR. R 2¢,38R,R0%, 0%
23 | fuien SfehT STrerT RRIHT G STk QTalT T e g %,2%,429.00 ? 31¢,%¥32.00
9% | 3qTiieh aenT 1T STHHTC STNGW STdd et 40R,3¢.00 3,3%¥3,¢0%.00
S = () 33,3%0,%32.¥3 3R,520,%3R.%3
R |ATRT A T AR a= /() ()= () - (@) (2%,R¥¢,432.0%) (2%,%¥2%,040.42)
AT 9 IR & T TEHT A T T T AT R FlTSEART JTETT
GESUSIC IR T FWT TS T A TS TACH S TS F{WT TS HE SBIEL S
ITeey EIcED EEIGED EIGCY EEIcCY EIcCD
Sate get awee e T fafen aegea A qaH FEEL AT fa.u. o aggy TwwoeTd

7. or.fa. Tonue we fefamg
ALE THPVITTH

Tafd: 09%/0% /08
M FHI3aTe!




ufefiree-Q
(g Q0 v graferra)

fufeR TR srET (qume) fafes
affd 99 ol¢ [9R BT fafdy ST 3 =y R

DELIVERING PROMISES

$a1| feawon a9 ay T T
SIp)
2 | ek (ER) €8,¢09,£9%.3 £%,000,338,0R
R |qeftaT e s %,3R%,%00.¢% 20,3%3,3%3.3%
3 |, S T ST 3T %, %0 0¢8.%% €,R%19,¢1.42
¥ | AT YT AT = -
w | sTTiier et STERT YT § aifeht QTalT ATTq ST 20,3319,08.2,00 %,R0%,6%%.00
& | Tiie eRT STEhT STHHTC STIRGH TUe SaeT ¥R,03¢,%%%.00 2%,¢23,33%.4%
STERT AT () 2UR,R0¢,344.%0 2U3,549,%30.%2
qq
© |G e () ok, 23%,2.62. 02 w¥,20%,4¢0.09
¢ |fueRdt wive 3,220,C%C.8R ,¥2R,0%¢.30
R |qeftaT e @ 30,2¢4.2% 30,¢32.%Y%
20 | HaT ok (TT) €9¢,09¢.9% €%0,093.3
22 |3 youey @t R,023.3% R,0%¢.03
¢R | HEEIT T R, TOR.&¢ 2%, %163,06%.24
23 | Tfeien ShT ST YTHIT G STk QTall Tt SareT 2R,33%,293.00 20,331,033 .00
2y | ST SR ST SIS STTEw AT e ¥3,3000¢.00 ¥3,03¢ £8%.00
SERT T (@) 241,05, T0c, 98 230,034,¢R10.8¢
(AT e T R s/ () ()= (%) -(@) 2%,234,3%1.%0 R3,%39,03R.%¥3
ST q 3G & T TEHT A ST T T AT R FlTSEART JTETT
GESUSIC IR T FWT TS T A TS TACH S TS F{WT TS HE SBIEL S
ITeey EIcED EEIGED EIGCY EEIcCY EIcCD
Saf get e fava TW fafer agea far TaH TETGT AT fa.q. fa aggy TewoeT
7. or.fa. Tonue we fefamg
ALE THPVITTH

Tfd: 068 /0% /0




IN

DELIVERING PROMISES

(e Q0 ¥or wwafeere)

ufkReE-

fufaR s srET (qume) fafes
3t q¥ Q00¢ /R BT Y THDI A I fFaT

$a1| faazur | AT | T I | T
I
2 |&TT ok (G2) ? 1©,3R¢,8%¢.RY 32,33%,¢40.2¢
R |qeftaT e s ¥1,2R0.2% (¥3%,2%%.22)
3| T, ST qT STETE 3T R 2,%¢%,232.3% -
¥ |31 YcTeT AR S R9%,8%0.00
W | 3TIofeR STeRT STEeRT S[RTT & SiehT aTel STH STaT 3%2,%%¢.00 2,3%0,23%.00
% | Tiie eRT STEShT STHHTG STIRGH 7o SaeT 24,23, ¥RY%.00 %,1820,¥33.00
ST A () W,R30,3%3.40 3R,030,¢12.00
qq
o |arEt qE (TR) 3 CIACECRAR 1©%,323 ¢R0. 91
¢ |fverRat wime ERUERERU 2%%,30%.32
R |qeftaT e e - -
20 | &ET I (GE) % ©3,3¢0.¥¢ 323,380.¢%
22 | T vy @ T]4.% 2,008 ¥2%.R%
9 | T « 2,00, 3%2.3Q 3,593, %%, €2
23 | Tfeien SohT STrCIT RRIHT G STk QTall T SareT g 0% 38,00 3%%,%%¢.00
9% |3TTiier sfent STt UL SEW aTdq e 3,5%%,39%.00 24,93, ¥R4%.00
ST = (@) ®,3%3,24¢.3¢ 200,3%¢, 040, %Y
Y |ATRT A T AR a= / (FEE) ()= () - (@) 2R,£%¥,R3K, 2R (%8,330,£¢%,40)
ST q 3G & T TEHT A ST T T AT R FlTSEART JTETT
LA A AS PRI ) T A S T S T FUT S A& agEY S
TeTET GeTetesh EEIGED EIGCY EEIcCY GeTetesh
Sate get awee e T fafen aegea A qaH FEEL AT fa.u. o aggy TwwoeTd

IS ATvhe
7. or.fa. Tonue we fefamg

ALE THPVITTH

Tafd: 09%/0% /08
M FHI3aTe!




ufefiree-Q
(g Q0 v graferra)

iR TR Tvu (Fur) fafes
31 Ty 00¢ /R BT ThIgd dMIDI 3 I 2

*.9. | faaur | e | 79 Iy | T
AT
2 |&TT ek (g3) ©23,%%,049.%¢ V¥ 0¢R ¥ER. e
R |qeftaT e s R¢2,488,0%R.2% 394,329, %% . 2¢
3 |, St qe ITETE 3T 3% 2%% 20R. %% 23%,2]Y% K. ¥ T
¥ |37 I AT %,c4R,0%0.20 %,CR%,¥¢R.€3
w |37k afeRT STEeRT TRIT & aifehT aTell aTd SEwT %¥2%,43%, 30¢,00 ¥%%,3%19,24¢,00
% |Tiie ehT STEhT STHHTG STIRGH 1O STEeT 33 ¥3¢,48¢.00 39%,529,0%%.¢%
ST A () 2,¢%,0¢2,39R.8% 2,£08 4oU R ¥R. %2
qq
o | yEHT (Fe) ¥¥e, 243 ¥ 3,0 ¥3Y4,80% 0%, ¥Y
¢ |stfyerat wigee 0, URE,C3%.2¢ Y,20R %’3. 190
R |qeftaT e @ 9%¢,180%.01 33%,409.03
20 | HaT Ik (TT) 1,23R,%%0. %< 1©,%190,¢R % .02
29 | 3T ey @ £,%2%,%34.0% 23,]%%,3¢1.2¢
R | ' JUR, ¥ 3,208 333,383,0¢4.0¢
23 | Tfiien SfoRT ST RRIHT G STk QTall T e 3R, %%¢,320.00 ¥2%,43%,30¢,00
2% | ATTR SeRT SF-cTHT STHHT STTGH aTdd sFaeT 34%,%RR,0%¢,00 363 1YY, 832,00
STHAT =T (9) 2,%3,% 90,036, b¢ 3,401,328, ¥]R.¥Y
Q| ATRT A T AR a=d / (FEE) ()= () - (@) ¥23,328,¢¢%.¢¥ 31¥%,2%%,%¥0%.2%
HAFHT 9 IR & T TEHT HA T g T T ATH R FiTSETRT JTETT
I A AS T FUT TS THA AT S RERE LU HE TEREY TS

SafHe gt aeEe fawa T fafen
f FEE AfRd TS TgE FPERT e e ugE

SEIRED tece)

THfd: R0’ /0% /0
I HI3HTS!

Tgeq farQ q3H JEE AT

fa.u. faee aggy TewoeTd
EICEL IR

7. or.fa. onvue ue fefamg

ALE THPUETTH




|plhels bl
§0/%0/%0 02 ‘Bl

Brogafleh ik

DELIVERING PROMISES

Beblb] Sah [Satoly “bl'le k|
2 2
Qls 2212 B3k Qs LMt Bisl Qg Bl Qs Wl 1Eleld RAlg L KA Kl Rl Japk
o ~ N
EEEWE.@WE _nghﬂ_&.—mggw@_ﬂr.ﬁg
R 22Ethn%23 |00 kehkont [ax hoto2k oy (00" R30Sy R30S (00  RNEWP0BY |0x 30 22] (oo hEy MR |- 00°000'000'0 | 00'00§MRHRAT | 3R R22WNR PN} |00'002 R ORYS Blslp hbsjle
listbko
(oo aiz‘aoxr’s) |- - - - - - - - - (oo azz'aox's) |-
L2 Lplslhalls
- - - - - - - - - 000032528 | (00'003MR%'a3) |- ldblo Melk Bl
- oo'tbhEon't |- - - - - - - - (oo zvn'zon't) |- (2ie i)
LeUR [l ete
- - oo'axr30n a8 |- - - - - - - (oo ax230m'a3) |- reyn
LkISlels |phelIk
- - - 007500320 'R0 |- - - - - - (0050 '3an'2a3) |- LeUb bkl Ll
2llS gl Mo ke
- - - - ooograax’s |- - - - - (oo'2st202s) |- ke
LhSlple Mo bl
2liok ik Melx
Lkthl%e 191tls Pleoh
e - - - - - - - - 037328 Sheont |- Leelh 2lbldlk 5B
- (00 007'R23'h3) 0000722 3"} Do dely Brle
- AT
327023008 ML |- 02 2WnENNRR |00 Mhh'obE‘'0R? |00 B0 B02'RE |02 0L 228 0o hESMAR |- 00°000'000'0% |00°002'223 M3 |56 3EN260523 |00'000‘oRN KA} | Blbalk bhilkikh
(b2'omn'sra) (52" amn'sra) PR haglonh?
1t ok
- EREb bl 1B
Ny ER2oNg ALY |- a2 7mn'206 2R [00 WhnosE‘or? (00 3k0"%02'RE |02 302225 0o mES WaR |- 007000'000'0% [00°002'R23'E N} [2R7$20222'28 |00 000 03N 60 Dbibalt afk

lodbb] [febeby LPbah lbhk 1kIPREE 1k 362608 bl

S3M) (Blhy) Lehe Redleies dnit)




fufee iR &FuET (Aume) fafes

09¢ HTYT 9 T SRT 09R MG HITT TD! I YdIgd! faavor

INS L CE
DELIVERING PROMISES

5. | = DL T

F_|FER A6 WE I9E
ST I[oh 3T R,00%,32%,43%.%0 2,9R%,29,4%%.3%
TS Yook AT 901,293 509.99 205 €33 9%3.33
U T I AT 3¢2,49%,98%.2% 39¢,328,%¢¥%.2¢
ST YeTeT AT R0,£R¢,R%¢.9¢ 2¢,¥%%,90%.2%
el HeReTE UTed arelt fervlt 4R%,0¢%,c40.8% R34,%%%,4%3.%R
AT S[ceh b (2,%03,3¢4,259.%3) (2,24%,432,23%.32)
I THT SR R SehrT (2%¢,00R.00) (23%,492.03)
FAfeRal i Y (20,%3¢,344.% ) (R¢,043,202.3%)
reft Tt (2,0%%,2%0,9%3.9%) (2,392,804 £%0.38)
AT Ik ST (22,03%,22%.R4) (2%,20%,292.3¢)
I T T (¢,%2%,5%34.0R) (23,%%,3¢1.2¢)
SIEATI G bl (R193,253,¥3¢.80) (R%19,083,422.4%)
AN S ehET (¥9,362,2%3.00) (¥¢,530,%%%.3R)
SIPERE: cakIl (2¥%,8%3,%02.%%) (2%%,%%% 2%¢.00)
WWW (Qo'ooo,oo) (ixlooo,oo)
1] gt (afg) /wdt 2%,3¢R,920,4R (R3%,%,0%9.¢%)
1] ST Jig/ (FHT) 2. R%19,E%< ¥2R. 0 9% U, <Y, C0R.E

FREAR_GHEAAE G e JdE (F)

2,30¢,219%,%1, VR

(¥0,R¢3,¢3%.]4)

g | s idfafaee T @

feort T (afg) /aHt

(3,643,2%0.33

(R,332,¢%¢.3%)

R T Eeheh! ST YT A el e (i) /st

e o ferefier eeerehl et fara ametar (ghs) /it

(Xo?,i?t\'ooo‘oo)

(R4,%00,000.00)

o o fareiia geerent 3= Ma e (afg) /et

(2,2%0,%3% 23%.33)

(2¢,484,%¥%%.33)

ToRrd) S AT (fg) /R (2,3%0,%20.4R) 34,¢33,4%3.00
i S/ Teamer ermaT (afg) /st (4,40%,000,00) (9,384,323.03)
I AT (atg) /T (3,5%%,900.00) 2,%0,¥%<. 22
USRI T ST (Thg) /FHHT (¢2¢,920.52) 1©,342,0%9,0%
SRBT U TS AR (@RTHHT) R3¢,ceR %33.5% 3%0,4¢4,018. 8¢
b T fefrems 23,4%3 5%%.¢ 3,645,39¢. %Y
ST AT R,2% coc.R@ R,RU3,¥SY. XY
YR UTed SATST AT (hsTTHT) ¥%0,20%.4R 434,842.0R
T AT AT ¢,%\90,34K,¢0 (R,94%,03¢.%2)

I Tfdfafaete @2 e EwE (@)

(2,3¥%43R,4¥%.23)

2K, YK, &UR. &0

1 |fadiw $id FREREE e 998

SERETE UTed T

ElEis

Tafemee ue e

fo aitert amoeian (3hg) /T

SCTHITAT T (Fig) /FHT

T

TTIEHET ST BT

RICINR: WG

(2%,40%,9%3,00)

(20R,371,33%.43)

LY

grht @

(63?,0?0,00)

(R0R,£29.%%)

forcli siq FRERERE @8 TE 94E© (1)

(219,33%,9%3.00)

(203,4319,2%1.21)

9 TRt GEquT TAfIREE 9T e 968 (5)=(F)+ (@) + ()

(44,03, §.3%)

(R, %184 33%.¢R)

RIS

TAT AT TFRT I S

RERUERUR.Re

RR,ERPMURT. R

GRICY

AT ST R tfeaH Hise

¥0,043,%30.4¢

2%, 3UER4R.%¢

AT 3, ¥ qAT 9 G 93, ¥ T W T TEHT AW ST )

A A TS q9 HWT TS T A TS
ITeTey EEIED EEISED
JatHE get e fava T fafaen Tgeq faar

SEINEZ BLCl
THfd: R0’ /0% /0

FRIER sfrsga e UE FRERT fmd AT uE

T T/ AT R FiTSEART JTETT
FAH TS T FWT S AEE FEEY D
qeH FETET AT fa.q. fade aggy Twwoe
TS ATher

7. or.fa. Tervet we fefag
ALE TR




DELIVERING PROMISES

fufee iR &FuET (Aume) fafes

foia faaRore S e

It sfmr

%29 %93 303,63

3¥R,3¥%,3%3.%0

3R%,0¢,R¢R.%0

R¥3,%¥%3,%20.%0

%0,%0% 323, 0%

R¢,E40,C% %, %0

grfash sfar

Q¥ %2 3¥¢.33

9k ,R¥0 R0,V

VY4,2%¢,030.93

%R,¥30,6%3.¢3

2%,%¥93 3%0,.%¥0

2%, 10% RR&.R%

e AT

MAR LR TEREY

9€0,03%,322.31

30%,%¢0,3¢2.%0

RAREIALERL

oY, ek, R32.k

¥%0,£2.8346.%¢

EHEEIERIEERI)
3.5 &

32¢,23% £33.00

3%%,420,%3R.¢]

392,352,220,

3R0,%¢3,¢R8.24

RE,R3V,%3.41

2¢,ER,CO%. R0

EIIEPIRNEIE]

%,033,2%%.00

20,0€3,%%%.%0

0,¢3%,42%. R0

2%,040,34%.4%

4,R0%,ER¢.<0

%¥,093,93%.%2

&as oftar

0% 28¢,054. 9%

23R,R%0,%23.20

R0¢,233,3%2.0R

23% 433 004.2%

,00%,99%, Vo

%¥,%€\9,%09,2%

Tarferer aftam

29¢,¥R0,03%.R¢

9%%,34% 33835

20,%2¢,23.92

%0,30%,ER%.%%

€19,¢0%,£2%.R9

€% 089 3R, 0%

£,909¢,%R19, 43

44,230,¢30.%1

92 ¥%R,8%%.R¢

R3,€’3,R¢0.R}

9,3R¢,9% <.

32,RR&,cH0.2¢

R,220,33, 4.8

,203,%2¢,3%¢.4%

2,%03,R¢1,270.3%

3,24%,1RE,R3%.32

©23,R%%,040.%¢

©¥19,0¢,%%2.6¢

IS )

ST ST ¥9R,20% TU.CY| 3% 0¢¢,TCR. 0 3¢90, 2 RU% UL, c?| %2R ¥R %03.93| 3¥R 3I¥¥ REB.%0
arfgek ST R%,%0% 941,28 VY ,R¥0 ¢Ro, 18] 3%,4%0.%R -l R%,%¥23%¢.33| WY ’¥0¢R0,]
HIeT ofiwr SOY YL UUU. S| £33 0IEREYI| 0L IR¥,04L.4C| YT RR] IREAR| VR ¥EY EI.RU| Lo 03E 392.3%
HESIEPIEEEI

3 9y sfar 3%¢,234,0¢3.23|  3¥E 3235%0.3R ¥, 4%0.%¥ 220,21, 40| 3¢ 231 %RR.0V|  3I¥E U0 E3R.¢R
EISIERIRNE 3%,033,2%¥¥%.00 20,053 %’%%.40 - -|  R%,0332%¥%.00| R00%% Q.40
gaTe smr R0%,2%¢,0%4. 8 23%,%20,%3%.%0 - -| Ro}2R¢0%%. 9| 233,320 %23.%0
Tafaer sfmr 29¢,32¢,6R%. 00| 2¥¥ 201 3K3.%0 R09,33%.4¢ R0%,c03.0%| 29 ¥R0,033.%¢| XY ¥ IRE.RG
R €,89¢ ¥R, 43 RS, ¥ ¥, 0. Y3 - R¢,RL¥,0%09.0% £,88¢ ¥R0.43| 4R QR0 c30.¥L
T R,00%,3¢K URY. 4o [ 05,2101, 4R.R%| 2019393,002.22| Q0% EIFLRR.3F| WO IR}, 2,%0%,%2¢,3%¢.4%




fufee iR &FuET (Aume) fafes

INSURANCE
DELIVERING PROMISES

foia faaRore S e

T, T AT TS AT IR

.9 | feraor aq | T T
? TR T EEHREhT ST I Y ffese 31 204 0,53 213, 400,00
R TS SehehT Pealt FaITaTe 3T 219,30%,¥4%.2¢ 2%2,5R%,5410.22
3 TerehTr Sfehenl et famene 3T 34,%%%,33%.43 33,24 %04, 31
¥ AR T FTSHETE 31T - -
w Terefer weeent gt feieTe s ¢£,002,000.¢¢ £,092 1¥%.92
% fecTeh HPOeRT BTET STALETE ATHIST 23,4%3 %%R.%¢ ERATCRCIRIN
© SRR ITRATE AT - -
¢ o e fofi geeren! fes=rae 3t U R¥Y 0k, ¥ 4,90,£9%.%%
] ISTE AT (IUSHHIY) 2,j48, %51, 0% €%2,R0% 0%
%0 FHSTeE AT ¥¥0,%0%.4R URY, 842,07
20 | 1= Tdee (qeet aTeeh) T 93,3¢¢,0%£.21 2,224 XY .08
23 ST TR AT AR 4,0%%,%¢E. 3¢ 29¢,0%\9, 484, €3
= T et A - -
23 ST (@iE) AT AR - -
Z: T (EiE) A e - -
2% TEoR |t Tarshiae ATRT - -
Z: Teo Tt fershiae e - -
2w | ETET AT - -
% | SAfereT SUET gl - -

29 | AT AT

(CakecikieaGicisici) (3,%00,5%¢.%R) (3,0%¢,3%0.¢3)
(@) Tafay st ?,€¢0 IR, EY R,4ER,80E. 8%
(2) FOTET 2,208 coc.R6 -
(1) S 3,2%0,¢32.9% -
ST RE¥,0%3,53R.€% 320,00%,8%0.¢%

T, sl AAT JITE AR ASHIE

F.. | feraor | REEL] | T an

? T AT FewTeHT SRR 925% KE,UR1. 2% 9¢%,%¥29,3¢R. %3
R |t iRy et s fedemT TR 218, % 2% 425,02 21,%33,832.¢4
3 AT faeh SfHTeRT ST ST Tt AT 3,%%%,34R.08 3,5%2,¢¥T.0%
¥ |Hrer TRt 3 s TedTemT grent UE, 1,432, %¢ €Y ¥ ¥R 3RE.%%
W |Sferii ot 3. . SiHTeRT TR s feareHT dreRT 18,5010 ¥4 2.1 18,334 ¥R, 0¢
% ST T U] SfHTeRT ST ST TewTeT HehT 1,035, 63 $R% 209.%3
©  |gars iRt T s fedremT eieRT 2,04%,¢¢2.23 2,332,349
¢ |Tafae sment 3 sqw TeamemT @t %,%0% 0¢2.%% €,R%19,0¢0.42
] | SRt S = fewTemT ARen ?,%¢%,232.R% -

ST RT¥,0%3,%3R.€% 3%0,90% 3%0,¢%




so'’%2'0as'a 24028230 0% 532 Mk 'ss 23°3h2's20'R3 5 2331203 RIS 1hsie

»2 0%k sk 23R $R0R% PR SROBR'RY oxvor'shh 2% 22807 el B | 2
a2'Eon 0R2 33'230'262 00"%30':0% 23 e2330% a2 2R?ERR'S b2 0022203 Lhlb Rblb| | &
6030238 ne'aRo'0} 30°082"MRE"s R NPT ERY 2373037258 33°07%'3%0% 2lb2 | 3
ox'ax30R %2230%N 03 500033 h3hax 2o oo'az3‘00x LS SPEE IR Lkl Tk 1kD PRIk | %
80232223 2308222 3278202 0% 5235202 2e303Man’E 227355825 % Lhll “Us"@ ligb E¥bblioals | &
20'E0%20% 'R 2EEN2'ONa‘R Eh 52352 §72'2023%0'% 33 tat‘oo02'a £ aha'Re2'% lhle ek | &
a2 5%0MR3 2RI LERY R 208 R3S 2%'0233%e 32708500 22°E3R 3RS Lhls wulBIb | 2
3R°204022% 23 ho'R0% 03 RES'RER: 0% %220%2'E 23 eax'Eert R0 2% R%8'R bl lbrte | §

2-1pBEe (2B) ol 1o
hR350%0aMER 20 EASENEZRR [207EANDOEREL [RHON2B20MbN (R o2 montak’t [35Eb0'0R2‘AR0T |00 30 kEN ML [00'anioR0" [00°0222b" s | 007208 R R0E [00'aP2 A P0Y |25 REEENGE? [0020H'DB3BOE | En00bonR'PE Ak kRR'002'AEY |6R'ISFNOLEER Lhaie

0005225250 |2 wna'n oo'3g2Phx'ate [0o'kehbitior  |aa0aanaiE (W3 2REibeiod - - - - - - 00°000'00% 00°000'000'0; | 08"300 308 25k | W3 PRE SR lhlp BB | 2
307070305 8% | 30730% REI MO 32503008 [ hETab’aNo'ar [2ET20EPhaRe 30232358 0o’ 2ki'a2k - 00°020'Ed - 00°360'33 00 k203N 007322 en0N 007 2N EbE'R 270325083 3078580 lhip kblel | &
00"302'23% 00" ang'ay 00°0%%'D3% - 00'en2'e7E 'y oo’ ang'ay - - - EETPI oo'en2eres |- - - - - lhip 3162 | 3
LR ER YIRS 00'b30eREE or'phronz'ay [oozeraet'ts |oo'zeotin’i: 00 nRE WIS - - - 00’0000} - 00"MR2'97% |00 022's78' 00'000'252'a  |00'R50‘tat'as |0ooonoa'ss | liik Bihlkb lk | %
PR T N5 EE%0N2 Mg |55 R00E20 0% [0% ERE ARG G [02723R'AR0%ER | W2 haoRe a2E 007200023253 |00 bha'kEs |00 %32'370's |00 a3k 3ka 00" MaN 278t 007523250 |00 30 2R 0} |00 a5  ENa 02 |027R3EE2'AN | W2 hin 7028 p N IS
0530 N B02 [0'E2BER'S2E |07 BRRGNPD0 | E5 ENPREI SIS 00 on0'302'hE  [75" 305330788 [00'2a2a05 % [00'20E"307% [ 00'bab N8 (00 Fha'ERNEs [0 EbE BRR0E [ 35720222072 00'285'R20/05] | En PRI AN NG 00202 B3RS | 5R RESDOE M Ll ik | &
anpE3'032%  |ex'Ro3man:  |eatziaor'as  [287Eni'aoa’Ey | RETMa235%0 £02n2"%08" 8 00 3no'n - - 00755042 00'RE32IR"S  [00°2R%0%; |00 anaibin  |ootkER'RRY? [Ak27a3hEW  |Rox22230’ Il el | &
50°20E23N 52 ER2420'2% [ W27RR2'2R00%% [00"REE MNathy | 227570 200 Mg 52005005 M 00°3%2'2%0'23 |00 mEo'th 00 ko' kky 00'3ro3et'ors |00 ana' AN a3E |00 kbo'ory's |ooTaraad’ar |oo'ino'aaE Pt [R275R07%N 08 [ anbont Y bl [pte | &

7
i}
@
=
S
4
o
5}
=
4
w
=
=1
jmr}
=}




fufee iR &FuET (Aume) fafes

foxig fdaRorT F=fd srRgEee
HIEATT T
.. | feawon | 7| a9 | T

¢ | wHER @ (STEEET . ¢ awif) 2¢19,0¢% 3%, %< 24, 43R, 04%. 67
R | mmEr 2¢,E4R Mk 3% 21,084,3%%.3¢
3 | Toelt qur ot 3,%%R,%90.3% 3,0€%,83R.0%
¥ | T quT e

&%) Ha ©],R3%.00 2%¢ 03R ¢R

@) TaR 9T ?30,0%¥%.3% R4 R3Y. R

) FHTTAT ST 2,563 %00.93 2,530 ¥¥R.4o

3) AT 3%19,00%. %9 R3IR,¥E¥.93
Y| "R %,2%%,032.2% ,R36,3%¢.0%
S | ST qUT aHe< %,3%0,03%.19% 4,RE0,802.E¢
o | T g Fre e ¥ 420 80%. 0% ¥,0¢¢,209.7%
¢ | ufiEET 20,32%,03R.¢% %,902,2219. %2
]| yHur @ (VT OH)

3?) TR 2,¥0% 032,31 €0¢,%K0,0%

@) Jforh 33¥R3IU.CC 3%,400.00
o | Afyerat arferm - -
22 | atfueRdt 3 3,0%0.00 i
23 | ST e 4Q,909.21 “gE,¥R%. 30
23 | gEnEE ZERELWA BCT XUE. G
2% | ST T W ek 3,200,332.00 R,23R,2%0.9¢
2w | O TSRT qT gEh 200,64R.R¢ 29¢,30%.3%
2% | ToTToe o Y= SR 3,828, 0. ¥ %03 233.00
2o | AR YaGT 22 340,2%3.43 €R06,¢20.0%
2¢ | rfaeft gehr 23%,03%.3% 20,%%%.0%
2% | TeaT AT SUEK $%3,%3¢.%2 %¥%%,1%0,0%
Ro | et Aftfd gl @

%) d3k VT 2,%%¢,000,00 ¥19§,000,00

Q) 3T 3 T R¥,332.%Y% %3 URR.C]
e | 1= winla T 3u-afufd gt @9

&) e T 9,2%0,000.00 ©¥4,000.00

g) 31 3%,%03.¢3 R¢,C0%.¥%
IR | FrETT AT e @ ¥R Q180,05 ©,23%. %0
3| o W greelt @

F) T T I 330,000.00 330,000.00

@) @ W I 30,000.00 30,000.00

) e oRaT wET widded Yok 30,000.00 30,000.00

3) 3 Yook R180,000,00 33¢,400.%?

<) AT T e @ 3%0,000,00 3%0,000,00

) T T ¥K¥ 3%3.%% 24 ¢RR.RR




INSUR
DELIVERING PROMISES

ANCE

fufee iR &FuET (Aume) fafes

foia faaRore S e
¥y | = - -
RS R¢¢,30C. 02 %28 ,300. ¢
% | Yok T TERE 2,0¢ R0%. Y 2,200,430, 0%
e | BRI 20,030 3%2.%¢ 22,3%¢,%¥3R.84%
Re | g feshe 2,%4R,% 93,00 2,%019,0%.00
R | I
() fafeer @t <%%,3%0.R3 £00,8%3.3¢
(@) g sthvgig @ 2,%R¢,£20.¢% 3,34%,603.3%
STSRIgT ATHT ST R¢0,%¢9,303.3¥ UR %%, 308,61
? | ST YR fEETEImT TReRT R¢,0%¢ 2303 U,RER,438.%¢
R | 3t iTeRT 3T S feaTemT AR 4R,R¢2,R0. €% ¥4,234,33%.00
3 | Agfaes sftaTeRr ST S femTeHT ANERT 22,¢%],RUR.€3 20,293,034
¥ | At Sfureht IR 5 TedTeHT TRehT €4,R0% 2%%.3% €%,293,¢20.1%
w | gt qur 3., TRt o1 s fearem aneR 40,0¢3,3¢3. 60 ¥%,€24,43%.%R
& | st qe ugy sfeTeRT ST Sz femeHT Rt 3,221, R0% 4R U, %R
@ | BTSSRt 3T ST TeaTeHT TR RE,40%, 4R, O 2¢,22R 0%, 9%
¢ | fafaer sfamenr strr sz fegmemT wReRr IR,RRR,GR. &¢ 22, %9 010824
]| T SETeR! TR S feETemT denT 2,0€0 3% 2.3 3,59, %%, 2
ST R¢0,%¢8,303.3% UR,ERY, 328 0%
FHAR @ YT .2
w9 | feaon g a9 T au
L il %5,23%,9%%.3% P
| wEr £3,3%2,%%2.%% ©R,¥8% 40% .0V
3 | edtEd ¢,ERR,82¢.00 ¢,4R0,%¢2.3
¥ | eI o9 %,£%%,0%3.¢0 SERICEYPN
u | drfew g ¢,R308%%.3% 2 0%¢,R%2.2%
& | U %94, ¥ 0%, 4R -
© el SUR @ ¥,0003%3.0¢ QK,0eK cce. R
¢ | &mr 204 33,03 230,434, %
]| UE QT SUCTH @l T e 4,94¢ 33,33 AR TR L
90 | faer aTvq @ qer sFaEr 3,4R3 S8R, 3R R,2%%,C0R.%
22 | o= glgur A T quT EeT (et AT e A . w) R,R2%,32%.00 3,R%%,%3.9%
R | I
() ST qT @ 20,£%0,9%%.43 23,%%% U’R.2%
(@) RIS T AT FAE AT JehHT 3,0%¢, 0% Y. ¢S R,€e4,%¢3.93
ST 2£1,0¢%,33R.%¢ 24, 143R,04 %, 0




7
i}
, @
=
S
4
o
5}
=
x
w
=
=1
jrr}
=}

00'032'235%208 [0oonr'ari7an |0 ke ‘DaN 2oY Yy |- N 50250 3N Wh'200202 28RS |OR°32NIIL 706 [20°530 RO PPN Lhis
00 2%& hox ox'oni'Rb0'0sr |oorwx'texiogr |- - - 00°000'002'42% |00 2hx‘Eaa'on Ikl B
00 2a% 22k ed  [00aiadhe'es  |oo'kxrloso’re |- 00"02x Mak 00 %0320 00'aW3'3h0? oo ra‘arxtd Lkl hblk|
00'a3N 32" |00 520206 00° 2332523 - 00° 23353528 - - - Lhip b2
00°32%'330'% 00025284 00°00x'2%t '] - - 00°000'2§ 00°000 NEx 00°00xMhg'R Lkl fh 1D Rl
00°223'0%0'%8  [00°335'aRa‘30°: |00 R0 bR a0 |- 00" 23R 322k 0o'a3a‘aroM”‘y (03 30263 AN |0 28 v a2 :%Ew%m
00" 30aMSE M2 (02 AN IhRR?  |oaeEnastsrE |- 00222223 N33 ea%s 02 222'2%3'28 (23733230 0% lhip ¥olh
0o'pER‘EER Y 00 R3Nn3E2RY 00 23R 06 22 - oh'ono'thg't 0o'R3%'Es 'R 00°%22'0%8'% 0% 25252 Er_mﬁ&.m._.w
co'on'aia‘ar [oo'siz'ten'ais  [oo'omz'sarmry |- 0o'0a3 302 00 %02 00'322225907  [00°552'R5h'aN Litle |pte

Aple Ll 12

1ple Ll

Lo Wdh Bjle | B2 Qnak ledh

o
7

Leaky 1B 1k Blie BIP Bl ‘Bl 52

aalphble Digjbii IrBindbp] RIpb)
SR (Rihp) \she Red|lews dRRIN]

L
B2 ik ledh
Bl Blie v

lkibke Bhik Llb bl b2 \RIKl ksl bkl kil

LelE Ll
B2 Jpinaks ledh
el Bl




INSURANCE
DELIVERING PROMISES

AT

L]

9 | ordt sftmreny St s fewTemT HeRT 20,650, %R %. 51 80,0319, 39%. S¢

R | wgfae sfaTeRT ST S femTeHT ENERT R%,€4¢,33%.R0 R,4RY,003.03

3| AT SRy T s feEeHT eient 39%,341 20%. 1Y 31,055 832,37

¥ | gi-tieaicE aem 3.5, sfHTeRT ST e fewemT aent R,%00 1Y, 90 19,2¢%, €. €]

W | STt T sy e ST S fewrem wen 3,332 ¥4R.¥E R 2¢3.¢R

t | garg st T sa TewemT AT (25,3%¥¢,432.0R) (25,%2%,040.42)

o | fofeer sfaent s s feamemr arent 24,234,3%19.30 33,%32,03.%3

¢ | g SfmTen SRy S fewTem denr 9%,C% % 31,2 (%2,330,¢¢%.10)

T ¥23,329,¢C%.C¥ 39%,2%%,%¥9R.2%

araea Tt ITTHA-<
.. | feawor a9 ay | T

e | ST TR i sewT feat ?,€3%,8R1.00 210,8R1,4RY,00

R | ShortaT TR AT S fhdt - -

3| SfRTRT STrETHT e fhdt 92,290,£¢R.00 }

¥ | 3 e Rt (I Hisem) 2,480, ¥0%. 00 3,3%0,6%¢.00

ST 3¢,3¢,02¥% 00 3R,%8¢,3RR.00

HIAET THEE FTFE-2
.. | feawon a9 ay | T

2 | e @eeE - -

R | OE e EEeE - -

3 | W geeE - -

¥ | TaeRET TRushT T - -

w | SToeTE TR F - -

& | sTocrE i sET - -

© | 3T TTRE - -

—— , ,




fuftee seeiter wrueT (Aume) fafes

o el @ SIA-2 &
.9 | feaon a9 a9 | T

2 | IR e @ - .

| TR R 3R%,3%R.%0 -

3| SR iR & %0y, 890, %0 08,£20.%%

¥ | Qi faawr @ = - _

wo | SR g o E - .

ST ©3R,0R0.,00 R0R,£20.%%

A GHEE ITTE-20
.9 | feaon o9 a9 | T

2 gug SfEMT 20,000,00 %¥,000,00

R | foew gooh SiEmT - -

3 | . -

SHT 20,000,00 %¥,000,00

AR AT e STIE-22
.9 | feraon 79 af | T ay

9 | STHET AR AT ST

R%,¢€2,002.00

%,¢3%,6%0.00

R FHSTTHT ST ATHT ST

3 JTHTEIE STTETHT STl

<,0%%,38R.00

2%,390 ¢¢R. 00

X | 3T SHEET (I HisE)

?2,1%9, %0k, 00

STHAT

3¥,%8%,0¢%.00

3,j¢,08% .00




00 hhhost'or? 00'R30'2E%'R80°y  |oo’qoo'nvirad 00°%0M 3 NW'R6E 00°28% 253 W22 00" Whh'ost'oR? Lhie
00°22%'480% 00°23%'R03‘03 - 00°2:% 2202 00°22x480" 00°225'§20% Lhlp B
00 228 'aER G2 00240 Ean e oo'3ta'REsS 00'022MR3" 00'200'E%2 0% 00° 286022 1l Rblb]
00'3%s'aRt 0o'3%s'aRt - - co'gviant co'gviant Lo Slb2
007003205 00525 2% e 00’3890k 00'52E ‘DR 00'522'233 ' 00'00330% s Lkl Tsh 1D WL
00"30%%78 0% 0o tax2R2% 0o Wzo'288 % 0062670023 0030833028 0030526 0 Lhle "llo°Q 1D &}|kblle-l3
0025220008 N 00 2R3 MRODD 00 mog 3R 22} 0022232k 02 002300 RER 00’252 k000N Lk ¥k
oo’ ‘2ot'on 00°532232 50 00253062 00'02R'23% 0} 00'R0R 35N 4k 00’5t ‘2or'oR Ikl %8Bk

00°%%% 302223

7
i}
@
=
S
4
o
5}
=
4
w
=
=1
jmr}
=}

oo'2E3ea2'E 3

oo'hrr'zRtax

00°%20'8610' )

oo'’a37nR‘aEs

00°%%% 302223

Lnle Yt




INSURANCE
DELIVERING PROMISES

fuftee seeiter wrueT (Aume) fafes

o faaRorT S SrREee
& T I FG=T-23
. | faawon | a9 ay | T

2 | sferga ol
%) &. 200 &I R,00,00,000 YT ATIRVT IF R,000,000,000,00 R,000,000,000,00
) Errrnrenn, C2C IR I TR STTRIHR I
M) & TH........ o i e SE

R | o R
%) & 200 T 2,40,00,000 T TN FAT 9,400,000,000,00 2,400,000,000,00
@) B, 2 AU T SN TR e
1) R OO ... o1 =TT SRR ST

R el
%) &. 200 T 2,3, 9%, < ¥ ¢ AT HTENUT T 9,33,%£%,£00.00 2,09%,4%0,000.00
Z: T AT G SR & ... T ATETT IR
) Forerrarine, 2C AR T SN TR S
1) KRR TEH....... o TTeri T ST IR
ST §,RR0,%¢¥,c00,00 ¢,09%,4%0,000, 00

Jured! ST HEATRE 492,00 0.00 - -
E et AT €,3%0,83%.00 ©2.00 «,¥€0,34E.00 ©2.00
ST %,R%8,23R.00 ©2.00 «,¥<0,34%.00 w2.00
CERIRI] 4,0¢¢,£82.00 %2.%¥% ¥,%0¢,£32.00 ¥R’
E T (et wfad ) 2RE,234.00 0.4% E4E,4R3.00 €92
E | s 084,34 %.00 ¥].00 K,Re%,R¥¥.00 ¥R.00
A qR,R%,c¥<.00 00,00 20,9% 4 ,%00,00 200,00

) GF i ar @t ST Qe HOHT uTEHIgER! faaTut

2 | oft t et S HET SRREHT 23.33 242,%9%,%¥00.00 2.4 234,]31,200,00
Q aﬁmwénz eI STECEHT ©.0% ¢9,04%,%00,00 ©.R¢ 9¢,R0R,000,00
3 | Sy A o G ST £.30 8¢,R%% 400,00 S.9% 80,34%,200,00
¥ | off ferr e o HeTae ST .30 v¢,R08,200.00 T.9% 90,348, ¥00,00
w | oy T I TR ST R ©Y,23% 500,00 %.%¢ £0,%%%,%00.00
& | off v aRTgr e HEATTeR ST 4.0 £9,4% 900,00 ©.33 4%,3019,400.00
6 | ofteet @it o HrETIe ST R.%% 3%,34R,300.00 3.03 33,4¢3,00.00
¢ | oft faorr T o HEITYeR ST R.0% 34,0¢%,£00.00 ¥.%¢ ¥¥%,3%%,300.00




INS L C
DELIVERING PROMISES

fuftee seeiter wrueT (Aume) fafes

feraron

i fAaRorT F=d sRgEe

a9 a9 |

2%,0¢k,31%. 00

STHA-2%

T a9

2%,c0% 03%.00

R |&fmr ST 30,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
3 | s - .
¥ |fo@w ser 2¢¢,R192.30 9¢¢,R99.%0
W |3 SHIST (AT STaT) 3,403,433.00 -
¢ | o e ¥84,33%.00 ¥84,33%.00
v [T ST e 2%, %%,200.00 943,93%,£00.00

¢ |Gt g st S

Q| ToRT e TS HNEhT T

QU B UE €LY, ¥

2¢R,ER¢,0£8.%¢

RE€R],%44%,8R0. %0

€LY, R &

ATt seT

ST

¥3,003,44c.30

€3,£30,4%%.00

29,140%,¢R9.00

(Ro,048 3¢, 193)

£0,2¢0,3¢4.}0

¥3,003,44c.30

¥R,003,44<.R0 £R,¢30,4%¥%.00 20,40%,£R0,00 (Ro,04%,3¢.03) £0,3¢0,3¢4. R0 ¥R,003,44c. R0
foet sty feeiemfem ot qan et FIGT-2%
Ekl | faavor | a9q ay | T a9

¢ | feamRravg - -

2| F® - -

3 | fodir seer - ,

¥ | = . B}
E - ,




7
i}
@
=
S
4
o
5}
=
x
w
=
=1
jrr}
=}

AN '3xN'R02B6 (26 020 R NE DS |- N3 oER23238 33732232502 |0k e Y2 Wl |- Eo'on23at s A 2ok n e lbis Wt JtbRlo DIt
AN ERN'R0226 |thiorr‘Drr ‘0 |30 330 2L 08 |- AR‘352'020°08 |52°530 AN SS |hE EhR 230003 |- ER°3%53EN2'E [R% 02 SN2 Med b ot
- - - - - - - - - - £B Plysh brlllalk) | o3
An'3xN'R0326 [shiorr DR oa [36°330M2e v08 |- BR"3%2‘0t0'0g (5279860 'R M2eY | W EhR 200 (- IR3BIEN2Y [RY0RE OGN NS Lhe
s koa'3e%y  [ex'igharr’t  |ot'iiioogiod 3R°0%0°%208  [RR2EW?SRS |dhir2E2E RS 000007 shiRzsmaRes |oong e sl -
blois bBb| ‘BlERlh
Blhth 8212 W] | 2
$0° 22292588 26205 MEN 2 |ar 22saen s on2a% R (08 3n% 2 RR 58 |53 hE2 R e 0k %3 hmE2szor [ooox ERIB DlRR [ 6
. i« . ‘ . ‘ ‘ . ‘ . i« ‘ . i« « . i« . ‘ ‘ AE
o7 axk ‘002 PR SR T S P AP Whithbork  [32°260'233% [0 iwiovo 0oon3'3as  [oa ionais: Pt 2 3
R2'708'0303  |20°0RE R[5 28N 00Q 02 [§2702% % [023721% 088 |0RT020 220 %8 (2% N2 808 28 [007%2 Mg (2N B0 RS [ORB22 kO e |00 Ny  lab 128 Y
387328880’ [227RonEans |02 mra'22n'2  [(17702%) o hnaloon  [2hiono'rbo’r (&% ea222sS  [(000s2ME)[bE hibione  |&nikR9a2  [oohy Elhlk bBIRle | R
0R'an% 25008 |3 4haP0ES (37720 PeN R |- aE'7na'R2%% [SR7R32'R2N e |00 20 Q2L |- o%'knn'023': [on'sas'ana’st (oo | Rihbh|lkbYaklh | &
AR e DRI ME |03 30032k [00omox a0y 00252308’ [on o ik Er (03 32r thaon 03'372tha’2h | ooy bbb ERIRIG | &
00 32222%7  |ooarre2v? |- - - 00" 322 22%7 00" 322 22%7 bhlla 822 ] | 3




INSURANCE

DELIVERING PROMISES

o faaRorT S SrREee
T FGT-2¢
HH. | faawor 79 a9 T

w | ol s
? | ORI T EERET ST TS St ,000,000.00 %,000,000.,00
R | rorser ket gedt e - -
3 | foom St gedt fra - -
¥ | AR ST ST - -
« | facfr ey gedt e - -
% | ofecter sPOTeRT SR (STEET 2<. ¢ afenT) 320,543,20R.30 39%,333,0%2.¢%
w | S qur faxir deumeRT SRR SR/ feamt $¥%,3R%,323.03 Ue,99% 323,03
¢ | I (RIT WUSHT T (STTHET 2¢. 2 FHITSH) R%,C¥3 R02.¢R R3,20%,402.¢%
ST ¥23,8R0,041,3% ¥08,2¢¢,%¥ %, 9

g | Ut ST
2 | CERRY T OGR! STHTA YT St - -
R | arfors Sewenr gedt e 3,3%¢,200,000.00 9,2%%,30%,000.00
3 | ook S gedt e ¥4%,300,000,00 3£0,%00,000.00
¥ | Al e FreEr - -
w | focfrr et gedt frd 20%,400,000.00 ¢2,200,000.00
< | o o faxdte demenR smfae SR/ fedme - -
© | aTfoTr SsheRt SATST WTW g 1T AT 2,32%,40R 24 % .R? 930,203 4c’.Cl8
¢ | Tohma Sameht SATST UTed g 1T A % 5¢3 ¥ .%% 23,20%,285.93
R | foriier deemeRt ST UTed g 1 fra %,204,3R2.03 3,403 384,30
20 | T AT WIS g T - -
ST ¥,2%2,080,3%2.%0 3,4¥¢,032,0%2.36
A AT ¥,41¥,£2%,02¢. %% R,3%R,R8R,%%¢. 0%




INSURA
DELIVERING PROMISES

g | fafre d fafres 3,¢%0,00 0% 2¢c. 2% 3¢% 000,00 c0g,2¢e. % £29,%R0,00
R | fererm ¥ fafaee <.00 2,834 R0 £00.00 ,¥%0. %% 2,684, R0
3 | AU R e fatree 2,24%.00 304,¢20.00 994,%00.00 ¥03,%]R.8% 304,¢%0.00
¥ | Juret @, fer. 318, % fefnes 200,¢¢.00| ¢ ¥LR 0¥¥.¥0 90,0¢3,£00.00| %% %30 ¥ou.2¢ R¢,¥%3,0% %, %0
« | Tagrd 8= fafaes 3,340.00 ©RE,R2¢.5 334,000,00 YRE,R2C.50 €33,¢40.00
< | e faemg o fafies (@) ¢R¢.00 9y 00,00 ¢R, ¢00, 00 94,R00,00 3%19,4R%.00
© | g AT SR i T 9,000.00 3%3,%%3.0¢ 200,000.00 3%¥3,%%3.0¢ 3¢1,000.00
¢ |fafaw Safaga wrot fafree ©%,39%.00 39,2%3,%3R.00 9,%39%00,00| 33 4¥3 3I¥¥.R% 39,2%3,%3R.00
< | it et @i 3%%,04%.00| 33 0UZRIC.RG|  3R%,¥0Y ¥00.00| 330U IIC.RE ]R2,0%¥Y ¢20.00
2o | iy fershrer e farfaes 3,000,00 %3 000,00 200,000.,00 2,2%0,8¢0.¢9 ?%3 000,00
22 | o 7% FHeHE! fafaee 3,000,00 $¢9,300,00 200,000,00 ©C3 325,23 $¢2,300,00
2R | Tl i g fafres 3,000,00 4¥%,000,00 300,000,00 SER,32%.%2 4¥%,000,00
23 | fofesH getive I fafres 3 000.00 £08400.00 300,000.00 Veg,0%3.04 £018,400.00
2% | W A fafreg 9,400.00 33%,000.00 940,000.00 304, 830.0¢ 33%,000.00
2w | Jure e fafreg 3,000.00 €%%,000,00 300,000.00 R1¥%,0%%.40 €%%,000.00
2% | uTeH SETHeT o fafres 3,000.00 %30,000.00 R00,000.00 $9%,3¢¢.%0 430,000.00
2o | AT THTIHT qeT forsher st fetfiee 9.00 900.00 900.00 900.00 R00.00
2¢ | gichTe fershre o fe. 2.00 - 200.00 - ¥3%.%0
9% | TRY HTSH! HIE fo. 2.00 - 200,00 - ¢%s.00
R0 | ¥R uH fe o ArgEr wrew fa 2.00 - 200,00 - WY, co
R WWWWW .00 - 200,00 - V¥, 00
R [T g AR FHFA1A e 3.00 - 300,00 - 2,60.00
el 4RR,520,00| Q% ¥R 2], 64| 4R ’%E2,L00,00| 2R T]¥,0¥C,¥e| 2,04¢,0%%,3¢R.R0
HEITI IR
3 | AT TR o fafee ],%¥30.00 R,R¢T, 8% 00 R¥3,000,00 3,%2¢,2%0.R% R,R¢T, 89 00
¥ | .. & I fafaes %%,0%2.00 ¥,4%2,000.,00 380%,200.00|  ¥,4%%000.00 24, %% 8%0,00
Y | T B fataee 9¢¢,0%%.00|  24,000,000.00 9¢,£02,%00.00| 2%,000,000.00 18%,20%,£00.00
R% | TN she=ge AU fafaee 22,240.00 2,2%4,000.00 2,2314,000.00| 234 000,00 2,284,000,00
R0 | T AT N FEi fefree 37%00.00|  19LEE EUE.EY 39%0,000.00| 8 BEE EUE.EY 22,£%%,£00.00
¢ | e X s e fafree 7,6€1,281.00(  2%2,£2% ¢00.00|  2¢¢,42% 400,00 282¢9%C00.00|  2¢¢42%,400.00
e R, 43R.00|  2RR,ERE,RIL.GU| RIIRUUR,R00.00[ 23U ¥IT.CR|  RR],ERE,%3U.00
& 3,€3%,23R,00( R]R,04¥ UL, ¥0| R¢R,U23R00,00| I2L,TUT,L0R.30| 23UV T¥E 0030




DELIVERING PROMISES

7 | Tafes o wg=iet e 2 R00,000.00 9,0%0,000.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 2,9%0,000.00
3 | Tt 3l wue ’R,¥9¢.00 ,€/4,42R.R0 3,3R%,9¢0.00 3,3R%,8¢0,00 3,£34,43R.R0
3 | el 3= 300,000,00 R,£%¢,000,00 3,000,000,00 3,000,000,00 R,£%¢,000,00
¥ | Tfeet AT BE R 340,000.00 2,400,000.00 3,400,000.00 2,400,000.00 3,884,000.00
& | Fferet gladt wog 200,000,000 2,000,000,00 2,000,000,00 2,000,000,00 2,000,000,00
| w37, T, ofwer gig s 1©2,340.00 1©23,082.¢% 823 400,00 1©93,082.¢% ©R%, %30, %0
© | ... EEfe wve T ¢ 0¢,c90,00 8ee, 900,00 8¢, 900,00 8ee, 900,00 €€3,3%% .00
¢ | Tagre efaadt wue ¥19%,000.00 ¥,23,000.00 ¥,040,000.00 ¥,040,000.00 ¥,833,000.00
Q mﬁmgﬁaﬁm R%0,000,00 R,330,000,00 R,400 000,00 },400,000,00 R,330,000,00
20 ﬁqmqﬁg R00,000,00 ?2,34¢,000,00 R,000,000,00 R,000,000,00 ¢2,44¢, 000,00
22 | W fa wo 200,000,000 2,000,000,00 2,000,000,00 2,000,000,00 2,2%0,000,00
o> | HARY eghg Ao 40,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00
23 | T WIS HUE ¢ 300,000.00 3,3%18,000.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 3,3%18,000.00
2% | AfoeT TS HUE 3 2%,590,00 2419,2%¢.20 2%%,800.00 9%%,000.00 2419,2%¢. 20

ST R,%¢¥,R%¢.00 RY%,1%0, 4.2 RT,C¥R,%¢0, 00 RG,C¥R,R02.R RG220

STIF-2%

. | faawor | a9 ay T qY
T qAT I drsad
¢ | e Hiser - 3,33%,524.%0
R | IwueE 9,29%,£2%.00 4,80, 4RY.KE
ST 2,20%,¢2%.00 ¢,304,2¥3,¢3
EERIE )
g | ety Sergwent st 20,40, 080,20 ¥€,2%19,330.3%
R | foopmE SeheEeR! Hisera 925,344,039, 90 30,337,2%%.5%
3 | foit weemeeeht Hisera R,¥%¢,’R3.6¢ 22,0£0,0¢%. IR
¥ | e - -
ST 3R,40%,£8¢.4¢ €€,242,22%.24
* ¥0,043,%30.4¢ RE,3UE,RUR.R¢




INSURANCE
DELIVERING PROMISES

R TR &FE (dume) fafee

o faaRorT S SrREee
q FAT -0
.9 | feaon | a9 Ty | T a9
w | et
¢ | stfyshatas &t . B
R | FHETTS wet - -
3 | - -
— B} }
g | seuTte
¢ | stfyeRatars &t - -
R | A st 2¢,44%,22%. b0 20,0310 38R, 2%
3 | - -
S 2¢,44%,22%. 00 20,030,3%%.2%
FA 2¢,44%,22%. 00 20,030,3%%.2%
q FFrA -2
wH. | faavor o9 a9 T
e | TTIETE UTe & aifeRt TR 4, %%% 2543 %, %¥%% % %34
R | FHITETE TR G afeh STe - -
3 | o fwerare e g At 230,3R0,%¥%%. 1% ’]R,€3%,]43. ¢
¥ | eHeRaTe vTe g st 393,93%,%¢R. Y0 ¢E,RR0,%%%.¢%
& | Tafaer sromidt R¢,2%¢,40%.93 34,273,846, 0
g | I g ’R¢,C34.3% ?2,0%¢,BRE. 3
© | HET v R,023,R3%.3% 23,444 R0¢. 2%
¢ | = UT - 30,000.00
] | wlEY ,0%%,2%7.3% 3,%%0,49%. 9%
%0 | TG g A ST I - .
T IS g arehr ot gk geaet (Suspense) - -
22 | o faawor
() (T TrRT) 2¢R,%92%,¢%0.R3 2%¢,2¢%,R%%.42
(@) (wrm 1) 2%,0¢4,34%.00 2% ¢0%,03%.00
() TR ST SR (39T / o srereT) 9¢,9% € Bk, RS 22,0%%,3%3.3%
(51 SRT ST TR g Skt TR €%,¢RE,939. 4R 20 02%,20% 0%
() 3w arelt emT ¥%,33%,0%2.3R -
ST VK, V23,930, %o ©¥R,%¢0,R08.0%




INSURANCE
DELIVERING PROMISES

R TR &FE (dume) fafee

o faaRorT S SrREee
T T FGT-RR
. | faavon a9 ay | T g
2 | arferdies fed st £,328,%0¢.51 22,0%% 4.2 4
R | 3t e fed et %20 4’4, 0% ? 2% 2R%.0%
3 | gIelTHeRet o it 2,%%% 228 €2%. <% 3R¥,9%%,003.3Y%
¥ | SAcuhiie et - -
w | ofT ok e - -
& | of ferawor TgerRr ST e 9,320 ¥3%.4% -
v | fafaerarg ¥3,03¢,330.33 2¢,%3%,%22.23
¢ | vErE/Rfces FHteTs foT st - -
| g shgr TRURT T fe sifent %,%0 333,k % RUE,€%0. %%
20 | gour gl e ot affent 33,938 ¢3¢.8% 32,540, 0¥K.3%
22 | TRt o st - -
9 | T ek fo afent 2,29,3%R.00 2%,03%,22% .00
93 | FHwRIes fo SRt 2,0%0,c%0, 8% ?,€C%,42. 2
9% | HelTcIshaTs fa siieht - -
o | e fa aifeRt e (fefeue) - )
2% | 3T (%) M T SRt T 2,4, 08%.C% 4,202 233,44
(@) dfewifern e we o faursae 240,%%% 8%2.2% 23¢,3%% % %.0%
() (o R Frfac) - -
ST - 2,000,40%,33¢2.2% ¥%3,900,29%.¢C
qEHT Sfew s FYET-33
. | faavor a9 ay | T g

2 |onft st T ShfEw srrer ¥4 30 341,00 ¥%,%34,%33.00

R |amgfae sfaTeRr sEwT Shfew seT
TG 3. & R,03% 544,00 ©,RU%,2%3.00
T 1.9, ARt 1©,34%,3%3.00 4,R3%,%¥¢C.00
gs‘w.a.afaﬁ K,R3%,%¥cc.00 9,23¢,¢%0,00
ST RR,3R%,20%.00 23,%R¢,R%2.00
3 | e s srawT St srer 331,¢’3,%2%.00 YR ¥ ¥, E0].00
¥ | shesrirafe qur 3.9, diaen st stifes ster 23,29¢,£8.00 ? %93 ¥03.00
W | STt T Oy SR STHHT S Ser 3,%03,32%.00 3,00%,30.00
< | &S SiHTeRT JTEMTe STfEw ST 4oR, 3¢, 00 3,3%¥3¢o¥.00
o | fafaer et swmmea sfew sreT ¥3,800,80¢.00 ¥R,03¢,%%%.00
¢ | T SETERT STEHT ST SRSt 3,52%,30%.00 24,93 ¥R 00
ST 3%R,22¢,%6%.00 3¢4,32¢,0%%.00




7
i}
@
=
S
4
o
5}
=
x
w
=
=1
jrr}
=}

RB Lhle bt Lkl bl kRO | R

htebjH) 11D Sl bl kBRI | &

B EDIRS B el kit EBRRR |

RB tebalilh [kl bl BBMOREE | 3

22-lpBEe 23pE Be|b| Ikl b2 bislklbb /bBiRhl

EERO0A%: 002 (M2 EE A ARG RO% |00 k2L 2350 [00°RE0POE B [337050 3N abE [2R 3ER 003 R3E | AN ENAAS2BEE (007052202 ARY |05 RN SE20AL |2k A0 AR 00 Lo

- - - - - - - - - - Lkabke kel

- - - - - - - - - - et (7)

00235300 'a% (00235 MR N |- - 00'E2L302'OR 00" E2L3AR'AR [00'Eabi0rAR |00 23shEEth 00 k2% da R |00 k2% dax' DR | leibke Bhlb kbt (&)
lstbko

1rElR kete Lteb Bible (1)

50°E52'2%0%8  [sRarsora’2y |- = 2% '2he 022 22°023%00 e [&RN2E3RRGE |00 8% B k20300088 %0252 2%0 %8 lidbko Phib lbb] (Br)

- - - - - - - - - - Listbko kIbhe ligh bi=h (t)

- - lkibho |Rabih [plahde

00moR‘a3ny - 00'2%0'0%2>  [00'hox‘aan |- = o0omox‘azn'y = 00'2%6'0%2" 0omox‘a3ny lizdbko IIW |telpklbbll fote
00 :2200% %8 00'232‘S802 - 00°222'001% %8 - - 00°222'06% 58 00 rst‘s202 - 00°222'061% 8

Ll el Blke Dhildolx

- - - - - - - - - - lisdbko LIb> |b|plibll Lh|lode

It it « ‘. ‘ ‘ It it ‘. ‘. ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ It ‘. ._.%

00RO HE? S 003616322 2% oo mERarR AR |00 0Re B82S - - 00°ax0 322" 00°3616) 3722 2 oo'mrhark e 00°026 522

LI LblpIRbl Lh|pllnks

oo'gr2'tR23%s |oorar'ars'ers |- - 00°3E0'2h0RE [00°2R2ER2BRE [00°222'ER2 23R8  [00' 2220k BRE (00" R A N0 ARE |00 RRPERE 2R Lletblko Ybklle

‘ i 3 i ‘ ‘ « « It ‘ ‘ It ‘ ‘ ‘« « ._.%
R L T P A S PR S I = th'stiarz20s |00'2%6 %0028 [00'00x'4k02 00'0E3'002s (007 %%R00N 023 |an ehi b0k 2y

11> 1ee(203iya)) xjhie

lleabhe 1M (Bt 1k'b e Bl




DELIVERING PROMISES

faei femeuTET awafrad yia @ Hifiee
EECRIRES
®. AW T

TR g St (Furer) fafaee Jurermt wenfua g arfaca TuenT Frot &1 | 39 FHroHtR! Te SR TEURI, TR,
FTSHTUSIAT Tehl & | I T uret foraray farfamr s farfaeenr glessd seenr qor st afafaere Sfmr 3, 0% 1 T 20 7
3USHT 3 AT ST framraedt, 0¥ @ 190 ¢ @ ufwm (2) awifew fafd 0ue dret TG ¢ T sfHehenT THTOT O TS TR R04e
ST R T 2R SHT AT HoTeT TR B |

TP 3T o, (Fuet) fafaeeann A 3. a. Rowe/ ©R TEHHT FUTe SRS <3 FT ITRAT HRATCRT WThd SHT HaT fag STTueh! |
g, gt giufdare o faavor s

TR I R00¢ AT 2 T4 G 0161 WG 3R TR Hor fordi faaues a& wroienT 324 31t e giffdent fafd 06
Y 06 T UHT Sdehel TR TRl B |

. facha faaor qur o SeREfE
wrofient T artfsTeRT ferter fararoT qom uT StaTiac e ffed el & |
. HFHIRT Toaiier ferfaent YemT Gored qTieERT “araerd”
@, FFHICT TR Tariar Sl TriTe GelTush! “ATohT F1eT fedTer” quT “ o7 =2 fewter”
T, TG T TG THI dcdl GoTT THHT HFITeRT &A1 GeTgUsh “7g YaTg faaror”

o, SHPIThT STUTHT WUshT TRE-ehT YT TaT T ST Ush! TR Sveeft foraror o shra-fieh! T o =i o 371 ara e
JaTEE HTAYT U fewuft |

q. ot feraor @it snaEE -

9.9 IJH HFTST it faawor sffar U Ro¥ <, ofiT frammeedt 0% qr sfiar affqene ST yusr frsfter sfiar e 1 smeaT
Terefter feraror wwareeft faferent, varferd g, SPat U 053 T TR AU WiwE o faga (GAAP) T sifumr e
T TR B

Teretter feraromaT SEEUsRT AT, aTfaed, T, TS AUl AT (3.8, ) AT W THUHT & 9 faetvee Uidariaes ammdshr
SATIRAT T TTRTHT & |

ferefter feraror O UTeT el RETSr= HRIAR SFFAH T TT @ fifdes ] T4 HHET SFeCTo Tefel fdashehl TiT F2ImT
U B |

2.3 Torfir foatures YfqeTias AmTdaenT STaEmoT ST&YT qar aTiusht & | fadir faatues sifafe~ f&m™ (Going Concern) T
SATLTHT AT qTRTEHT & |

THE @ Hifdge:

Tariiar feraroTe® qam WTet ST HTfuehT o ifaes e SIS Seeia MUt & : 3T=IUT A NEUh T aTeeh At ifaeeen! TemT
et womT TR ®

R. e gwafa aeEtgaw A

2.2 TR grufaee UfaeTias AT €N (Historical Cost Concept) 3T STHTHT S@TEUHT | FFIHIT SRATeh Teh! Frife
T TRATH STTET ST@TgehH UG & | FTd YT ekt ATHT THUSRT Tl Jod qurarsT T feer aeafe qsfiertor 7 Tiee! 3 |

3. & g A

3.2 3T U Ro4¢ T STIEET I THITSTHGRT 16 aTel FeaT B &gl JuTTelt (Diminishing Balance Method) 31T fet amifemy
eRUshT STAT BT g 7T TTHUERT B:

F 8 aft i g




F.9. | SRS |
T, T T T e fcent J6d 37T S1e®
Wi, T

AT JUSHIT W
FFE, TN AT IUHLT Y
AT AT Ro
e, o e T 31T 24
T FET (PP HEETH) el aaT gHeT

3. R FFIICT ST TRehT BTH gl UTel TR STT6T & |

. Ui AT avufaEe avaret SrETge At

T Y W1 A 37T T 3T HTHEECTS GG HUhT J¥T ¥ T o U & |
. AEHT e A

G |4 | £ |xX | w | |

€9 9] &L
TTIHRT U RoUe FHITSTH et STTIHT Hth ST HSFRT AT 7.9 T ATHT TR ZFaEAT THURT T |

Y. TRHE F:
Torefter foraoT STqaTeRT Tt qT STicaeh! TohT doIT ieh! TS Thidh 31 T g+ STEIRT 3= (Temporary Difference)
T FHRTET WFTSTHT G g T ST oI Trafieh! ARTA TRe 399 STTET T HTeh! TETgaR U S |
T L ATt T TTTce QIaTEeh TTHehT GTHT S ST THHT STEATRAT STl HHTITSH g W EIe! aehl Yaiferd STTaeht gt eifor
TUTAT TRUGHT B, Tt 3T it uf HTr T STgHT TRUsH 3 |
TFTSTHT TATe T AT ST S WS G g R ATTIcaelTs SHTATSIT T STCTaHT U Ho STERETs =7 T4 3evael T &
qrafa eraTgsh TRUH & |

%.% SHPUTCT THTITehT TRaTeehH saT |fafdent e fdfarsrTenr Stfermr @ fe st ermt o et & |

%.} TTRRT AU/ FOTTSHT THUSRT IS ST G T Tt Jool Hed 9 9 g5 Tlal ooHT aTeM 7T 1 STaetre THush!

T | TR Tt oo T Jool WwaT ST UhIHT J6 STt b1t 9UshT ThHETTS el ekt STaeft sy TraTaTieer Tt STaeraT
T fifd @l 3|

%.3 % e Tafia HeeRT et FErTET ST U ThHEEdTE el JodHT STTEeh T AT Wehl B | T6RT THTHT TehT AT BTG
SIeRAT SETEh 7T AT feTUshT & | ZHT BT ETTUIT WUehT Seh qeT fomiir HeeraTe o uiteror idee fafa aw fokat waenr
THHATS T T SfehT ThHAeTS SIRMEIS STETHT SIaeeT STIEET 22 AT SIS ifd sTaeeH Tl S |

%.% Ufecth farfaee ro-fieeenl SIFRAT ST TTaT Tet Yoo aT SIoii Goor|T S T 58 Hial JoduT q@Ts THTeRT qT Wel Joof HwaT
ST HooT W USRI STECATAT W UG ThH ATk TR ST TIeaTehT ST e Sfiveh STeamr ST 4 Hifq T
TR & |

%4 S IR T T TAT AT SR THURT THHTS ST SIS TRTERT & T a1 IR HEATATs 71 3oai@ R /e
T T BRI T T & |

. GE Taag RIS A

UREGSTE URT TohT ATHT /A @13 it STaretee THushT & |




_
Tl
Tl
i

SUR N C

DELIVERING PROMISES

©. SATEEH T AETEaRd Al

¢.% ST Yook SATEETHT SftHT O R0 R, SfuT fafaent fder smrfem e yTfedent STremaT sited Hifa fetuent @, S HuTet Srame sHifes
& | T ST Yook SATETHT 7778 HTe i of=aT st Sifew g fafd afs ot afecear fafaur s[ee stramT afer Hifd fasu o1
TASIHT TR T STId U g ST Yook STRETHIGhT oTaTgS IawTe! (Accural) SATETTHET THRUHT & |
ST Sk Uk ST S ST oATHT TR WTed STTAT SHAT STafereh! afec ST g7 313 sfiuTglesh e afef st et
TR 3 1T @raHT TRETR! B |
RISt WTATHT TRETRT ThHETE UfseetT SHeEHT ST Stafueh! quTuTiaes S9aT st S[och ST st fifd @t &1
T gfeotivrarfcs sfiaTeRT @A 2T AT JoheTS TTeT WUHT I QTG T4 el B |

Q. TASTHT HIHIW QTG M :

3.2 GRS T SHIATHETS e Ui o gefiHehsh! Sl U STUShT STTEMTHT ST SRATgah T4 Hifq STaerme TRush & |
Profit commission ST YAETHT FHEGHIHT JUhT TRBIAT STTER Ferfwor nftwshr o e wrftd a1 QT sroHtere auei Tedeht
SATETCHT STETHT SRETgeh TR & |

q0. 3IFT 3T AWTGHA TAT STSRIG et :

20,2 SUTI[Ceh T YTeT SIS STeehehT STFEHIEE, TS HTCd TS, AT, FHSITaTe HTod STST, Tt 16T aeT fafeer st
g oftar aftrfaenr frder sferT STqgE 2 W1 SIS Uk feRfawent ffmment ST X fewTer qIm AThT e feaerehT wHEh
ST STEhie T iid Wl S |
20.3 I TGS YT g G ATIST AT AT U g STk ST STuufes oi@meeh M | 7778 SATTST STfe 0T T el
TS S[THIHT TS g TUShIeT TG SATHIIICATS HIGHT 3L el TRT JT=IT iehT Tehl ThHeT STTERHT STETgehH U & |
S S TSR WS |1 TS G STk Tt UdT ai TR S7TSi T&Y oi@rgeh T |
20.3 TR grafent ot/ ST9eRae TRehT ST YUShT AT qT SIS | STTAE Teh THIHT ATHT T TRATTHT Qg T | AT
T BTTehT TUMHT | Feqfereht forenteTe UTed Qg Tohy T fehaTelt goor siterent fraTers ferg sramee Mo |
9. FAT AGTEHA A :
HETT FHUAHIEECTS STeeh 31T o1l TG T4 TRehT S | HUEHIEECTS ol SUTsY TIET HaT STeTefiehT ST hroH ek fafammaet
SHITSTT ShPIftey TITHIETE HTRd T =JAqH STST GUAT st WaTH 7T =11 STaetee Teh! & |
R. WAEAYA @ afgwig A :
FHFOTCT e HTETI Gelehl 2o HTATd TohW BT AIGET TEHTeHT TETgeh TReh! T fehl ol Qo TTRId ThHaTS Hedeh Tohfemaht
ey ST S[oeh THWHT STERAT ShITe el TR G SIS THATTS S HT SHaTiehl I 0T THTUTiaes E9eT STethie T 3T
TeaTemT SR MR B |
93, e T SR @ ST A
FHFOTCT QT eR! T TETSHh TTaT SHTCT@ SHITSTH ST T WA a1 aTelt Baaieeh! T STavesh TwsT quT STJa-aH &
THTAST T RaTeeh T Afq ST el & | HAI1ehT FHuariesen! Ui quT 3= T {0 GHTaNT TR &7 | steht el
TRHETS AT STt aTIq STfea STwaiid S@TeUa! 3 |
Q. AT T AT U TEEAT AGTGHA A
2.2 ST T AT aTfecd SFaeT Tat SifHasTe HTed STeiten! o1, St WRUTE, 1T T TR (M9t TeHT THITETE ST
YfTela ToIT HiceIg HTed THUSHT GTelTeehT QTHT SFTi-Id Tl o e T Seithet TRT TeT aTue aTided Afehe 7T+ SaareT T & |

2% .3 T U T SIHHRMT FHTTHT (Incurred but not reported) ST aTeft ATaa =Te] 31197, 3T Ufaaed fafa awr et 7 2t
SR ATCd THTRT gATRT AT T =] 7.9, HT T ST TR & |

2%.3 dmT fRmmEet R0 R @ T gu &1 30-fam (3) awifem T et s[oMT aTIq Gg e TRkl T 99 I Tiaerd e
SEET T ST € AT ST T S |

F 3¢ oft e gfE




M.

%

9.

9z.

Rr.

DELIVERING PROMISES

GT ATHT ISR A -

AT AT TETTaeTe STTUhT Gg ATHETE L & (Deferred Tax) aTud T THTATSH T steh! ehl ThHRT o UideTd T T
affrfaent ST SIfs Tcies ferfawent ST SISHT TR o231 fewTedTe SATUEhT Srrdenl STTUTTHT T TSI STUHT Y HITHT [T ThH Tt
STShIg TRURT & | Sfchl Wehl wo UFASTT ThH STSHISHT ATHT IUTTSE TohH T AIFET TEHTeHT SETETah! & |

FHAT I, faar qar s gferen amoa swaea #ifq

2%.% FHIOHIT FHEriers fafRmraett SRty ST MU SUGTHeRT T ATHER TIHT SHINET UG HIT AT HeTe qreeft
GEBIAT TR 8T hIHT YT FT0d T 2 STHIT T if STarerrea TR R0 0 ST 3fa HT1iSTeh e shIsHT ST 14 Hifq
jigeeaky

2%.% HUERIeR! faaT quT 37T giaeT I HEoTeT TR TeielTs TIawTelt STUHHT ST@Tge T & | FFIlel FHaHEEATs s
wuT = feraT Qo fa qo ot foat ww fa e i aifent Toenl et araaent wTiesrtier Teeh ATfeder ST YT T =fd Teenl
& | AT TR e T faT aTadenT Tt e T TRTIGR SRTIT ShITHT ST 74 i &bl & |

9%.3 HUURIEEATS STENSTRT W 19 Teh HIGHTh! detel Sa TehT 3T RIS el B |
TR AT e Aife

Teh I el da | STTEehT I(hTee SATHTHITE R WTSTa STerET TRT AThT e TedTe el T i Taerre Ml © | TaLt Fawr
TRehT T JTe STUshT STRfer e STreT efargend T fifd Bl |

AT TS AGTGHA A

TATHTERT ST Yoo TeaT Tt Ho SQT UGl STaETHT (T SaT ThUelTs THTIHIshT STater s THTuTiesh atel STIere T Hifd el & |
a7 HifEE

R.9 ATATH AEGH WS

afar fremmaeft 0% #1 R eu (@) ST gt ST STeEmRIeRT g ST Joshhl Yo HTASTd e STHHT SITET SFSmHT
JETURT & | TG ATEIT T ST SRGH SISTATS ST T SATHET SIS fifer bt & 1

ATyfash sTHTeRT SHAT TaTA A ST A TRTh] STEHT SITEW SRISTATS SaeT T T 3T a waT Aokl STemTe Sifaw
SHISTATS 3T STATSH Hifd "l B |

R.3 g A :
T Ffafqent e TmiaH STehigeHT AThT IUTet ATHEh 2o HTGd T HETHUT STIST i aTdd qereT TR 3 |
wETaT TRt ATRT g GTHT STTEW TV 1 i qud Taere T TRuh 3 |

Q.3 | AW :

&ftar afafere S fader amtfsm g AT ST Gergs ST I TEga- T & | 1T EEHeTe SR GT ATHETR T
HTCERT T ATTART T TGHTATST G ThHeT 4o FFaeTd ThHATS Hedeh SfHTehT JHTRTRT AT SHITSTH Sewhie T fifd Tl & |

R.¥ GHIH ITALEIE TAEAEE

a7 AffdaTe SIRY fQe SIS ATeTeTe ST GT TR 2 FTaeTd ThHCTS AT STeh STiaT e e ad. g saawdT
TRTR B |

R.Y TIEAEE :
FTEITEE SHTTad T T =T THehT 2T g, | THTS QTTIcaeh! SIHT I qeIelT TRaTSeh T S8 PR farTeeRT
HIEATHAETE QTTAcash! (ST T TLEHTCH ) ST 3cq=1 G- L T TieIcaiehl [TeRTeRT Sad STk AT g W1 STTaHe TrTaHT

! &3 | T STicaelTs fvad1eT qatae TUT T Sfch STeTET T | SHeeTeh UM/ STIHT TaT gTeteh! 3T, faaent
3T T e AaeEetTs ST Tie | STede i STTETHT, farva@ar MU 1T o ferushT aTfercaasent eiarea TG | T
aTfIcaTEEaTs TRTaT STiTearshT ETHT JEd TS |

O TTHE TRt SYRINT fearuTehT STTETCHT STHTA T Toht ST 1T THTERT & T T SHaIelT TRehT (T SwaT SitaTaT JumT

ST GHTATSI TR |




|

INSURANC
DELIVERING PROMISES

Al
-
URANCE

Y-S

. FEATfEE STcaEE:

3. TP BTCT TFT T G aTehT THTIHT LA & |

3. T Famfd gfaagdr (Underwriting Commitment) TRET &5 |

3. ST ST WaT STeehaTE SPUHT U ¥ GTelT Tehl & |

g, FHIHICT ST THETE FHATS FHF NS faguant & |

3. T AT, HT FFERT 31T GETAq Qe GorT T & |
R. YT T el Qe ATad ST JedTgeR AT EIHTeRT T AT HquT (STEET R4 T §aT . 2%) Jeoig Mauiie T men B |
3. TR GRITaET STeray o fafhaar qor faares® sTmeeRr &7 |
. it e T Feert e feeRY e a3 e TR 4 |
Y. ST gt @it ot e

. @it TiuewT gl grafaent S e TR S |

ST FTrEre fersht TIOTeRT TPt HFT TRl YRhIHT ITST U & |
%. TG ¥ qrT T e fesht/ Tt feruent faaroree e st ey iveent & |

AT, 095 /\0Q AT | TAT AT TR THH | T fRal SRRl I T
Y TTiEehY T e fepdtent ferarcor %,0%,0% %8,0%% R,%R,2%,9% 000 2,%0,44,3R,0%%
T STk ATTRTHT WU =T R,2%,3R,2%, 5%
T ITRT ST WU AT ¥ QW ¥ 22,02¢

. S qT ferc e SETHT Teehl ShFIHTohT FFYUT WTATeRT HISaTd HHe HTCd S HPO-TehT GIATHT SETSUaRT ThHT fedTel fHer ot & |
. T ofmeR / gl aTeh farg fag atent fewmer araf-ura sfiwek / qHaweReT Tmeld fer qu feame faetr e stematee T menl 5 |
Q. T ATt qre

3.8 SHFIfTeT TEhT ST TFST-EHT JUTel §Leh R T BehIehT ST UTed S e AT st afafaehy e S13ed et & Juen! & | Fedt
qifehushT femmI=aT T THUTTS SIS Sohehl Gedt WTATHT T T S |

qo. FTHFRT TATAR AT HATARET TFTwEld ATTh AT TEARAT HUHT FTOETLHRT =TT :
20,2 TG 3M.9.R0< / ©R HT HFIIeh! HeTeteh a7 HeTeTeheNT TraTi-uid Sfth T HEITET - HRISR TUhT & |
20,3 T AHTqhT TEEIEETS 1.9, R0\9e/ 9% AT YT TS T T Geeh! faewor fre auifsm @l 3 |

N

oot | THH T
et TfafaeT Sas wrar 2% ,%¢,000
Heletens afafden! 3 @< ?¥,339
17 affaehr S3e s 23,%0,000
1= wtrfeeh! o T 3%, %0%

FFOIHRT R0 37 TR TR THTHTE HTeTeh HiHTdh! STETETTS T1q 93 &. 20,000 TUT 31T HEEIATS Hid 83 &. 24,000
3 YR U T (01 TRUaRT & | 3177 3uafifa ST SuatHident Tcish HeRIetTs Uid s &. 24,000 S T Y& TIUshT
&1




—

INSURANC
DELIVERING PROMISES

20.3 I I Rowe /9 TT FHFIERT TIE FRIFRT STRIFATS YT THURT detel wrTeh! fawor e @ & |
faaor |

l
i
-
U K NCE

THH ©
RNERGRIRSI] 3¢,%% 000
TG FHRIHRT ST ATk 1T TAheealTs YThTHT T e TTHUshT qetd quT giaer
ferazon | THA T,
LRERRIREIT 2,34,R4,30%

@, iad faar @, S, 3177 T, Fa qoT 37 GiauT Sucres TS & |

qq. R TRt GREAUTT fauaRt ot foraY, wrdt qan sitfae
FFOfteT I Y o TrafeRT et ferdt Tt ot feruenr & |
R. ATHFT TFEAT :

2.2 T TTG ST THhT AT &, 2%,32,20,3%/- (X, 2% FUS A2 AT@ 3 FAX I & &R W) T FHTh! ATHT ST TEhT
3

2R.R FHFUTRT ST, R0 / o\ THTHT IR AT FLGTT AT T FLITUT HTRT T AT 37T, 003/ 63, 06/ 0¥ T
AT, R0/ W T IqH HSATE & FTeh! Rl & | AT, 004/ 09% T IRHT FIa0T Y37 THRHT Biesht AT STaah
FTSITT ST TSTYe ShATCTIaTE HIT HURHT FFo-fTel FFUT HRTSTIA U7 THGhen! T STTH BEIE G aieh! Tehl auT 31,9,
0% /0L TUT IT.F. 006/ 06 HT F fFaUT TG HFTHHT T | S, IT.F. 066/ 0o TFHHRT FHT T FHTIT T 9§
e 3 |

23, FHFHICT TG 3E. AT ,4c3 T HIET TTTEATE &. £3,%3,¢10,309%. <1 ST Ioah bl el & | Ih [T SHTCIEEE TEI:
1T St/ Sehent Tae smifew T8 T e fat T 3|

2. IS STUCTEH T skt Tel T T&ehl & |
oW, SHEITRT T[T Ui W AT RhTHT Te T SJTbT=T & SifehT B TohH Lokl & |
2%, SHFITERT T O qT =T STYHT fefsT Bloe Traf TURT qUT STuerEH TRUsh & |
2. TUVIHT FHFIfTehT AT STTETehT S RIS WU & |
2¢. AT THEERT L ATIA &.19,%¥ R, %o T TTHT ATHT T [edTeHT T ATEUH! S |
9%, STEICT, AT AT feeer, 31T =21 feer et feretter feramoretts e € feaveior i wems q=amse 31 fevuufies et smifem et 31|
R.9 €W FT g (Deferred Tax Assets)
T T G (Deferred Tax Assets) 3T TUHT it artfor st 1

x| | 7x "Tfvue qeata ¥ afirea faawor | TE Hise | a9 i quH | feaw disem
? I[HTEIT STTHTHT et U],32,ReY (34,¢R,%92) R%,0¢,0%%
R | I T (I HiseTd) ¥,100,332 (¥,90,332) o
3 TITHT AT SaeT 3R,42,8%¢ “g,23,%23 €0 %% 432
¥ | TR weta ara (2,33,23%) 3R%,R¢ (,00¢)
w | T e e U8R, % (2,0¢,¢32) “E,2%,030
S 2¥¢,0%,03% 23,0%,38¢ 2%0,e4,31%




DELIVERING PROMISES

R.R

®R.3

R.¥

R4

R.%

T FT AR ST

farTa 3119, AT FEORT A i §. 2, %¢,0%,03% AT IH IAT.9.08¢/ 9% AT T HT THATGHT &, 2R, 0€,3%¢
o TS TS FHeT T B T &, 2, 50,4, 31y HIAT HUHN T | T TR T THIF &, 2R,9%,32¢ ST ThH AT AR
STSHIE AThA T SHIST VTS TR ST 2% AT JETETH! S |

= Hisard

T 1.3, HT I HISaTd T &, 22,00%,¢2% TTS ST 2% AT JERTH S |

feux awafa Iefiaon

T 3T, 3. 1T i+ Fopergeid, ShTaIfery ST oIt Sy |Te @iiE aTad ol €. 3¢,4 2,22 TT8 Feer qrafd awh Jsfieror Tieehr
&1

TrafeeRt &

T ST ST FTET Gdt TUehT 3T SHT P THT STHT T TRl |

T O

FFTeRT TR TSiT &, R 376l T TR ISiT &, ¢ 37 Wo S TAT TebT Isil &. 2,37,0%,¢%,<00 T

i FAT AT

ST Ufd IR ST (Basic Earnings Per Share) ShTTehT BTERUT SRREHTEERT TATHT 3UCTSY AT0T aT JTeRAT-hT
JATHITCT, U YehTieTe T, Tt FroeiTeiee STUshl 1T o TeTHaTE ool ST REehT SATHT 3Ueioey TohH TR dehT SATETCHT
TUTT T | THehT TTUTHT BTENTOT ST TehT AT SUASE 1T aT RIS ST Teren T 3TWd AT S HEdner I Tt
TS |

FFIYRT TTRI SATETTehT faaroT fTeTar 3 |

faazur | THH T
g ATH T &, 34,03,4%,33%.50
i Sfd PR HEAT 93,65 <%
et Sre 3T Re.ky
i TR AT T AT 3R.3¢

9R.\9 JEATIEA ATHIE:

R.T

FFTHICT T STehT TATHT TT T ekl Hied GATHTEE IPRUEEaTs 2%\ UTaTden! alel €. 2©,% %, ¥, 200 SR ad
IR TUT 0. 0% FTATART TTeT &.1R,010, %36 SIS TG ATHIIT (S T AT KT T Tfed) TR FeT g4 Tfderdeh! atel &.
9¢,% ¢, 4R, 9\ TATHIIT ST TTHUHT T |

FHAT SAE TTEAT
PR ST THeRT T TUT S TTEhT G& GATHIETE 2o TTATA LA HURT S ST SFeTET MU F |




RR

.90

R.19

R.R®R

RKR

R.¥

DELIVERING PROMISES

AFITAT ST STEAT:

forra A, o1 FEOHTr AT AT SOT F. 3,23,0¢,02% T HIEIT TR HA Fow fral TR © | @
HT.F.R09¢ /9% THTHT HFTHICT TTHT THh! IRREE HEY hie ITREEh! AN R00%, ITHIE HETTeh! SST ool HaT HH TUeh
FRUTE, R, %¢,¢2,902 T TR FTET HIIF THTH S |

affm wffdare 200 W13 3 TA U .7, 8% (R09e/©R) T, W3 FI THITAR IIHTETE STETHIHT ATHT I THI+
=] TGS SIS FroTeT 31T &fHen T JHeTHoRaTe Ueh W=l JUHT U1 g Sifeh! ThW &, <0, %, 38R &TS IIehIEug STETHT
T ST ST 22 AT SETTh B |

QAR ST

AT STTATAehT TUMT “3TASY TICHAET TSI ThAATS “SATawIeh AeH=HT H1TSt” ThAet T TR TS | 3Ueied Hiese

TSI LA ST=TTeT St THTATSTA Fraf TohH T st HHTATTSTT aTeIcatehl e &l | STaIvsh Hles-Ht qfei et e o daear
ST A A

. FATH b It

q. gz &far fafmrment [0 yfaerd st

. TonTar i STIfofer ekt g BT g SiehT TelT ST ThHERT % 0 HTASTe SRTeehT Tohy

ST AfefaehT eI RIS SreTs=dT JThd TUHT T HFTHTERT 31T, R00</ 0) HT HITHHT STAT 2.4 el S |
At difea gfqagT=m™ (NFRS):

TS AREE T2 HEATGT Tt ey TfaaeaT (NFRS) HPUT T FFO-IE&aTs 3.4, 003/ 0¥ g STiHart &t
T TRICERTHT R 7.9, R0\0% /ot AT AT fair Hfdaear (NFRS) e g sfifaer fararor qom nfust |

sftar afafaent fafd 004/ 0%/ 2R @I TS Tuifem T HFTRT .. R0y / vk 3ig T afafaer SR Mt fsfta st
SATHT T+ sftHeheh! ST faeror gremeft frdsm smifsm Nepal Standards on Auditing 800 Special considerations -
Audits of Financial Statements prepared in Accordance with Special purpose frameworks It @@W&W
vidae afed sftar afafanm shepfasnr @ ar fodr faemor qoum T 3 |

TEwitET Ut quar s« faaga:

ATTAeh aehT ST=IHT STFUTISTA ST Y[oeh qoIT aTelt aTad YefHehsh! fewaT qiTHT TRbrdr Suifs caresh TR Tehiferr
Tufrm wwe o faergae SiveHaT SET3UH & |

T/ MEHA (Merger) G afeel TIRFEAS T@Afd

Tuftrr s &, (uTer) fafaes T fagrd s~ fafaes foer ueh smwmr sy /M (Merger) @1 @nfi fafd 200 @t
TG R\ TRIFHh THId-TSMT SEdTeR YUsh! 3 |

q: FTHTOT TAT I FHEHIOT:
TR THAEECTS STTIHAT STTET G: SIHIOT TT G: HYFEHTT THTHT S | T HhTEaTs (Hehead EIATHT TSR T |




»
w
2
=
S
4
a
<]
=
@

W
=
=
o
=]

on': 2R ne'R 206 he'2 bixblK biejll pefeolpr | 32
06" R 32°R ho'8 ER'% 2378 DIEDIK Tuap LEBRLp LR kbl L S
/b LBl [eth Jplb
xa°0 07t CYY ERSE R RPN BIEBIK U2t (EERplte b ik f Bl
/l3k 1Bl [tk lottelpk hie bie
00'260'0%3 00303623 00’ aMR 2R3 00"3nR 2h} 00 MEaAng IhlEap e3[Rl %2} hele | &2
23788 SPSE= PN 20'%m% 32738 BIEBIK 13 (telplb 1% /1EaR Lblplb |l 18 [piak| 22
2623 32 EYPP h% 608 eeE? DIabIK Y olb [t (1 /bbd [l (el b8 (plak| 5
23°22% /238 &% i R2R 372°380'2%% N hne32h 2232270 & 1kah ekt /pb Pehe | ox
2023 23°63 5553 PERE 0633 DIEDIK pB bhilstbko/RBY [Hhte | 5§
00'2 8 00'0% 0o'a% co'kh co'kh 1Eak 1E2h |%kdlkld 28
00'3R% 00 Phi oo’k oo'kot 00’23k oY) leak plebe | 63
0022} 00332 00’33k 00 00'ER} bk L3 [Ddbjte Lhlls | 33
5378 083 223 B3 ok’ DlEblK wafbiblp W /RE bellothh Diehfle lhllp | W
o3&} 3hhg PR PERY neURd DIablK weafkihlp /B Bhikdbke | R
EERP RS a2 n2 LR 02'2% ho'or BIEbIK eafk bk &/ plte blakke Ihipkh | 23
3R°7 or"% hRE na33 250 DblEblK Lot ¥ |11k 5% /blte 2lblindo ¥ [BI | 23
PRSES Ahhy 50" % PR PN DIEbIK Blhth 0/ dolkinle % | 33
$2"% 2§38 22°0x 28728 nhag DIEbIK wofiibll /i 5B | 03
h'Eh 222 FRYY RSN sak RIEBIK doofbihlp 1/ daltlhll 2By %
25736 §7°%8 0558 233k 2§ 0 Dlhfie DlhBie [kivtlte kof 2
0o Nas's 00" 0% ] co'agh 0000’y 00'38% 0 kb Miot Yy BIK B
00’22 - ho'3s 003 003 2 LELRID YRIx BIK 3
CERP 26’2 EPRY 2R 2n22 2 RleXREBKE | %
ISP 28 Mo2 M3 2R 02 MR PRI PINEP RS K& sht‘ont Liblie2 “a JENTS ) 2
23 5he na M3} 26323 2752 2228 2 ot [lbte] delx bIK &
00°000'022', co'0o3mre ‘03 |0o'0oxrMre o} 00’0036 03 00°'22236% 03 ey 1E2h iy b3
02355280 7n30'320 00'073300"% 22 ongari's 52 2hh 323 Lkdlie2 "2 B2k 3

26\/ 61610




7
i}
, 2
=
S
4
o
5}
=
x
w
=
=1
jrr}
=}

see RN ox'23 PRRYT DIEY Dbk Ibsh | 53
586 2%0 EER 20hR *o'ak wafkihlp 5B} klte 2lblpllk | 23
BWBIK > btk | B
h2' 2R 23 823 CERS waftibpe 5Br} pB EPRK RlbRe | 6§
o3k} 3hhg 30 n3 EE 3 h2'ed wafkliblp 1% } pB Bhilstble b | 33
HhIRS 2036 oh'h? thed 230y bihFie pB lhtls | W3
(02°%3) (»8°22) (o0 mi) (s7°22) (r2"3%) blhBte leblthie | K3
22 FRNA 227 80 2o°% bihBle hB BRoK | 23
or's? 503 23 he 3% $0'2% binBe olp | 23
lohpkk) bR | 2
Shbad oR'22% 52°2% RIS %0°%2 bhie Ltelp1nf ol DBY |kl kP Pl ¥ sl 1debbl2 DBy [ 33
W% $h 2228 PRt h2bE S3'ER bihFie Ik hlis 2B | o0}
RSP > 1ipbh | B
2%83 26°2% FINET 7n'ot 30 . B bkt s b e N
232 R332 37783 naEd 0323 Bihth Lbrtio DB 2 |1l %0k Lidels | 2
22"Ng 20°% 5372 IR 3% 0x Bibth lhrle DBY ¥ LB Ligb [ Lindkly Ltk bhR(B | 6
Lnkeskb) liswe 3 231al Blhib
E R 25" PR 20°6 PR bihie et
3h'Eh hEhR 02" %R §0"3h 32’ bihBte Yoh ¥ deofkiibye DBy
zo'oh 22°2h 5% h3 EEN 52783 BihBre Jh|hb Ll 5Br ¥ joh
Ulaalh 2 bk Ysh
FERPEY nEEe R ) 22N B1b 1hipld
20°% (22°3) (26170%) 2328 (gwm'R) 4k Ikl 2By
S5 %3 283 a2 RS 22788 1k 1wl &




et 23,000 22,%ER R,%%¢,eR% [ R,00% %33 2,0%3,2¥R| 20%¢8uU¢ SCUNCUE] B XeEUNCILI
e R0,3%% R0,2%¢ L3RR’ ¥, 084 29%,0¢3|  4og,00% 263,40 2¥R,0¢%
e 01, €33 0%,00% YT SRy %¥%0,342 ¥,032 €125 30R,%%3 342,03Y%
HEvEeis R, e’ 3 04% 2 Ko% U3Y %<0,R3% 2 ¥¥9R0%| I RUE 4],3%¢ ¥3 890
ST T FHiT %,08R R,0%% 2’% ¥,2¢2 U% 3,%¢k %o RR%
ECIH © Y ¥,0%4, 8¢ ]R,ccY %835, 904 Ree,22% ] R03 R, 102
Tarferer £,04% w,¥uy ECTRUL 4019,R0% 3¢,2¢0|  3R%,3¢0 R20,%%¢ 2%, 4R
g 2,24% ,2¢% ¥0,342 w38 33,3¢2 ¥4 <3 ¢,090 29, %03
STET UE,LIR[  QUR¥UE[  20MREUER[ 4 ¥R UIRR ¢,co9¥co| TRLULY|  20’K%,0¢R 2,04¢,0%¢




[l

DELIVERING PROMISES

fadtT g4t qan fsrmae fFomEet 2093 #1 sEET 9y w2 = sufm (%) @ awataa

i gfcreeeH T JHE T fawoT

Frfieh wqore-HT FHTEST T feraror
q. HATT QfAfaeRt Tfaaed ¢
et |tafaent gidae F& arfies ufaaeTmT aamasT T 3 |
R, FELTeTRaRT GieeEd
AT ETeheh! Ticee J8 aTfieh FfdereTaT GHTaIsT THTH & |
3. AEAEuT wo facha faawor
AEToreoT stuehT fearefier feraror 2@ anfiish widaremT emmesT Tiuen 3 |
¥. HA FICAET qrarweft feraror :
afer TafiT o ai FIgT HRETET Tt geT gt Tueh & |
Y. WIS FEAmh! U FIRETE qraree fagamor
. IR ST AT e S 29 SHrafienT S1I GogHT 76T e S |
Q. FHFIIRT I AuTe ferdros fafmr st afge steeft fe sifsm SHRem Juen 3 |

LR 2,303 R 2,030 wo 24,32¢ 23,23 %3¢

e 2,242 €20 2,234 ug €255 ©,%19,%0

T RRK ¢oo ¢¥o ke %% 9,£19,%%¢

arer ey weR e %o 4,423 3¥%,0%0
%, SHET T TR

ST ST ga7 SHTTheR I1WTe, agal Ffauet, e raret ST St qHeaeeEe TS T T SdeEae THEe o e

ST THEATEECATS FHPU-TeT TG TRt EHT ferush! & |

HFHIRT ST ATE THTEHRT SHISHHRT AT HHAREEATS M E9aT qiie Y T aoT 3fad Wiedmed Yee o ifd sroier

STACE TR S | T HTEh Trg2aTs haiag WL T Y& T T §ad SIesie & |
. HEAWT T

HEITTT GG ATHT 0T Tidarg et Trdh STTHT IRIerT, HTeshe® quT Rt Heeears aumr g qo T UeH T
FHEITeRT LTI HfdaTs, TohT | WTehideh T HeTlaumeh! ST Ti ST QTicaells a8 T da- T YaiTaT SoareT 7 ot
Tt fehETe ST ey e 31eRE UTeiT T SHaEiae IR JHAT 718 SFTTS de e faguen! STehit T dre-st |
SET g T Sfed SawTae T ST=aieh TRw=IvT JUTTel! T STT-ieh i@ TIEUTRT dT1e 1= 30 AHide® o U S |




INSUR CE

DELIVERING PROMISES

TRy e . o . |
T 3=

NEPAL INSURANCE AUTHORITY nte 2079 | 09 [04

fufer: 30R10% 10k

ﬁma?‘ﬁg‘qﬂaml 350 (RoW’/0¢0) T, 378%

ot Riftrre st vt Craren) fafivee,
THAT, FEATE |

Freg: 310, 306¢168 Y Farea farmuTnt -y wetenfa |

it By 008/00/0 (.40 RR1o\R1oce) T W SIRITIT 31 S A R00C6% B
faguromum AfEds |

mmmwwmﬁmwwmmmnﬁmﬁﬁmh F0%R &I TH
%R, 0, 3L TR & TS ST T SRaTR e A uwmﬁmﬁp«:ﬁmma&mh
0% T TH L8 w)mmmwwmmﬁmmﬁmmm%m&
frdar = n‘a,u.ﬁt\s.\saﬂﬁqaﬁaﬁuﬁmmﬁ mmaw&aﬁw;mﬁmnﬁ%mﬂﬁr&m,
aré ¢ o whe SR S R ST Pl SR R |

3. st ST TR R T A WL S TG T SRS AT A G SRR
foraor A | i :

c3 zﬁﬁﬁ.ﬂ.?oe%%ﬂmﬂﬂm&mﬁ%ﬁ%aﬁﬁﬂﬁwﬁgﬂwﬁl .

2. et T A et e S e T | : :

. S S STEvETI WA R TS R e AR TP SiH AT FraedT qTETH
YR ST AT gl w5 T | _ :

4 ﬂmﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁa@mﬁ-aamﬁa%@@wmﬁ#mm@Wﬁl

s e v e TS ST s st Frar s gge F |

o. Wé@qﬁmmaﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁwgmﬁwaﬁmqu&:m
ST | -

. e T R, 3015 T S SRR S ST G R ST @7 |

[ - n. ARG
IETR

et :-

e

mmm,mmml
S el T e, et s ferehr |

A, QR 90, FVE, AT, BT
L \y -. i St bt - O“[-B‘Yﬂokﬁ’ 9:‘3'-1\’*3 m gl
Wensite: www.nib.gov.nip, E-mail: info@nib.gov.np " No:1 T




_
i
[l
s uU NCE

DELIVERING PROMISES

FFITRT AT T R06¢ /06 i fafdar faewur 2 37t aTfiier ATERUT AT YTSRT ATRT Yo T HuTet sfHT yTfesrurene feegdt wem
Tt STHY TehT STTEah! TFEI-EHT HeTeleh ATHTqeh! AheTe SeTT SHITSTHeRT ST T U & |

2.

sfieehet TEATE T SHITSTH TS ATHTRIshT HETHT S8 I T ETHT AT 3L YFTSTeRT AT HTST e &ATieT faawor i |

STETE - FTTCT AT AIIFVIETE -1 F 1T FTeT 9T FHITH FehT YoAiawl €. 4 FIaeIa Fey IR T 0. 04 FITTT F7& AT T
IRAT A T FIISTHHT ATAT G T S |

. STehen! 1.9, R00) A HHT-AEHHT TTRIHTUTCT dieh SHITSTHRT bl it 1w T |

FATE : FEGAIHT R 3T ATF TR GHTAT 31T FEdTar TN T FEGHHT Fagrel =R FEg1 M 0T gt 098 JF
TG AT GeRT Yot HH G |

. STshet STTNGHTEER TT STt S[ThTHT HThaT TTEshiT TR |

STETE : FETHIC STIGHTET T FTET §bT1 TIHAT GET T FHIHRT THIS FFTH1 Tlag Tl &1

. ieret SNfEH SHaEATo STHTqeTs TMTIRRT SHTS FTRISRUTETE STRT HUhT STTGH oFereTa ST AT SHItSTH STEH sqaeTa"

grareft s 7 |

STATE: HEIHI STIRGH STTEYTIT GITTATS FHITFRT FHIST STHIGH STTETIT (4T ST9T TR Ghabl & | FRI0TETe STRT 0T Sifad
GG GET=E T FHINTH STIRGH FTETIT Gra=sit 1 7 Fldag &% &1

. ftmeret o faeroment STgEeT :2 ST=RIA S@IUeh! IUHAT fo aten! feaTae® STgasu 7 |

FaTE : HEHICT ET TR FEHT GIISTHeTHT JT AT rresT Fiatty aefera 37-aighi 137 R AT o7 diel fearase
TEREFHATHT T 3G IT TR T

%. SfiHeheT ST TRTET |TafaetTs TUTaehil STS STTieh TE=10T JuTTelt gge ST |

STATE : FEHI SRGT TG GIGATS THIAHRT FHIZHHT G ST-ARF AGT TIETHaIE 3 ATTH B HIaee THITHRT FHT GEET 9T
T FIHT T TT [T ST THHT STAT [T 5 12 e Tehi3-em2ahl GaISieaT HT=Ies 42207 47T 7137 TRY FHIaehRT
ST TG S |

. STeheRT eT@TuTeTeheT STICATURT HFUT hithade® U T qUT 3t S hIqe® IH: QIali Tia STaweh awT 1M |

STETE : GG TIeHeT 31 ATTH FE0f $HBIaae qul &FaT GER 7+ 7T T HIFIaes g ST e ZJaeeT GHIET T FFT
AT GH T

¢. SfiaheT ST U, R00R TUT 3T TG ShIgeh! UTeHT g TR STERUT &7 7 |

AT : HETHIC FFGH] Tt dieher! THHAT GHINTH 33 3l A GreIReT @ 1T 3068 /08 /38 TTd §7 FERT STHHRT RSS! |

HEARTA G Fraeell AT TR LA

gfered Tfed HETEEeh] HEITTT Goer el fHaferent, 0wy sHifeH qiuTe sTfedel 1 el A, 0/ 0ws T HiddaT
TelTeTeh AATAgRT Eefiehd IS RATHRIEhaTe FHTITT TRISUShT STHeRT TES | 3% TidaedehT e SaTee e & |

2.

HTeeIT AT FHFITehT THeTereh TrHquT HigeT qoT Tad=T HaTereRaT 2T SIHTe ST aoremd T HaaTaRyT b #f 7es aaigl 9% &g
T | AT W SHHT HeTeieh iaidehT 83 % Teoh THeh! T g5 AR STHehT Sdeheh! STIHAT 3T Wy foT Tl & |

. TR TATCToha®eh! HEITTTA T Hrawef fERTeRT, R0y SHITSTH ST=ROT YT ETUT ITEHT T S |
. TP SEITT GTe Tt TRt R0 0y awITSHeRT 37 Hfifdes Mo T & |
. SHFITRT ST ST TT AToheeatTs FHPaT Frarelt STTavae: STHeRRIeE o= SR ATeaware fa Ment & | a1 GeTeh ge awaelt

TereroT weren SmierskaT Uit dferaT wehTierd o TRt @ |

. et sHHERY weyfd mat Tfee afTer ar et s Aremm fasimae weRtferd i gea gfawratare e i fged T i 1
. AT G IAT CTETuTeTsh AiHfaeRT d3eh & T2 aHeh! T 35 HIAN Seh! Sl ST 3T 32 fa el & |
. TR fehmereT eerTeht foer fReTor o guieretur et HeeTerTs fasusht fFHae TTerT MU 3 |




YU qAT fFawTEet diem aweeet oy e

2 |qwT 2 SR AT : P SR et (AaTer) | T @ SRR AT Tagred frfre st fafres | B s et (umer) fafaeenr
fafres Tergrel =i ferfree miver woshrer
R. | ¢ FFTeRT ST HHT: FEOTeRT GSft §TaT G8T | T € IR G JEET: wrote Gt e | M s wet (o) fafresar
A g | 2R SIS g | Targrel s fefude i wshier qerm
F. FOHTRT 3TfIed ISt & R,00,00,00,000/- |3, FHIR! AR ISl ¥.4,00,00,00,000 /- |HUTE HHT HTTHTTERT FHdTH FHTSTT kT
(3¢ 91) g | TS uid IRR &, 200/- F| (U ) §IS | STHTE TIq I F.200/ - FHT TS Fig U WU |
@ R,00,00,000/- (5 FIE) FhaT AURT| & 4,00,00,000/- (4fF FIe) fefmar ATEROT
STEEHT farrei i B | TEEHT farrei i B |
@. FHER S ST &, 2,40,00,00 000/~ (TH|W. FFIHIHT SIRT §SiT &.%,00,00,00,000/- (IR
3T T FUE) §HD | ST Tiq I E.200/-| ) IS | S Wid S & 200/- H
T LT 2,140,00,000 /- (Teh IS T AE) | &I ¥,00,00,000/- (ST HUS) ok ramor
FoRaIT AT SeREEHT favTeH TR © | GoTeish|  SEEeT fadTei TR © | HeTer atataer 3%
gfefder 3% ST T FoT Gt sAtaed ISfienr|  STRT @i et it sifespa Isfient saaww gfg ™
gear gig T ges | T, ST USfioRT geur| T | |, SR USiiehT gau gt athfaer
e afffaer o geit ghe ™ s | b1 ISt Fig T g |
[EREICEI]

fom ¢ wFE aW o iR T e
(e fafee @

i = e (Jurer) fafgeear
Tergref g fefaee mi weenier |

w3 iRy OSft @A SEOETeRT O ST

e T g |

F. Frofir  efumd Gt gfg
%.R,00,00,00 000/~ (gg’ 3:|Tsf) \gjﬁﬂ STETS Wi
RMATE. 200/ - FHT A R,00,00,000/ - (3§ FIE)
TefaIT ATEROT ST farTs i |

Q. FFHR! SR fﬁﬁ %, 2,40,00,00 000/~ (TH
37 T FUE) §HD | ST Ui 3P §.200/ -
T T 2,40,00,000/ - (TF FUE TH ATE)
FoRaIT ATEIT SRREET favTeH TR © | HeTes
TEH gig T G | 8T, SR ST sewr
HeTersh afffael o geit e ™ T |

o o i oSl S T IS ST

T FHINT g |

- mmﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ‘yoo,oo,oo,ooop
(o o7e) g3 | TS wf S 5. 200 / (T
,00,00,000/ - (U= &S ) ToeT ATEIT SrarCEeaT
[ERIECRItC T

d. mﬁﬁmﬁfﬁﬁ %. ¥,00,00 00000/~ (;n-(
) g | TS 9 I E. 2oo/ - H G
%¥,00,00 000/ - (a‘r{ e ?ﬂ@) FepeT TTHTOT
ST foTor TR © | EelTersh afafae 3t
T T S it sttt dofit e gt
A | AT, ST IefienT e Harer afnficr
b1 it gf T T |

fafer s et (Surer) fafreear
fegred e fafaee mive sosier qer
JuTeT ST STereRtTshT fdET ST R
ft i T e |




DELIVERING PROMISES

GRAPHS OF KEY INDICATORS

® Premium of 2078/79 as per NFRS ('00000)
B Premium of 2078/79 as per GAAP ('00000)

= Premium Ceded of 2078/79 as per NFRS ('00000)
m Premium Ceded of 2078/79 as per GAAP ('00000)
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DELIVERING PROMISES

BRANCHES AND SUB-BRANCHES

Branch Location Number Email
Birat Chowk Birat Chowk, Morang 021-545178 biratchowk@picl.com.np
Biratnagar Hanuman Bas Road, Biratnagar 021-590085 brt@picl.com.np
Birtamod Multi Chowk, Birtamod 023-532848, 023-536684 btm@picl.com.np
Damak Damak, Jhapa 023-586052 damak@picl.com.np
Dhankuta Dhankuta Bazar 026-520384 dhankuta@picl.com.np
Duhabi Duhabi, Inaruwa Road 025-540354 duhabi@picl.com.np
Gaighat Udayapur 035-420280 gaighat@picl.com.np
lllam lllam Chowk Bazar, lllam 027-520276 illam@picl.com.np
Itahari Jute Bikash Chowk 025-588322 ith@picl.com.np
Phidim Mainline 1, Phidim 024-520264 phidim@picl.com.np

Branch Location Number Email
Bardibas Bardibas 1, Mahottari 044-550619 bardibas@picl.com.np
Birgunj Adarshanagar, Birgunj 051-529769, 051-533359 brg@picl.com.np
Janakpur Bhanu Chowk, Janakpur 041-590090 janakpur@picl.com.np
Kalaiya Kalaiya, Bara 053-550573 kalaiya@picl.com.np
Lahan Lahan 2, Siraha 033-562224 lahan@picl.com.np
Rajbiraj Hospital Gate, Rajbiraj 031-522838 rajbiraj@picl.com.np
Rautahat Chandrapur, Gaur Road 055-540336 chandrapur@picl.com.np
Sarlahi Hariwan, Sarlahi 046-530597 sarlahi@picl.com.np

Bagmati Province - Inside Kathmandu Valley

Branch Location Number Email
Naxal (Head Office) Narayanchaur, Naxal 01-4413543, 01-4439353 premier@picl.com.np
Bafal Bafal, Kathmandu 01-5237243 bafal@picl.com.np

Suryabinayak Suryabinayak, Bhaktapur 01-6610551, 01-6610552 bhaktapur@picl.com.np
Chabahil Chuchepati, Chabahil 01-4488442, 01-4496435 chabahil@picl.com.np
Gongabu Gongabu, Kathmandu 01-4356126 gongabu@picl.com.np
Kuleshwor Kuleshwor, Kathmandu 01-4284420 kuleshwor@picl.com.np
Patan Kumaripati, Lalitpur 01-5526557 patan@picl.com.np

New Baneshwor

Sankhamul, Kathmandu

01-4782445, 01-4783548

bnw@picl.com.np

New Road Khichhapokhari, New Road 01-5329617, 01-5353043 newroad@picl.com.np
Thapathali Thapathali, Kathmandu 01-4266975 thapathali@picl.com.np
Thapathali (Medical Unit) Thapathali, Kathmandu 01-6200648 medicalunit@picl.com.np
Sano Bharyang Sano Bharyang, Kathmandu sanobharyang@picl.com.np
Ekantakuna Ekantakuna, Lalitpur 01-5520676 kusunti@picl.com.np




Bagmati Province - Outside Kathmandu Valley

Branch Location Number
Narayangadh Lions Chowk, Narayangadh 056-524064 nrg@picl.com.np
Parsa Parsa Bazar, Chitwan 056-583339 parsa@picl.com.np
Dolakha Charikot, Dolakha 049-421439 dolakha@picl.com.np
Banepa Chadani Chowk,Banepa 011-662156 banepa@picl.com.np
Hetauda Parijat Path, Hetauda 057-524434 hetauda@picl.com.np
Trishuli Battar Bazar, Nuwakot 010-561897 trishuli@picl.com.np
Ramechhap Manthali, Ramechhap 048-540581 ramechhap@picl.com.np
Sindhuli Gairi Bazar, Sindhuli 047-521220 sindhuli@picl.com.np

Branch Location Number Email
Gorkha Shanti Chowk, Gorkha 064-420443 gorkha@picl.com.np
Pokhara New Road Marg, Pokhara 061-533453, 061-540181 pkr@picl.com.np
Bagar Bagar, Pokhara 061-550792 bagar@picl.com.np
Baglung Baglung 068-520104 baglung@picl.com.np
Besisahar Bhimsensthan Chowk 066-521025 besisahar@picl.com.np
Waling Nayabazar, Syangja 063-440680 walling@picl.com.np
Damauli Damauli Bazar, Tanahun 065-565529 damauli@picl.com.np
Kawasoti Kawasoti, Nawalparasi 078-541065 kawasoti@picl.com.np
Talchowk Talchowk, Lekhnath 061-561646 talchowk@picl.com.np

Branch Location Number Email
Bardaghat Nawalparasi 078-580835 bardaghat@picl.com.np
Nepalgunj Dhamboji, Surkhet Road 081-527527, 081-527526 npg@picl.com.np
Kohalpur Kohalpur, Banke 081-542050 kohalpur@picl.com.np
Ghorahi New Road, Ghorahi, Dang 082-560676 ghorahi@picl.com.np
Taulihawa Puraho Hatbazar, Taulihawa 076-560060 taulihawa@picl.com.np
Parasi Maheshpur Chwok, Ramgram 078-520403 parasi@picl.com.np
Palpa Makhan Tole, Tansen 075-520624 plp@picl.com.np
Bhairahawa Narayanthan, Siddharthanagar 071-523180, 071-524180 bhw@picl.com.np
Butwal Rajmarg, Chauraha 071-551411, 071-550634 btl@picl.com.np
Manigram Manigram Chowk 071-561269 manigram@picl.com.np

Karnali Province

Branch Location Number Email

Surkhet Jumla Road, Birendranagar 083-525097 surkhet@picl.com.np
Sudurpaschim Province

Branch Location Number Email
Dhangadi Main Road, Dhangadi 091-520410 dhg@picl.com.np
Attariya Pahad Road, Attariya 091-550294 attariya@picl.com.np
Mahendranagar Bhi,Na.Pa. 18, Freeline 099-523126 mhn@picl.com.np
Tikapur Kailali 091-560640 tikapur@picl.com.np
Dipayal Dipayal 091-560640 dipayal@picl.com.np
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We believe in giving back
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(Seated from the left) (Standing from the left)
Shadew Tiwari Bharat Gopal Chandra Sunam Rohini Karmacharya
Deputy Chief Executive Officer Head- HR Department Head-Claims Department
Bishow Ram Timila Arun Sapkota Rajesh Prasad Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer Head- Risk Management and Internal Control Head- IT Department
Deependra Raj Gautam Sarala Prasai Padam Bahadur Thapa
Deputy General Manager Head- Underwriting Department Chief Finance Officer

Kabita Joshi

Chief Operation Officer
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Premier Insurance Co. (Nepal) Ltd.

o Premier Bhawan, Naxal, Kathmandu, Nepal, P.O.Box: 9183
u' Tel: 01-4513543, 4539353, Fax: +977-1-4513442
E premier@picl.com.np
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